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Motloe is hereby given that the Twenty Elghth Anmual General Mecting of the members of Crescem Fimstock [Limived will
be bild on Monday, Scplember 29, 3025, ot .00 pm throagh Video Conlerencing (VU Vaher Audio-Visual AMeans
(DAY, o transact the Followisg busaness

DRDINARY BUSINESS

L. To meecive, oonsader and adopt the Audsied Standalone and Consolidated Fmancial Ststements of the Company along
with Linvited Review Report for the Financial Year emded st Murch, 2025, Auditors Repom thereon together with the
Bopon of the Boand of Disectors snd, in this regand, if thoaght Gl o pass the following Besoluison s (rdinary
Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audsaed Standabone snd Consolsdated Fieamcad Samements of the Coenpany For the lnsncis]
year ended 31w March, 2025, Awudinos” Repon theraom and the Repon of Bosd off Dhrectors as lsad before ths nccmngbe
and are hereby comissdbared and adopied

L Toappoint a drecior i place of Mr. Nitish Jan (DIN 00507526), wha retimes by roastion ander the proviaons of the
Compaenics Act. 200% and heing eligible ofers hiresell for re-appomtment and, i this regard. if though (i, b0 pass ke
follvwme Resalugion s (rdimary Resadwiion:

DaSOTSEYE), whe reties by rotation s this mesting. being <ligible and offers himsdl. he and s hereby appoinied as a
Direcior ol the Compesy, kable o retire by potation.™

]U-I“HII'H lmbmmdhﬂwd’hfmw E:H' Ih:brrrlnl'Em ;-'mfmm]'mnll‘:’m.![lﬂwlﬂnlﬂl‘?m-d
i ts s, 8 showght G, 1o pass the folkwing Resclumon as Ordinary Besohition:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 snd all osher applicsble provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2003 (the Act™), read with Hule % of the Compames {(Appomstment & Feomineration al Mamgenal
Personmed) Rules, 2014, and Regalation 244 and all other applisable provisions of the Secunticos and Eschangs Boarl of
Indin {Listing Obligatioms md Thscloseme Requirements) Regalmmons, 2015, as anmesded From fime 1o fime {including
nny stabaiory modification(s) or re-cns tmeni(=) thereof for the (ine being i foree] and pursasm 0 the recommendation
of the: Board of Direcbars of the Comparny, M. Mayank Arora & Co., Company Secretases {Membership Ko, FOS
POSTE & CP Moo 136090 be s ane herchy appoisted o Secretarial Assditors of the Company for a tem of HFue)
cormecstive vears (from FY 2025206 00 Y 208630300 for camving oot the Secretanial Audit of the Company, os wch
remsmeraison as may be determained by e FBoard of Daneclors.

RESOILYVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direciors be and = hereby sathored o avail or obtam from the
Secretarial Awditor, such offer services or certificales, reports, or opmioes which the Secretarial Audisors nay be
elipibile to provide or 19sse ender 1he appheable lows af a reommeration 1o be detenmimed by the Boand.

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Bosrd of Dérectors of the Company be and are herchy suthornised 1o do ol ssch
oty deeds,

matters and thmgs and s tkie all such sieps as may be considered necesiary, proper and expediont %o grve lTeet 1o this
Fesiliiton,”

Ta conssder amd if thowght f5l, fo pass, with or withool modificationds), the folloamg resolubon as an. Crd mary
Fetohation::

“RESOLYED THAT persusni io the spplicahle provisions of the Compamics Act, 2013 (Aq™) read with applicable rules
eeued unider the Act (melading any stataiory nwsdificalson(s) of re-enactmint thereol [oe e lime being m free), Bogulation
23 mnd other appiscable prosvasions of the Socumtics and Exchange Boand of Indsa {Listmg Obligaiens and Deckoams
Bepaimments) Regataons, 2015, ("5EB Liing Regulaions™) the Comgany’s Policy oa “Maenalsy of Relsad Pany
Tresactians and also oo deating with Related Party Transactions™ and all other laws and regulations, as may be applicable,
as amended, sepplarsied or pe-oracted fom Bme 1o tinge and pursssnd 1o the consent ol the Aodit Commiftoe and the
camsent of the Bowrd of Dipectors, and in supersesion of e eathier pesahiion pascd by the members a1 the 271k Annual
Cienteral Mewting of the Cosmpary with fespect s materml relsiad paty trsactives with Subsidiary company = Ma, Doulide
Dot Feance Limoied for bomowmg/mvniling of loan, md pryment of §is mierest thereon approval of the members of the
Clompsany be and 15 bereby accordid pa the Audn Comariiee and the Board of Directors 1o authoriee the management of the
Conripaan’y' e ¢iabér b agroceneni(s) asd'or iwansaction(s), as may be appropriate, with the followmp Belsbed Pamtics as
defined under Section 2] 76 of the Act and Regolation 2% of LODE Regulaison 2005 (o enter and execute such iremsecions.
il mny, o soch e amd conditsons ns may be mastuslly apresd wpon between the Conspany and any of the Related Party, for
the: ansaten! im aggrogate pol excuiding as mentioned agaim the mamse of Gxch ol the following Relaed Pamy during the
peervond mendioned nganst the sach Relsted Party:
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Armn Name of related party Relatinpskap MNatune of From  Apnl 01,
bransnction 2025 1o March 31,

2026 1w ull ghe dae

of Hnh AGM 10 bo

hald in  calendnr
wear 2006 (He m

Laildhs)
i Iveable Dot Finance Limited Subrsihiary Company Availwp repay i
1ol o 150
i Dowhle Dot Feasce Submulmry Company Irpterest pavmen
Linssed 10

IL'EMI'..\".I"D FURTHER THAT the Doard nl:'llrurlnrs ol e E‘.:qu'l-n'ry Iwhich includes amy Comemittee of the I'!-ull'd_l- T8
tmﬂ:pﬂﬂ-mmlmdhrhsﬂﬂmlmmm ! transaction(x} whether by way of an mdividaal tmesacton o tanasctions
kalben together as a senes ol ranssctions or stherwise) of the Company be and are hereby asthorisd 10 do all meocsary acts,
deeds, things md excoute ol sach documsents, underaking as may be mecossany i this regand from time 1o time w0 give eifeo
o the above resclaion.

T comsader amd il ibough G, e pass, with or witleut modalicationds). the following resobstion as an Ordaniry
Hesnbuibon

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the applicabde prostaons of the Compamares Al 2013 (“Act”) read with applicahle rules
sl ander the At {melading any stansory medificationis) or se-enactment thereoll, for the time beang in force), Regulstion
2% and other spplicable provisioes of the Secunties and Exchange Boand of India (Lisiing Obligatsons and Discbosure
Rogquirements) Regulatsons, 2005 (“SEBI Listng Regelations”™) the Company's Policy om “Materiality of Belabed Party
Trnnsactions s=d als on desting wigh Relabad Pary Trassacteons” sl all ather lans s regalanons, as may be apphaable, as
amanded, sspplemented or re-enscted from time fo tinse mnd pussusnt s the comemt of the Audis Commatios ond ghe consent of
the Froard of Darectors, and in supersessaon of the carlier pesolution passed by the members at the 2Tt Asrual Ceneml
Mecting of the Compasmy with fegpest to maberial relatol pamy ranssctions by e Subdidiary company 16 Mal Net Clasaronimn
Privale Limedted with its pelatad party 5 P Jain Sehoal of Globa! Massgensent P Lad approval of the members of the Comgany
be amd 15 herchy socorded fo the Audit Comnmties snd the Hoard of Directors b smthomee the management of Ms Net
Classroom Privase Lemited { sep-doamn subsadinry) &0 cnter snio agreemont(s) and/or mnsaction(s), & may be appropriate, with
the: Followang Relaed Parbes o defined wader Section 2070) of the At and Repgulanen 33 of LOK Begulanes 2015 o sl
putrchase, trassfer o receipl of preducts, goods, nalenials, services o other obligatsons, iFany, o such e and condtions as
may be mmrumlly sgreed up<en between the Company snd sy of the Beatad Party, for the smount in sggregaie not excesdmg
as mnbinesd againsd the name of @ch of the falhvaing Related Party dammg the porod mentioned agams! the nanse of each
Helaed Pamy:

Srem | Mameof step doan subshdisry | Nomse of reated panty | Relasonshap Mature afl | From April Ok
IEEERRCTON 2025 w hanch
A1, 2026 je nll
dha e 0 B
calenilar  year
2026 (Rs, m
Lalhs)
LT e L R A wron awns erandd af | Comanon Henial moome N
Gilobal  Management | Danector
Private Lipsied
2 M Classpoony Privaig Limsied | 5 P Jain School of | Comenon Chibser ingomm: S
Glshal  Management | Darector
Prvale Linsted - -
Hy Owder of the Board of Drectors
For Crescent Finstock Limied
s
Privanks Mukwnd Raval
Company Secrotary & Complisnce
Crificer
Toeday, Septensher (4 1025
Regetired Cihioe:

A2, Snch Kuny CHS, Resadential Plot

NoldM, Koparh Rosd, Mes Ambaji

Bander. I, Vapa - X06E95,

CIM: LA MG TP O3 2404
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The Ministry of Company affairs (“MOA™) has vide its Circular Nos (82000, 172000 and TRIO2E dated
April 8, 2020, April 15, 2020 and May 5, 2020, rospectively, and chirilication circular Nos, 022021 oabed
Jdanmary 15, 2021, and 02T022 dajed May & 2022 and December 28, 2022 hsmed by the Minkiry of
Corporate Affairs (“MOA Circelars™pand Circolar Nos. SERVTIOOCFINCMDIACTRTVIO20TY dated Slay
1%, i, SERVHOAWCFIMCMDIACIRFINIEGE dated 13h May, 2031 amd SEBVHONCFINOD-
2PACTRZOZEY dared Jsnpuary 8§, D023 fusued by the Secorifion and Exchange Board of lndia (“SER]
Chrewlar™) amd n compliance with the providens of the Aot and ibe SEBL (Listing Obligathsns and
Dixclnsure Reguiremenis) Kegulations, 2015 (“Listing Hegulations™), the xth LM of the Company ix heing
comducted threugh VOAVM Faciliey, which does pot require the phisical presesce of Members at a
COREIGN VERibE

As per the provisions of Close 3. AL 1 of the General Cireullar Mo, 200 020 daved May 5, 3020 the mamers aff
Special Business as sppesning 81 liem Mos 34, 5 of the aceompanying Notice, are comsiderad 1o be mnavoidable
by the Broard and hence, Form part of this Netice,

The Explanatary Smtement pursssnt b Sectivn 102 of the Compamies Act, 2013 (CA™) sottmg o materal facts
coicermning e Basiness under Teers Mos 3, 4, 3 of th

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITEED 10 AL TEMNI AND VIFE
AT THE AGM 15 ENTITLED TO APPOHNT A PROXY TO ATTERD AND VOTE ON HISTHER
HEHALF AND THE PROXY SEED NOT BE & MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, SINCE THES AdM IS
REING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MOA CIRCULARS THROUGH VOUAYVSL THE RECUIRESMENT
OF PIIVSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS AR BEEN DISPESSEDR WITTH. ACCORDINGLY, IN
TEEMS OF THE MOCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEEI CIRCULAR, THE FACILTY FOR
APFPOINTMENT OF FROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILLXOT HE AVAILARLE FOR THIS AGM AND
HENCE;, THE FROXY FORM, ATTEADAMNCE SLIF AND ROUTE MAF OF AGM ARE NOT
ANNEXED TO THIS NOTHCE.

Isstinsticead Investors, who are Members of the Company, are encotirmged 1o atiend s voie & the AGM through
VCOAVM  facility. Corpornte Members intending oo appoint their ssthorored represemtatives o afiend the AGM
through YO or DAVM and 1o vote thensal thiough remsale o-Yiing are regisestod 1o send o certilied copy ol the
Board Hesobabon t the  Seratimiser by c-mail s s@mevamkaropooin with o copy  marked e
it helpdescu inkingims, o and grscenifinsiocit vahor com

In case wf joinl hodders stlending she AGM. enly such paint bobder whe is higher m the order of names will be
entilled 1o voie

The auendascs of the Members stemding the AOM theoagh VEOAVM will be counted lor the pumposs of
reckonisg the guoram nnder Section 103 of the A

The Members can goin the ACGM b YVOOAVM mede 20 manutes before and |3 minues after the schodulbed
e of the commencement of the Adih by fodlowmg e procedure menisoned im the Notice. The Members will be
ahle to view the procesdings oo Central Plepositony Services of India Limited™s ("CDSL") e-Vatimg websibe at
v esolipgigehpcony The Escilioy of parinopation af the AGM ihroogh VOOAYM will be made svnalable i
sileany 1,000 Membsers on a (i comse fisl served basss o per the MUA Ciroalars:

Funher b terms af the MCA and the SER] Creulas, the Company is sending ihis AGM Mtics along with the
Annual Report for 1Y 3024-302 5im clectronic form ondy to those Members whose e-mail addresses are regisicred
with e Compamy Depositones. The MNoboe comvenmg Dhe ACM and the Ansmal Repoet for FY2024- NI2E hax
heen uplasded on the  websiie of the Comgay ol i o stk goan ased may also be acosised from the
relevant section of the websiies of the Siock Exchamge ic. Metropolimn Sicck Exchange of Indin L smived

CMSED) by msclin.

As per Hegulation 40 of the Listmg Regulanons, as amended, securities of listed compasacs can be mnafernad only
in dermatenalized form with effect from Apnil 1, 3%, except in case of request recenved for irsmsmassson or
rnsposition of secustics. [\ view of this and ko climmate all nsks assocrated with physical shares and For casc of
pominles mamgemenl.  Mombers boldng shares in physical form are reguesiod w0 coasider convenang their
holdings wo dematenalizad Form

Meishon are roquestad to milsnate changes, o any, ponainmg b theis name. postal address, c-nail address,
iglephonemabile nunshers, FAN, regisicning of nomination and power of sitormey, Bank Mandate deiails mach as
namee of ihe bank and brasmch detnils, bank scoount nuenber, MICR, code, [FSC code, o, to therr D in case the
shares are held - cloctronis fom ad o the BTA = cas the shares ane belid = physical form

' prevent fraudulent transactioss, Members are. advised 1o exorcee dwe difigence ond notify the Comspany of any
change m nddress or demise of any Member as soon s possible. Membors are also advised fo wol leave their
demal account{s) dormanl [or long. Pernodse slaiensent of holdings should be obtamed from the coneamed DE* and
hakdings shauld be verifhed from tsme i tisme,

A per the provisions of Secteen 72 of the Act, the fscilsy for maiing somanafions i svailable for the Membsers in

5]
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respect of the shares held by ihem. Members who have not yet regisieral (beir momanalion, are reguesied o register
the same by submitting Form Mo, SH-13. The said form can be dovwnbosded from the Compamy™s websane
wwow eresgemifinstosk com (under Tivesior Relatioss” section). Members aee roqessicad 1o subms the sadd lamm o
thezir IIP gn cose the shares wre held m electronse [onm and & the BTA in case the shanes ore held in phiysecal fomn.

The Towmat of the Regrster of Membors prescnbed by the MOA under the Act, requires the CompanyBTA w
recond pddifional detaids of Members, inclading ihew PAMN details, e-maal adilress, bank deiails for pavenent af
dividemd, ete. A fonm

for capmiring addutional detsils & available on the Company’s wehsite wap orescenifimsiock opm {under Tnvestor
Relations' section). Mombsrs hobding shares in physical form are requested 10 submit the flled @ fomm 1o the
Comgany of RTA m  physical mode, after restoranon  of nomsaley ar m  electiomic  mode W
it helpdesioi linkinsine: oo m, a5 per instrucixms mentioned in dhe fomm. Members hoklisg shares in electrosic
Form are roquested f0 subnnt the details 1o their respective DN oaly and sot g0 ke Company or BRTAC

bembers holding shares im physical form, in identicsl ceder of pames, in more then oee (olio, age requesied io send
io the Company or RTA, the detals of such folies together with the share cermificates for comsnledsimg her
hoklings in one [olioe. A consdhidaled share certificate wall be is=oed o such Members altier nmking requisiie

sramLELE e Er IEAE LRSI W SUSTMELE P SRR UM MSE WIS d ST B LA NSRS MR G TR N L

Camppany &l erocefinsodiyalion gim.

Memsbors who wish 0 mspeet the redovanl decisments referad to m the Mobiee can semd an e-manld
to crgscentiimios iE valoo.com up S ihe dase of the AGM,

The AGM Motice 5 being sent by c-maal andy 1o thase ehgible Members who bave alooody registered their e-maal
pdilress with the Deposisonesihe DFshe Company's BT A he Compasy e wha will registes thein g-mail adidress
with Limk [mimme India Privaie Limsied, on or hefore $:200 pons (15T on Mondsy, Sepiember 00, 2005,

Proweds for fegwtiatiom of emad] id For oblainimg Aneisl Repor and iser b passwond Sor o-veting:

Physical Hokding © %end o roguesd b0 the Ropistnr and Transfer Agents of e Company, al
mthelndeskE lmbmlang coin or 1@ the Company ot gnpssontimsteskiivaboo gom  providing Folio No., Name of
sharcholder, scemned copy of the share conificsie (front smd bhack), PAN (self-anesied scammed copy of PAN

cand}, AADHAR {sell-amened scanmed copy of Aadar Cand) b negesiering email addsess

Demal Hobding: Mease contagt your Deposiory Pamticipant (I and register your enmail addnes i your demal
sceoumnt, 85 per the process advised by your DY

Those Members who Bave alveady regisiered thor comml addresses are requesied 1o keep ther e-mml addresses
validated with thesr DPRTA w cnable servieig ol neticesdecuments' Anmual Reports and oilser comminicaisons
electronscally to their e=mml address m Fubare.

Process and manner foe Meinbers opting for e-Valing . i undir:-

1 In compliance with the provisicss of Secioss 108 sed other applicable provisicss of the Act, read with Rale
20 of the Rales and Begulntson 44 of the Listing Repalations, the Compasy is offenng only e-Votmg foclity bo
all i Members of e Company and the biness will be vansacied oaly rough the clectirome volng
systeme The Company hes engaged the sonioss of MUTG Intimes Private Limated (RTA) Bor facibiobng o=
Voting 10 mable the Membors 10 casl their woies electromically as well as for e Volimg duming the AGM
threagh therr lestabect plaform. Besobationis) passed by Members ibrough o-Volng miare deemed 1o have
heen passed g il e they hisve heen passed ot the AGM.

I Menshors ane provided with the fecaliy Tor votmg theoogh Volng system dunmsg the VOOAYM procoedings at
the AGM and Members paniscapating ai the A4, who have ot alveady cast their vole by remote ¢-Voting, anc
cligalle s exerciae thear mght 1 vole a1 the Adahd

Nk Members wisa have aleady caed b vole by remole evolmg prior o e AGM will also be cligible 1o
participase af the AGM bun shall ot bhe entithed 10 cast their vote agmn on such resolution(s) For which the
Member has slready casi ibe voie ibroagh remaote c-Vohlng

v, Members of the Company holding shares cither in phyacal form or electronse fomm as on the cu-oll date of,
Savapday September M 3033, may cast thar vole by remote e<Vorng. The remoie e-Voting pernsd
commences on Friday, Seplember 26, 2025 af 900 aom. (15T) ond ends om Sunday, Seplember I8, W25
500 pom. (15T). The remote e- Voting module hall be dwabled by CDSL for voting thereafler. Osee the vote
ot & pesodatien 5 cat By the Member, the Member shall iog be allowsd i chaige @ sshsequently.
Remate Evoting Instractions:

Sharetraliders are oohized fo updode thetr mobile momber and ematl & correcily in thetr demat accomniy b pocess
Fewmale o= Vaning Gy
Logs method for Individus) dhasehobders halding secuniibs in demat mode:

7
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Sharcholders registered far TDeAS Tacility:

a) Wisit UIRL: hoips:eservices nafl pony amd click on "Beneficial Oramer™ beon under “1DeAS Login Seetion”,
b} Chick on "lienchicial (ramer” won under “eAS Login Section™.

) Post ssieessful shenticstion, you will be shle 1o see o-Voting senvices under Value aldal services seetion,
Chck on “Aevess to e-Valmg™ undet e-Violing services,

di Chick on "MUFG InTeme™ or “evolmg nk displaved alongwide Company”s Manse™ and vou will be redmected
& It Yole wiebsale for castimg thee vobe during the nemole e-vosing ponod.

Sharchalders not registered Ter [BeAS facility:

4]- Tu rm-:w ﬁ-il HB.[ Mmﬂ.ﬂm nnd selevt “Register Omnlime for [DeAS Portal™ o ¢lack on

b I-ﬂn Hmmm Mgn:l.‘lumlh. thhrm, "r'mﬁﬂumd:& chick om “Subenit™

¢) Emier the lnsy 4 digits of vour bank account | geneme "OTF

) Post sucoevsbul regedration, user wall be provided with Logm IDVand password. Follow sieps given above in points
{a-d)

| Shareholders) Members can also downlond NSOL
Mobile App “WSDL Speode” faclity by scanning Ihe
OR cooe menlionesd below fof seamiess  woling
| expasience.
METHOD 2 - N51H. e-voting welsite
o Wit LIRL: bitipse wowws evobing nad] com
by Click om i “Login™ tab avarlshle usder *SharcholderMember” section,
) Enter Lser ID (ie., your 16-diga dema sccount g0, held with MSDL), Password 0T snd o Vierifiestion Code as
shiovam an the screen.
dj Post suecesaful smhenticarion, you will be re-dirazsed 1o MSDIL depositery website wherem o will Be able 1o see
e-Vdieg services usder Vabue sddad services, Click on “Acess 1o e-Voling™ ander o-Voling services.
2} Click an “MUFG InTime™ or “cvolmp link displayed alongsade Company’s Nanse™ and you will be rederecied 1o
Imsta¥'ote website for casting the voee dunng the rome e-voling potiod.

METHOD 3 - SSTH. OTF hased bogin

a) Vs URL: nps: = i ol ! !
i) Enter your 8 = chamcier H-F IE3, 8 = digst Clhicna hi, PAM, ll':r:l'h:lﬂm nnd: and genermic OTP.
o) Emter the OTT recenvied on vour registered emaal DY mobile number and click on logm.

oy Post sugsesalol aushemisation, vou will ks re-direcied w MSDL deposiony website whenein you will be able 1o see
e=Vodi g services umder Vabue added services Clsck on "Access 1o eVonng™ ander e<Voling services.

e} Cleck on “MUFG InT "™ or “evoting link displayed slomgside Company's Name™ and you will be redirected 1o
Iestaone websibe for casting the vose durng 1he remode e-voling perisd.

apyent LTRL: héip

Mywast Tah,

b} Enfer exiiing veemame, Password & ¢lick en "Logim”™.

) Mot succesaduld suthentication, user will be able to see c-votmg option. The evoting oplaon wall have lisks of ¢-
violing sevies proiders Lo, MUPG InTinse. Clsek on “MUPG Inl ™ or “evoting link deplayed alongasde
Ciomnpany s Mame™ amd yois will be redirected 10 Iesia’y'obe wiebsite fog castmy the vote durmyg the ot e-voling
pernd

Sharehalders not reghtered far Essl’ Enslest Gacilin:

o} To register, viss LRL: bitps:'web odslindia com/myenaitaken/ Registration Emil cgistration |

hiltps= i ebocdslindia, com‘mysmaitokoen/ Regs raten' EsaestBegiatration

by Proceed with updatiog the required fields for regestration,

¢} Poss sisccessful registrabion. aeer will he proveded ussmame and password. Follow steps given ghove m posnis {a-
€}

METHAOD 2 - CISLL e-voting page
a} ¥isat LURL: hifpec vowscdslindan comm
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i) Go to e-valing mb.

<) Enler | f-degit Diemal Account Mumber (10 113 and PAM Mo, end chick on “Subenit”,

aly Swsiem will authenticals the wser by sending (71 on registered Mobdle anid Emaidl as reconded @ Deman Accoum
&) Post susccessfud suthentication, user willl be able o see evvoimg option, The evoting option will heve links of e-
volimg sorvies providers Lo, MUFG InTime, Click on *MUFG InTime™ or “evoting link displayed alomgsade
Company's Mame” s yous willl be redirected 1o Imin'Vobe website for costng the vote duming the regnote e=voling
prerinl

Individual sharehalders can also logm wsing the login credentials of your demat aceaiml throngh vour depositery
participant registered wath NSTHL (OIS for e-vating failiny

a} Logm o D' websale

by Afier Suceeisful ligin, weer shall navigans theough “z-voling™ opiion,

¢} Click on e=voting optian, weer will be redirecied 1o NSIH. ¢ CINEL Depossiony websile nfier successtul
asthenbication, wherein user can see o-volmg featura

) Post sugeesalial aushemtisanion, chek on “MUFG nTime™ or “gvoting liak desplayed alongsade Company s Name™
and you will be redirected o Jasta¥'ote website for casting the vobe during the remote e=viting peniod

Sharealders balilang shaves m pasical mods ( Non-Indovidual Shachalders hokling secunitzes i demal mods as
of the cub-off &g for e-viding may regrter amd vote on InstaWVale s under

STEF 1 OGN [ SIGENUF o InstaVioge

Sharchoblers registerod for INSTAVIVTE Faciliny:

aj Vsl UFRL: hifpss malavete Imkinduine coan & chck on “Login™ under "SHARE HOLDER" 1ab,

b} Esner detaibs o under

I. User I3: Enter |ser 11}

2. PFasswonl: Enter existing Fassword

A Enter lmsage Verifieation (CAPTCHA) Code

4. Click ~Swhmat™.

(Home page of e-valng will apen. Follow the process gven under "Steps 1o cast vole for Resodutsons™)

LIS G0F BB CPEraeihEl (280 0 romaesed DA 0 DHON e 503
o0 g, Vil § el ) e W gl Ciennd 10 gog 1 3D SET R
_ L e i gt ity 40

i LZER D

B

el LEEA

_ LimEe i b T B e PG T TR W T T e
Shareholders net registered for INSTAVOTE faciliey:

n) Vst LPRL: i esireote Jinkintime.coin & click on “Sign Up” under *SHARE HOLDER' @b & regisier
with detaale as umdser:
Ulsgr 10 Enter User 1D L B i B Cipimdind 597 B} Siwred By B P Chissd I
PAM: Enter your 10-digan Permanent  Accoum - e e i e
Mumber (PAN} (Sharcholders whe have nod - S e e
uplsted thesr PAN with the Depository Pasticipang
(DFY Commpany shall use the sequence nismbss - B T e
pronvided o you, il spplicahle,

i DOWTEN: Ester the Daig of Birth (IM0HE) / Dase of Incomporation (100 (As recoeded with vour DFCosnpany -
im DERMMAYYY format)

4, Pk Account Mumiber: Enter vour Bask Accoant Nunsher (ks Bour digits], s reconded with your DINVCompany,

o Bhareolders bolding shsres in NSDL. o, shall peovide “point 4° shove

o Sharchalders holifing shares in physical foom bt hove not recorded “podnt 37 and “point 47, shall proyvids their
Folin number in "poisg 4° ohove

5. Sa the prsoword of your chosce.

{The password should comtam minimum £ chamcters, ai least one special Chamncter (205& %), af beast one nameral, at
least ane alphaket md al leasst one capital letber).

6. Ender Image VenGicaton (CAPTCHA) Code.

7. Cluck “Subsmif™ { Yo have now registered on Insta ' cge)

Pest successhs] regrstraton, chokl om “Login™ ander “5HARE HOLDER" @b & [ollow sseps given abave i points (o

s}
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A Poad successial suthentication and redirection to [nsiaYobe mbox page, you aill be able to see the “MNotification

for e-voling™.

Select "View” icon. E-voling page wall mppear.

Refer the Resolution deseription amd cast vour vobe by sclocting your destred option “Favour | Agaiesi” {117 you

wikh bo view the entire Besolution details, click on the "View Reschiion” file link).

I Adler selectimg the desired option 1¢. Favour [ Apainst, click on “Saibmit’,

E A comlinnaison box will be dsplayed. I you wish o confinm your vole, click on *Yes', clso 1 change your vote,
click on “Me' and accordmgly mishily yoss vole.

a=

ROTE: Sharchalders may chick on “Yote as por Prosy Advisor’s Recommendatson” option and view proay advisar
recomimendaticns for cach resolistion belfore casting vole. “Viste as per Proxy Advises's Recommendation”™ optios
provides sceess to expent meaghts dunng the - Votig process. Sharcholders may mishily their vote before final
wishimrsdion.

Chwce yom cast your vioe om e resohatzon, vou will pat be allowed o mesdify or change ot sabsequently

Conbilelines far Tnatifmilane] charehalders =0 motall s O srmarae il Viefoe] Fand™§

N EELE B R SIS S pa wge e a maen

A ¥t URL: hiypsct nstasoie. bnkintume £0.m

B.Chick on “Sign Up™ under “Custodian  Conporae Body' Mubaal Fund™

CFill mp yosr estity details and sabisit the form

DA declarstion fom and arganizstion [0 is generated and sent o the Prsmary contact person email [0 (which is
filded af the tinee of sigm up). The sasd form s de be sigred by the Authorsed Signatery, Bireclor, Company Secretary
af the enrity & stamped s sent 1o st vole i lnkintime e in

F. TEsrealier, Logim credentials {LUser I0; Ovganisagon [k Passwand) is sant to Prinsary conilaa peeson's email 15

{ ¥ou have sow registered on InsmVoie)

STEP 2 - lnvestor Mappiag

A Vil URL: ips: dpstvoie linkintme, cim - and logen wich InstsVioie Login credentials,

B. Chick on “Investor Mappmg™ tab under the Menu Section

C. Magp the livessor with the Tolloamng detials:

13 “Investor 10" - Investor LD for NSDL demsar secount i B Charmeter DF 1D followed by 8 Dagit Claemi 1D 12
IO | 23456 78; Ivesior 1D for CDSL demas socousd & 16 Digic Beneficinrg 10

2} “hnvestor's Manms - Enter Invesio™s Name as updaied with DF

3 "hovessor PAM' - Enter your 1-digin PAN.

4} "Power of Atomey” - Altsch Board rescdmtion or Power of Atarney.

NONTE: Filke Name Jor the Beoand mesodution’ I'-uu'-n'rnl'ﬂﬂ.nh'm}' shall by - D0 and Clemt 1D or 16 D1|:|1

Beeme by [T

Further, Costodiars and Muoheald Fends shall also upload specsmen sigeabanes.

I Clack on Submmt bufion. { The mvestor s m‘nwﬁhﬂhmuf_'mmdim { Craporate Body! Mubaal Fend Entity )
Thee s <an be viewsd wder the “Repon Secoon”,

. - ¥ ode
The corporale shareholder can vors by o metheds, during the remots e-voting penoid.

METHOD 1 - VOTES ENTRY

a) Wit UTRL: hetps:Vinatsvole linkinteme.co, in snd begir with InstaVobe Login cvedientiale.

b Click on “Voses Enry™ tab under the Meni soction

@) Emder the “Event Nao.” for whech wou want 1o sl vobe.

Event Moo can be viewed on the home page of [nstaVole under “Ohnegoang Evenis™,

di  Emter “16-degil Dhemat Acoount Mo

e} Hefer the Resolutson desorpivon and cast your vode by seleciing vour desired opiyon *Favoar / Against” {11 vou
wish 1o vrew the entire Resolution details, chick on ibe “View Resolulion® file bnk). Afler selecimg the desired
oiteon L. Favoar £ Agaiesl. chok on *Submit®.

A comfirmaon box will be displayed. H you wish o confirm your sote, chek on *Yies®, dlse 1o change your
vole, click on “No' and acoordingly modify your vole

(Cce you casd your vole on Lhe resclutson, you will not be allovwed 1o medify or change 0 sahsequently).

METHOD 2 - VIOTES UPLOATD

ap  Viad URL: hitps:Vinstavoede Hinkingmsecooin. and Jogm with Insta%ole Login crodontials.

by Adber socoesalin] loging, you wall see “Motificalion for esvobng™,

€}  Select “View ™ ioon for “Compamy s Name | Event nisnber™,

di  E-volimg page wall appear,

¢} Dounlbcad sampde vole fike from “Download Sample Voie File™ b

[ Cast your vote by sclocting your desared optson Favour | Against’ in the sample vole filo and upload the sanse
umider “Upload Vole File™ option.

21 Cleck on “Submit’. ‘Dat wploaded successlully’ messige wall be displayesl.
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{Ence yois cast yousr vole om ihe resofulion, you will nod be allkmved to modify or change 8 subsequentlyl.

Helpedesk:
Sharehohbers bolding securitics i physical mode / Non-Individual Starchoklers holding
sevurities i demsat mode

Individual Shareholders halding securities in demat mode:

Individual Skarcholders koldimg secomties in demat mode may contact (ke respective helpdesk for any fochecal
issues related to bogin throwgh Depositony 1.e., NSIH. and CS1

¥ L e P 2 R L

- l-i];[m l“! Hedpdesk deisils -

ATk Focumats NSDL helpdesk by sending amsdi
1 recuest al evolimganedl o, in
S ooy | o call at, 022 - 4886 7000

Members facing ooy lechnieal dasoe i bogin cin sonlas

i . |
individus] Sharcholden CDSL Inclpdesik by seading request o

ing securilses in
mode niih CDEL | helpdesk evotinplivodsindss com or contsct o 10l froe no.
il  IRDO 22 5533
Forgat Passwarsl:

Sharcholders holdisg securities i physical made | MomsEsdivadual Sharcholders bolding secuics in demat made:
Shareholders holding secuntics in physical mede | Nom-bedividual Shareholders holding secunties in densat mode
have Fargatien the USER [ [Logan (D] or Password o otk shen the shareholder can use (he “Fatgol Passwond™
option svazlable om: bops:finstavoie. Enkinteme co.in

1 Click on “Login™ umder 'SHARE HOLDER" b,
E Chick ™ forpol pascowopd™

Emter Llser I, select Muode and Faier lmage Venlicstion oode (CAPTCEHA),
3 Chick on “SUBMIT™,

In eme Custodian | Corporate Body' Muual Fand has forgonien the USER [ |Login 10 or Pasword ar both then ihe
mmu.ﬁ can pse the “Fargot Password ™ option avatlshle on: hitpe:finstsvole, Enkintime coin
3 Clhck on "Logm” umder “Custodasmn £ Corpomle Body! Mutual Fund™ wh
: Clack “fargol paaword™
Emter User D, Oeganezson 10 and Enrer Image YVerification eode (CAFTCHAL
Chck on “SUBMIT™,

o case sharchodders have a vahd cmaf address, Password wall be sent 1o his £ ber cegistered c-manl address. Sharehalders
can 528 the password of hivher choice by providing imformation aboui e pancules of the Securnity Cestion and
Amvwer, PAN, DORTHH etc. The password should contsm s minimmum of 8 charscters, a1 least one special chamcier
(1ESR*], al beast one nameral, @ beast ane alplabet and a1 Lzt one capital lener,

Individunl Shareholders halding secoritics in domat mode with S50 OS] bas forgobien the prssword;
Indhv'pdual Sharchoddors holdmg socurslics 18 demal mode have forgedlen the USER D [Logm 1) or Password or bath,
then the Sharchokdors are advesed 8o wse Foaget User 1D and Forgel Passwosd option mailable a1 shove mentiongd
deposisory deposibary participants website.

Ceeneral Instroothom - Shareholders

1 s strongly recomeended pol i share your passwosd with smy other person and iake ntmost care o keep your
passwaond coenfdential
1 For sharchalders’ msemnbers bolding shars in plevsical foem, the denils can b usad only for voling on the
resolutions costained i this Notice,

[aring the valing pericd, shachodders’ membsrs cam logm any number of time 0l they have soled om the
brlul'nllm[‘!-}ﬁ:lrlplrllnjh' ‘Bt

VI The inst

Sharchoklers are advised to update ther mobile manber and enmil 1d comrealy in thear demat sccomnls w scess Tnstahlec
fmcility,

Lagin method Bar sharcholibers to attemd the Geaeral Mecting thromgh InstaMeet:
0] Yt UFRL: hetpa:anstamectin mpamsmulg oom & chick on “Logim™

B Select b “Compemy Mans™ and register with your following detals:

¢l Select Check Foy - Densar Accoamt Mo, / Fodio Mo,/ PAN

= Sharchollers halding shares m NSIM COSL demat acoount shall select check box - Domat Acoount Moo and enter tse
F6-digan demal aceoun] mambser,
= Sharchalders holding shares in phavsical foom shall ssbect chock box - Folio Mo, and enter the Folio Number registosd
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£l

with the company.

= Sharcholders shall select check box -~ PAN and enler [O-degit Permanent Accoan) Number (FAN)L Shareholders who

have not updaked ther PAN with the Depository Pasticrpant (P Company shall use the soquence number provided by
MUFG [atime. iFapphcahle,

Mfobsle Mo bolile Mo, as updaed witgh DP = displeved anematizally, Sharchobders whoe have not updsicd thar Mokile
Mo with ihe [ shall enter ihe mobile po.

» Ermail 1% Email Id 2 updated with DP is displaved autorratically. Sharebalders who have not updated their Mobsle No

with the DOF shall ester the mobile no.

Cleck “io o Mecting™

Yeru ame now registared for Instabect, and your atbesdance s marked [or the meeting.

Instructivms for sharcholders 10 Speak daning the Genonl Mecting throagh Instabeet:

a) Shanchalders who would Ble 1o speak durmg the mecting must regisder their request with the company.

b b Sharcholdors will gel confmmation on first cum first basis dependimg upon (he provisson made by the compamy.

] Sharcholders will recenve “speaking somal nimmber™ ence they mark atiendance for the meeting. Mease remensber
spiaking serial number and star your convenalion with panellist by swisching on video made and audsa of yoir device.
dy Orhir shapchalder wiva has mod regissored as “Speaker Sharcholda™ may szl sk questions 1o the paneilist via acine
chat-boand during the nevting

Insirections for Sharebolders o Voie during the Gemeral Meeting throwgh Instahleei:

(e the electronic voting 1s activated durmg the meeting, shareholders who have mol exercised their votz through the
pittale o-voling can cast the vale i undir:

) Oin the Sharchodders VU page. chick om the Imk (o e=Yoting St wour vose™

b} Enter your [6-diga Demat Aoccamt Mo,/ Folie Mo, and (FITF {recenved on the registered mobile number’ regisbezed
eiail W) roceivd dunisg rogisbraion for InstabdEET

€)1 Chik om Subamt’

ﬂr.‘_\ﬂrrmru] bagin, vou will see “Fesolution Descripizon”™ and agamat the same the aption “Favour! Agatnsa™ for
vl g,

e Lt yossr vang by selocting appropembe opibon pe “Favous Agaiined™ as ddesired, Enigr thse nmmbss of shases (whach
represemts go, of voles) as om the cut-off date ander *Favoarn' Against’,

1 Afer selectimg the approprisie option i.e. Favour Againa as desired and vou have decided 1o vole, chek on "Save™, &

conlamation boex will be displayed. 1 you wish o aonfimm your vote, click en “Comfirm”, ebse o change sour vobe. chick

om “Back™ and accondmghy necdilfy your vode. Umee you codfimm your vode on the resolubon, you will mol be allvwed 1o
mrdily or change your vole sabsequently,
Male:
Sharcholders’ Membyrs, whoe will be presear @ the Cemerad Mecring through Frataeer foclliny and binve nod cosned
el vode o e Resalwlioes throegh semore o Vodimg amd are otheraine nod bared from deing so, shell be o ¥
vale ferowgh e« Vateg facilily dning the meeting.
Sharchlders’ Mombers who fene vided throagh Remaie e-Foding priar o tive Cremeral Meeting will be efipgible o
attend! perticipate in e Genenad Meeting throweh fastalfest. However, they will mor he eligible fo wile agabn dwring
e meering.
Sharcholders” Wembers are encouraped 1o jofe the Mecting throagh Tableis’ Lapiops oornecied demugly Broadfand
Jor hetter expericace.
Strareholders’ Wembors ane regired to moe fsfermet with o good speed dpreforobly 2 MBFS dewnload streae) o aveld
any distwriarce dherfmg Hhe meeting,
Mlease nofe dut Sureholders’ Members comaecting from Mobile Devices or Tabdetr or through Laplops cammecting via

AModile Hotgpal sy experheres Autbo/V o law dvwe fo Muchiction i their sermork, [ i thersfivee recosun ciidad e
s aigpinle WE-EF or LAN comrectian fo midipete any bind af afressld plitche.

Hirtpdesk:

Sharehalders facing any 1ochmical swe i login may comact INSTAMEET helpdesk by sending a pequest a1
mElamselin mpams mil com o contact on: - Tel: 022 - 4218 SO0 /4018 6175,
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ANNEMUEEL-

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS

As requined by Sectinn 102 of the Conpanics Act, 20015 (the "Act™), the Fallowing Explasscry Simement sets o all
materal Fais rolating to the business mentsnid under [lem Mo 34 5ol the socompanying Sotwe daled Seplember
e§, 200 5:

TTEM N3

This explasaiory stalement 15 provided m pocosdance with Regulation 36(5) of the SEEI (|stmg Obligatyns and
Dhsclossare Requinemsens) Begulatens. 2015 (“SERT Listng Regubabions™)

In meordance wiil e provisions of Seciion 204 apd other applicable provisions of ithe Comparses Act, 2003
linchading amy statmiory modifikation(s) or re-enacimemis} thereol, for the imme being i force) (the Act™) every
lested Congpamy and certmn other presenbed categories of companies ore requeed by onnex 8 Secretanal Audit
Fepsart, msul by o Practing Compeny Secectary, o ibar Board™s report, propared snder Secion 403 ) afl1he A

Furthermeore, pursmnd o recend amendments to Begulaiion 244 of ihe SERI Listing Regulations, every listed entity
is required o gonduct o Secretanal Asdin o anncd 1he Secetarial Anda Bepon o s ansual repor. Addationally, a
lested entiny musa appennt 8 Sececianal Audit fism for o maxienum of o jenms of five consconlive years, with
sharcholder approval ta be obtamed al the Annual Gemernl Mocting.

Accordimgly, basad on the recomeneadation of the Audn Comnsiiee, the Board of Ditecions at jts meeting held on
0% Moy 2025 hes approved the sppoimimeest of M= Mpank Arom & Coo (Firm ICS1 Regwiration Mo.:
P2O23MTINAED00, Poer Roeview Mo, STXR034) ax the Secretanal Auditers of the Company for a pericd of five {5)
comseculve velrs, commmencing from Apaal 1, J025 10 March 31, 20040, subgect 1o the sharcholons” approval at the
Anmual Genersd Mecting,

M's Mayank Arora & Ca., Company Seerctarses is a lirm of Prctsng Company Secrvtanies [oundsd in 2004, The
firma provides professiosal services in the ficid al Corporate Laws, SERE Regulatons, FEMA Regulations including
camyimng oubl Secreiarial Audits, Dhee Diligence Andits and Complaance Audits. The firm is Pear Reviewsd and
Cualiy Keviewed by the Institule of the Company Scoretanes of India.

a Hasis of Recommmdation: Whale secommending Mayvank Arcsa & Co. Company lot appowniment. the Board and
the Audit Commatiee evabasied variows ciors, inchuding the fira's capahility 1o handde o diverse and complex
business enveonment, s exiimg experience m o the Compiny's business segments, its mdustry sanding, the
eliensele it servees, amd s tochmical expertise, Mayank Anera & Company was Fousd 10 be well-cquipped 1o e
e scale, diverity, amd complexity sssociated with the Secestanal Awldit of the Compasy.

b Terms of appomtizest: The terms and condihiors ol Mayank Arosa & Company appomiment inchade a tonirg of
Five years, feom FY 2025-26 ull FY 2020-30

o Proposed Fees: The propmed fee for Secretarml Andit = Bs 40,000 per annum plas applicable mxes and
retmtmrsonctil of ool of- pocked experscs actually meutnaed 8 conmectson with the Audit of the Campany with
power to the Board ko revise during the wenm. The propossd foss are determined based on the seope of works team
sire, mdustry expenience, and the time amd expentize requened by Moyank Arom & Company o conduct the aoehit
ellectively.

Addisonal Fees for statmory cenificstions smd other professonal senvices will be determined separmely by the
managenen], in consulialion with Mayank Arora & Conypany, and wall be sohject 10 appraval by the Board af
Chrecton and/or the Awdit Commaiies. The remuneration for the sibseguent vears from FY 2026-27 ull FY 2029-30
will also be appeoved by the Board and! or the Asdin Comminee.

d Credentimls: 1051 registration no PRO2IMHEIMUAMN Peer Roview Nao 592320043 a Prcticng  Company
Secrctary, (Membership Mo, FCS 10378 & CP No. 13604,

Mis Mayvaek Arom & Co, Company Sccretanies hes provided is comsent 1o act 5% the Secretarial Audilors of the
Company and has confimmed that the proposed appontment. il made. will be in compliance with the provisiens af
thee Aer snd dee SERI LOTHL

.ﬁ.nl;nrdqngh’ conserd of the Members is soaght for pessing ar Ordimery Besolation s set om ag hem Mo, 3 of tis
Notice for appointment of Sevrctanal Asdibors af the Company for the pened of 5iFive) wears effective from Apnal
I 2025 wpioe March 31, 2030, The Bosrd of Dwecioes rcommssnds the Ordinary Bewsluson @ ltem Mo, 3 for
mpprowval of the Mewbers, None of the Directors, Koy Monapenal Persomancl or their refatives mre in any way,
financmlly or othorwise, concemed or imtorested m the sasd Ondinary Becolwtion scf oul at liem No. 3 of the

mcovmpanymg Notice,
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JIEM NO. 4

A per busmess requircments in order o me sdmanistrative expenses, the Company has avalled loan from M's
Doubledot Finanee  Limited, a related party and subsadiary Compamy of Cresoond Finstock Limited,

M. Dowbledot Finance Limited i= & Relaied Parry of the Company within the seaming of Sectson 2{T6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 andior Regubaizm 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Regulation 23 of the Listing
Hepulations has Fewn smended 1o provaide that  sharcbolders” approval shoakl be obtamed for relsted pasty
trarsadctivns which, in a Anancial vear, excood 0% ol the asmual consolidaled mmover of the [sied entiey as per the
lasi audited fmmncial statoments af the Haed coiy,

Thus, in terms of Section 128 of the Conspamies Act, 200 3 and'or Begulation 23 of the SEBILODR) Regulations,
2003, these ransactions would fequane ik appeoval of the membees by way of a ondinary Resolution. Al relaied
pany transactions of the Company sed its Subsidisries are ) arm’s lemgih ssd is the oedinary course of busingss,

Further. all related party tmpsactsons are undertsken sfier obmiming prior approvel of the Auwdi Commettec. Al
rebaed panty tramsactions have bom wamimoeusly approved Sy the Audic Commines after saiisfang wseli thin the
relancd party massacBons arg atam s length snd in e onlinary course of bosness. The Audst Commsines of the
Company roveews on o quanerly bass, the detmbs of all relaed pany tramsacnons cofered imto by the Comgpany
during e previous quarier, parsuant e s approvals, The relatad pamy iramastioas beraven the Company and in
Teulian subssdionics and between the lndian - ashsadisrics and their relaled panies are ako approved by the sudia
committees of the respective sobsidianes (wherever mpplicablde). consisting of the mapmy of ndependent
dircctors. Fusther, the mmsicteons anterod carlr ane being miified m sccordance with the approval of the
Members of the Comgpany,

The detasls aa required under Regulatsom 2345 of the Listing Bogulations road with SEB] Cencullar oned the material
rebabnd panty trnsstions for wlich the appioval of the sharchalders s bomg seaight Tall inso the foellonmg tao
CHlegoTies:

Infornsation pursusnd fo SEB] circular pe SEBLVHOGCFIACMD L CIRTP20210066T dated November 12, 20215

1 Tramuaction with Subsidiar:

I Dictaily ol summary of information provided by the Managemeot to the Audit Commities
of the related party sed its relationsbap with the listed entity or ‘5. Doubledod Finsnoe Limised,

es susbrsicipry, inclodisg natuse of #s comcem of @ilerest (fmncial idiary Company

]

of the dircssor or key managersal personnel whao 15 relases, if any
nahare of the relationship

5. Privanka Baval is Camenon
; Secretary & ComplEnce
Iilicer i tenms of Section 203 () of
ies Act 2003 read with chwse
af HOSE{Employes Company
Tdentification ™

[ m L manerial igrms, momstary vabee and panbulas ol contracts o As mentvoned in e resobation
d. [Walue of Transaction Amouni mentioned m the resclutaon fr
gomiespandmg porsl
. (Peroentage of anmual consolidaied umover consideng Y 202324 o 6. TT%%
file mnmedialely preceding financial e
2. Pustificaton for the tninssction [.osan taken: for Busness parpose and 80omeet ik
alay 1o day expenses
i il of mnsachon relabmg o ey kans, imler-corporale deposits, Uinsiscurod 1oan avanked Eom 515 Dooble 1o
sanes ar myvesiments made of given by the bsted eniily o = Finacs Lamitel a2 an interest rats of 6% pa
sidiary:
i h.l.:l.u.ll-ml'ﬂmmnl’ﬁluh i conmecon with the proposed Imssacionm NA
i fwhere any fmasel sdcbialnes s incanmed 1o make or grve loses, iser- MA
orpomie depasits, sdvances or imvesiments
naturg of indeboainens
- oo of [imals; sl
[T
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itl, applicable wrmws, inchnlimg covenants, eniere, micrest el mnd ropaymssng M
schedule, wihether secured or mnsecared; if seomed, the natare of secuniiy)

1% the purpese for which the funds will be utilized by the wltmale beneliciany NA
of sisch [ends puraiant b the P

4. Percentage caboulated on the hasis off the subsidiary”s anmial fimaver on a 1750
standalone basks

5. A siaiemen] Ihlllhn\:]uﬂhﬂuﬂhnrn‘k:nl]rtpﬂi.i[np,nhd NA

upsin Iy the lisned entny o relation v b proposed trassection will
he made avadshle tacogh regesierad emsil addness of the
aharchokler

i Any caher mformarion thas may be relevana No

IEMNO.

SRS R TN USELCRS D TR, VR P asspuss movaes Lanseil, 8 relsied party asd 8 step down suhssdiary of Crescens
Fmstosck Limubed.

Ml H:lﬁlﬁhﬂfﬂﬁﬁlﬁlhﬂﬂiblﬂdﬂ]ﬂﬂ{ﬂfﬁm within the meaning of Section 376) of the
Compamcs Aci, 2003 andior Regulamon X3 of the SERI 1IJ:!DF|:,]| Regulations, JH3. Regelsion 23 of the Lising
Regulations bas been smended 1o provide that sharcholders’ approval should be obinimed for related panly tmpsections
whch, tn a fEnancial enived 10M% ol the annual consolidated bamover of the listed entity ns per the last sudised
imaitesal ﬂlm:!th'bthW.

Thus, in terms of Scetion B8 of the Companies Act, 2003 and'or Regulaton 23 of the SE {(LODR) Regulations, 24135,
these Emansactions would requine the approval of the members by way of a ordmary Besolation. All related pany
transactians ol the Comparny and its Subsidiasies are a1 arm’s length sed in the ordman coire of business.

Furiher, all relbed party transactions are underinken afier obtaming prior appeeval of the Audit Comnmattee, AR related
party tmnsacioms havie been unanimossly approved by the Audit Commiiee afler satisfying fseli’ that the related party
transactuoms are al arm's length and in the ordinary coiase ol busaness. The Auda Camminee of e Conspany reviews om a
quanterly basi, the details of sll redated parry ramsactions entered into by the Comqany during the previous quaner,
pursnand o its approvals. The related party tranaactoms betwoen the Compary and #is Indian sabadiances and betwoon the
indsan  subsidiarics and ther relared parties are also approved by the aeditl comminiees off the respective sabsidbianes
(wherever applisable), consisting of the majorty of independom Giresnons, Funbser, the mnsacisons et garlicr are
beimg ratified in accordance with ibe approval of the Members of the Compamy,

The demaals as rapaired under Regulation 33{4) of the Listing Regubstions resld with SEBE Circular and the manerial selinad

party wranssciions for which the FFI:H"IL of the shareholders is being sougha fall mio the following tvo calegomies:
Information pursmant e SERI circalar o SEBVHONCFINCMDVUACTRAMIZ1GEE dafed Nevember 22, 20201

Tramsadthon bitvwecn sabaldiary and the related parey of the subsbdary:

1. | Demils of sumsary of information peovided by the Massgement 1o the Andin Commines

/5. Met Clacaroom Privale Limised (Step-dirwn Subssisany )
MNCPLY amd 5 P Tasn Schoal of Glohal Management Priveie
mud lﬂ P Jnin i Belsted Pasmy)

: Subsidiary and the related party of the sibsidiary
milify |

a e of the relaicd party and s nelsticaship with
lested entity or s sibsichary, mchading nature
iod 118 concern or imensd (Fnancial or ollerwise)

b, [Mame of the director or key imanagenal persomne]
who m retated, i any and nature of relanoashap

[ &, malerial lerms, onctary vahss and panisculas erie being received by MOPL in terms of rental
fcomiradcts or sTangem<mn Mo fees towands the use of a loased
‘endia be given as basimess center o8 1 Jlam, School of
ilshal Mansgement Private Linsled on an anm s length basis
T e ondinary cousse of Bismies of the siep-doan
liary Conspamy{ Mot Classroom Pravate Lamiged).
Taikgemenls afe continuang basimess ransacions.
aal of the shareholders is being sought for irmsacticns

I | F:umu- Dreposit: 272 Laldhe for fimascial year J025-20246
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d.  [Value of Tnnsaction The moneiary value for transactons towands revenue From
ratiogs s 900 |akhs
amcant for five Financial vear starting from FY 23-24 10
Y 27-24 1x estimrated mhtﬂuh.lm Lakh

o |[Perecntage of anmual consehidated mover 1147
cansiderimg FY 2023- 240 s the mmedialely
jproceding financial vear
2. Husaifiation For the trmsation Ratronale For the Company sstaabdity i e kg min
3. |etambs of iransacison relalmg b ey koams, miler- NA

koiporale deposts, mdvandes oF investiments mads
for given by the bisted entity or its ashaadinny:

L 45 oof the source of funds incomnection with M
he propassd ismsastson

i (whereany finasctad milebialness & incusred 1o make o M.A.

pive baans, mler-corporabe deposits, advamces or

IvesineTit

= nature of imdebbeadneds;

= cosd of Dads; amd

- Léfiadd

. ppplicehle 1erms, including covenants, lenure, MAL
eresl mle and copavinel schodibe, wheller

of upsecured: i secured, the msture of

e

iv, purpose for which the Roends will be uialized by the MA
temale bencliciary of sach famds pursuant o the
I

4, tage calculated an the hasis of ik sabssdiary™s T 560

nial tamover on o sandalone basis

4, PAosaatemnent tad the valuaison or ofher extermal repord, M_A.
[any. neliod upom by tho listed enmy in relatm 1o the

eraivsscizon will be mads svailabde theowgh
gistenad emall addréss of the sharcholder

5, | Amyother infommation that may be nelevant KA

The nsanctary vabse of 1he rrameasctons propened m estimsied on the hasie of the Company's cament Iransactions asd
faiuze busimess

The Board 15 af the oprnion thal the tramsactions refared m the resslulion woild be moibe best imterest of the Company.
The Beand sceandingly recommends the Specaal Besalution 20 Bem Mo 4 af the scompanying molies Far yoar apgraval,

Peruan) 0 Kegulabion 23d) of the SEBI {Lasong CObhgasons and [Declosore Boquiremends) Kepalstoons, 2005
ibereinafier refarrad o s ik Listing Regulanons™) asd'or Section 188 of the Companies Aet, 2015, all relased partacss
shall shsinin from  voling on such resolation

Wone of the Direciors, Koy Mmnagerial Pesonnel, their sssociales and their melstives ame comcermed or interosted.
fmancially or othervise, in the mesolutions st forhomn lem Mo, 4 of this Moboe, cecepl 1 e extent of ther shandolding

in the Compamy, if any,

iy Chrder of the Baard of
Direstors For Creseent Finstock
Limmivead

AlN=

Privamka Haval

Company Seoretary & Consplinnee
{HFicer

Bumbai, Sepbembor (4, 2615

Registered Office:

ASTZ, Sneh Kaunj CHS, Residential Plog
No 374, Koparli Boad, Near Anbagi
Mamadie, GIDNC, Wiaph — 396195, Webnsin:
s el ok oo
CIN-LST LG I997 PLO03 2464
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L DA0TE26
Qualification & Experience Mr. Hittsh |ain is the son of Late Dr, Shashi Chand fain [ Chairman

Imerines of DOW Limited ) and grandson of the Late Shrivans Prasad
ain, parliamentarian, indwstrialist and philanthropist who was
conferred the Padma Bhushan in 1938

Dhaste of hirth H5/02/1961

Natbumaliny Inilian

Dt =l A imeni Mlay 9. 1UEIH

TR #qmﬂ al

crimy & Bisdi s @l sppainimenn Marse as thin of the ongmal appointment

_reappointment

'I]-:'lh.:lllul'l'mu-rrllhn soimg i 1o b A

I

anel remsneration Last drswn, iF
IEEL']HE
] r of mectngs of the Board of 5
L

freclins
attemibed during the F.Y. 202418
Dircciorships held i odber companics L ssic Cosden Private Limited
anil 1ides] enEigics Mesmoney Privale Lomiled
Firvstm whbiich rosigned B pant thinee vears (2 Pemitive Bioscaomees Limaled

on 31 March, 2025

Chairmanship' Membership of the Mone
Commitiees ol ibe Board of Directors
of aiber Bsted companles (as an L
Mlarch, J08)

Sumber of Shares hebd in the Compamy | 1900 126

Dischosure of relatiomhbips betweem  [irector of company and Spouse of Mrs. Dharati Jain
direciors imter- Se

Debarred from hokling the (MTiceof o
Irirecior by virtue of amy SEHRI arder
or any ofher such suiloriiy
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T the Memabors,

Yo Drawetor™s presend there 289 Sariisd Report of Crescent Finstock Lamisted (the Comipgany 'y nll:ltg wilh the asdied
financial statensints For the fGnancial vear ended Masch 31, 2025, The consalidated performmsce of the Company and
ot sibsddimnicshas been relermad 1o whoarever oquired

A simmary of the Stanidalone & Consolidated fmanctal perfonimisee of soar Company, B the Gmnsal yesr endal
Blarch 31, 2025, i as unader:

{E=. Im lwcs)
[ Fartlcalars R iun daloae L onsoldated
HFE H 4
Income
Bt lioen operations 25 250 11813 1050245  Ra39s4
Other Income | I = T
Total Income 6857 14.134 1604919  [5.248.62
Expeines
Diperating expenditure H2 AT 5606 146520 2GR0
Depreciaiion & amorturation i i 184651 fl4150
Tatal eaproses 2157 18,61 6 133168 [ ad1.59
Profieil o) before Finanoe Cost & Tax ET 16,307} 342,457 a4
Fmange Cosd 7.3 175 9 038 ]‘u'i' 7
F'rofil belone T'ay 1S 2T HELH 173439 | TR
Iax expetisey - - 12.992) DG 5]
Froflifl.os) for the vear 15,270} (24.482) Q60447 AL
DIVIDEND
In view of the Josses ineumed by e conpasy vour directons are usable to recomamend any dividend For the year
unsder review

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

O Smndalone basis, the revenue from operations i Bs. 25200 | FY25 compared 1o Bs. 11.E15 Incs in FY24. The
lerss for the veor is Bs 15270 lacs as compared o the previcas year Joss of Bs. 24 482 lacs in FY24.

n a comsolidsied hasis, the revenae from opembions for FY23 s al Bs. 1030245 lacs g conpared o ibe previous
wear Be. 215954 acs m FY24. The Prof alter 1ax aignbitable 1o sharchalders i Bs. 3600447 |acs ax compared 1o profit
o i b prevsous yoar Bs. G167 Lacs in FY 24

RESERVES
The Board do not propose to tansfer ony amouni i Geneml Reserve.

CHANGE I THE SATURE € F BUSINESS, IF ANY:

Your Company & in proooss i0oenior o mew busmess aciivitics in onderto grob basiness opporiumiies availabde in the
field of expaorts of goods,

DETALLS  OF  SUBSIIMARYMCHNT  VENTURESASSRCIATE  COMPANIES  AND  FINANCIAL

PEEFORMANCE THEREDF:

The Company has | (o) [ieeer sabadiary amd (2) tao step donn subsiiliasies as on March 11, 2023, There are no
EssOCIMe Companies or joind venlore compamies withm the meaning of Sectiom 261 of the Companees Act, 2013
Atk There hat been no materal change m the busness of the subsidinries. Purimm o the proviskoms of Section
129035 of the Act, & stabement conaming the sibemt faamunes of financial stascmonis aff the Company's subsidirics
Fomm AOGC=1 i ansched as Annexare A to this repart
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Furiber, pisuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial sinleesats of te Company, comsolidated
Tinancial stabements alosg with relevant dooansmis and separate audited fmancial stalements m rospect of subsidiaries,
ane avadtahle om the websine of the Contpuay.

DEFOSITS:

The Company has g accepeed any Deposiis within the meaning of Section T3 of the Compasses Act, 3013 snd the
ritkes mails thers wnder

Pursuant g0 Section 13403 of the Ay, the Board of Direstors, w0 the best of s knendedpe and ahility, comfirm tha:

i In the preparation of the anmual sceounts, the applecable seouemimp stamlards bave been followed and there are no
maderisl depaniuges;

il The Dhrectors have selecied such secounting policies s applicd them constsentdly mnd made judgenents and estamates
thal arc reasonable and predon) se as 1o give a e asd fur view of The stale ol ailfairs of the Company at the end of the
fmancial year and of the loxs of the Company for that panoc

il The Digectors have tsden proper snd sufficient cans for the
wilh the provisions of the Act or salzguarding the asaets of the Company For reventing and detecting Framd and
eiher irregulannes;

kv, Thee Drirectogs have prepared the anniasd acoounts on & gosmg comeem hasic

¥ The [hreciors Bave laid down iniernal fisascsl conmols o b followed by the Compamy and such istemnal financial
comirols are adegjuale and operating effcctively:

wi The Directors bave devised proper systems W ensure compliance with the provisions of ol applicable laws and that
mach wslenis sie adoguate and epaalang elfetively.

HBased on the framework of mtemal finoncial comtrols and complsance systems established and maimtamed by the
Company. the work performed by the miemal, stalutory and seorctanal asdibors and external consultamts, mschading the
audit of vl feancial conteols over fioancial reposting by ibe stataiony sudsors and the revienws perfomad by
mansgenent and ke relevant board conmitiess, meluding the sudin comeities. the Board is of the opinion that the
Company”s miemal fmanoal contnoals were adequate and effochiveduring FY 24=25,

: . . oo : = ; : :
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AN
JE ATE OF THE BEPOET:

Mo malenial changes and commnimnenis allfecting the Gnancial position of the Company occumed benwesn the emd of the
(mamcial year o wkach these (manca] satemenis relate and the date of this repot

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATE : LA oL
OE TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GONG CONCERN STATUS AN COMPANY'S OFERATIONS 1N
FUTURE:

Mo sigmiicant and malerial orders were passed by any regulalors or couris or inbumals mpacisg the going concem
sialus and the Company s operations in fulane

Thr I'-'[mhn-l:ll'l'h: meum' il 1r-.- ."I.nmn'l T.u-nn-l Hm::phnld o Ampiist W 2024 approved the appomtosmt ol
M /s Gizda Chheda & Co. Charered Accountants (ICAL FEN 100059), @ the Statuvory Awtinors of the Comgany. for a
il of Five Years, comitsscmp Trom b conclusson of 279 AGM bold office antil the concligdonof 32™ AGM. The
Audivers have represented that purast o Section 141 af the Conganies Act 3003 they ane mol dsqualified and contimue (o
b clagibile tix act as the Audsor ol 1he Company,

Mo frauds have Been reported by the Ssmtory Auditers durag the Fmaneial Year 2004-2023 pursuant uy the: provissons
of Sectiom 143 12) of ke Act

The Bepors given by As (Gsds Chieda & Co, Charjered Aceoustomis on the Fmancial Sisiements of the Company
for FY 2024-25 does not contem any gaalification, reservation or odverse remarks and forms past of the Ammual Report

The detaals relatang o Foes paid b0 the Statutary Audnoss are gven i the Note Mo, 23 of the Fisanczal S1atements
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SECRETERIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDT REPORT:

Pursunm 1o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, J00Y snd the Companies {Appointment and
Romunicratum of Manageral Posommel) Bubes, 2004, i Boand of Darnscions had appomisd Ms. Mayank Anora as
Statusory Awmditor for the tema for 5 years subject 1o spproval of members in the Annesl (eneral Medasing.

Bedow are the few obscrvations meule by Seerclanial Aedivors along with manmapement respanses. However there were
no qualiiBoabions, resorvabions or sdverse remarks:

Dhservatinns mmd Massgemon responses:
. i e Amnual Repeay for FY 2023-2024:

il fe ot Annnel Kepeort, fiell shisclomurer were mof provded (morelotion fo Reloted Paely Tramsachion approval e
Resolurian oo, & & accorlomee with the SERT eirenlar SERVEOHCEDACMINACIRAY 2021660 dated November 22,
o2l

Mamagemnent responses: The sasd gaps have been tnken into scoount, the obaervation foe this vear kas been resalved
im 1he current year.

By P fo Para [ of Schedule Voo fhe SEST flivking Dbliparions end Dischosure Beqrirements) Regrlotions,
2015, e affirmation et all Bodrd moweberd aod sendor onmegemerl e adiveved fo e conipane s Codle oy
Consatiret b mal den dnclded in Wi Asiral e,

Management rospomses: The sakd gaps have bovn Bakion mbo acoaml, the ohsernation for thas year has been resolved
the curpent year,

e fr cagenndanes witl Regwlarion | T8y of te SEBT o iaimg Obigarians and DNsclosure Rogalrementy Regulaions,
2 the Covplivnce Certpflcate e mor bees sunexed o e Annwval Report. di ds requured sder Section 197712
recd with Bwle 3000 l:y"!h- Crmparmies (Appodtsesw) ang Resumenmiion af Mg gperiel Pervonwely Rules, 2004, the
dlipelovivere pertiaditineg i Diveciors” reaiiimeralion iod s bees provided i the Amsin! Repary

Management responses: The said gaps have been taken into accoun, the observation for thas year has been nesolved m
the curreml year,

2 Av per Bepwlation 167 of twe SER! (WCDR) Repulorfons, 2008 the shores olloied w0 promoders siwler the

preferenin foue ceirricd ond dwrimg the BT 20282004 were reguiend o Bt ookl fiee o periond af” T8 wremifa
Mowever, the achnel fock-ta period aqpplied was orly 12 smomiis. Further the alottees ot wor sell, frangfer, pledge or

atberuiee dizpose of the gires during the redivead lock-in period

Muanagement responses: Though the sotmal Jockim perod was ssbmitted for only 12 monghs, none of the promoler
shares bave been traded Bor period umtil whach i8 was scmally required to be locked in e 18 months. Hence compasy
hixs by defaunh bockad in the sakd shares and s nos comphance hiss been recorded.

A Now-flime of YBRE with the stoek Exchamge for Appainiment i A0 M of farermel dwdivar, Samory dwdivar g

Seerearial  Audiior

Managemen! risponse: Since the company = haed with MSEL portal, the sam was snaware of the atiliny 1 be umed
for the said - appointment, The said gaps have bean taken into acooeinl, e observazon for thas vear has hoon pesolved
im 1he current year,

The BEeport of Seonetanal Awdil i form MRE-3 in sccordance 50 Scectiom 204 of Compames Ao, 2003 ond Secretanal
Comphinnoe Report m accordance with Begulation 248 of SERI (Lestimg Obfigations and Dsclosme Reguirements)
Regulations, M2 G the financal yeur cded March 31, 2003 & ansened herewnil and marked as “Annesare-H" w0
thas Fapont

SHARE CAPITAL;

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is R 00,000,000, The lsaned, Sutmeribed and Paid up Capital of
the Compamy was B 78323 3500 as on Mancls 51, 2025, Thene was no requarement of fresh capial infusson dunng
thie year under review.

a) Lt oo ogaity shanes with differential nghis
The Company has not sssed equity shaes with diflerenial nghis dunng the yesr under review,

1] Issiee of swent equity shares
The Company has not scased sweat equeity shares during the year wnder review.

] Issue of employee siock oplions
The Company has not provisdked asy sicck opdion scheme 1o the employees during the year snder review,

dj Provisson al’ mwney by compamy for purchase of s awn shares by employees or by tnastees for the benefit of
eenplayees This provision s mol applicable 16 our Conpany,
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Farsuant o Section 'ﬂE[B}md with Section |1I“3Hi:lﬂf|]:n STAL BT SRIBIUEL DETULIE A3 AL SRR S SN 1T e

ol S U

y's webing m helow lisk:

sy : :
EARNINGS AND O1TTG,

Az the Company does not have any msnufscturing sctivitics, diclodure of Informateon in accardance withs the

provisions of the Act reganbmg Conservation of E
The Infarmateen Regarding Conservation of Enagy

Foseign Fxchange Famings and Outgo in FY 2024.25:

ard Techmology ahsorption 15 nol icahle to the Company
& Technodogy Absorption v provided Lor in Ampexure O,

Mool (B, In lakhsy
Toanl Foregn Fxchange Infhow

NIL

Todal Forergn Fxchange ouiflow

L.

CORMIRATE SCHCIAL RESPONSTRILITY (CSR):

The provisions of Corpomte Socal FRegpomsibilities under sexion 133 of the Companmies Act, 20013 are nol applicable
Biv st oy,

5 wNFOEF e

(4]  Changes i Hrectors and Koy Managerial Personnel dering the Financial Year under revien:

Diirmg e pemaad umder tevicw My, Ganesh Iyer resigned on 30007 2004 and My, Biyazedin Khan balding DN
OO44B08 war appodnied a5 Independent Director who was regalarized an 2008 2024 in b place.

Additicmally, M. Mehsudlin Khan, Company Secreimry and Complissce Cificer of the Conparny resigned on | |®
Septomber 1024 and Ms. Poyvanda Mulund Bavad (Mo, AGGOSET) was appomied & Company Seoetary assd
Compliance Qe om 6% December 2024 m has place,

{B] Retirement By Hotatlen
Im awcordance with the proaiston of Section 152 of the Act Mr- Natish Jain shall be liable for retivement by molation
who shall be cligile for re-appointmens.

(8] D-rd:lr.llhlb;. am Independent Directoris) and re- appointment, i any

The Independoni [hacaion have submined their disclosares v the Board thar ibey fullill all the requirements =
sigpulated im Secoon 1496 ) of the Compamies Act, 113 and Regulsiion 1601 h) of the Lisimg Regulstions =0 as o
gualily lemselves 1 he mpposnied as Independent Directors. The Independemt Directors have ako confimmed that

they have comphicd with the Company's Code of Busingss Canduct and Ethics

0 Seatement by

Hoard regarding imtegriey and expertise

The Dhirectors have submiticd iletr statement regardisg is opimion on the integmmy, cxperine, expenionce | inclading
proficiency] of the mdependent directors appointed dunng the vear, as mmndated under Companies (Acoounts)
Amendment Bules, 20049

{E] Koy Mamsgerial Personndd

Pamrsuant 1o thee provissons of Sectiom 200 of the Acl the Key Managerial Fersoeme] of the Company as on the dase of
thas Report ane

T

De=igmation

i, V' udymdhar ¥one

I'\.I—z.
=F

El'hl:!]c Lo DirE:'I-l.rr and T

Mis. Privanks Raval

Caompamy Secrelary and
Comphance Cificer
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ARE Lk R ECT O

Dhuring the year ander review, sx (6 Peoard Mectmgs were comvened and bebd, the details of which ane given m the
Corporate Govemance Repon. The intervening gap between the meetings were withm the perod preseribed under the
Compandes Act, 3013, The detiled imformaizon aboul composttion, mectmps and stiendance are provided m the
Coarporate (Geavemancs Repaodt

The Basrd af Disecions has carmied oul an assmual evahestion of 5 own peformance. boand comminess, and madniidssl
diregtoes pursuant o i provisions of the Act, SEBI Listung Kegulations and the Guidanes Now on Board Evaluation
isssed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India om Jmuary 5, 3007,

e L] HEEA LR L3

The periermance of the Beand was evalusted by the Beard alker secking inpos from all ihe ditecions on the basis of
cesteraa such as the board composition and sirustare, elfesiivensss of hoand processes, misrmation amd fanciening,
e,

The performance of the comnsttess wis cvaluated by the Board after secking inputs fiom the consmifice neembers on
the basis of ¢riteria such as the compositon of commenees, effectvencss of commanes mecimgs, cic. |m o separpie
meetieg of independent direciors, the performunce of nosmdependent directors, the Cheimman of the Conypany aed
the board ax & whole was evalasted, taking mio acoount the viens of executive direciors smd nom-execnine direciors.

The Baopd and the Momenation and Remussranos Comsmities reviened the perfomaence of mdividual directors on the
basis of criteria sach as the coniribution of the ndividual director o the board and commstiee mecctmps hike
proparediess o the ssues 1o by discusaed, meaming fal and constructive comiribaison and inpuls in meetings, ok,

Perfiormance evalaatnon of indeperdent directon was doae by the entive hoand, eacludimg the indepemdent diracsor
being evalmted.

Tursuant s Regulation 34 of the SERI] (LODE) Regulabons, 2003, the Componate {envernance Report o the vear
eeeded Mapch 31, 2025 along with & Cenidicate {rom the Smosgory Auwditors of tee Company neganding compliasce
with the condisons al Corporate Govermande as stipalated under Schedule W ol the SEBT (Lastang (Wligations and
Diiselosipe Repetemenis) Regalatons, 2015 fomes pant of the Anneal Repont . A Separste Report on Corporale
Crovernonee apneved o Anmexure <1, Comporste Covernmce Certificate shall [orm par of Annexwmre- 1= .

] o b N AN ] 5
Managemeit Discussion and Analysas Boport on the opimations of tbe Company. a3 rogqaired under the Regilation

34(2) al the SEBD (LODR) Regulatons 2005 s provaded in a sepaate sechon n “Annesane E™ which forns an
indegrad past of Ansus] Bepori.

AUT COMMITTEE

The details of the comgositbon, allemdinc: ol is moitings
P —————. TR L8 D
COST RECORDS:
The provisions of appodniment of Cost Audios and main esanoe of cost record under Section 148 of the Companies
Agt, 2003 i now agrphicable io the Company,

B

-
Thi Comgpany has establshed a segl mechanis=m onsd aversocs through the commifiec. the gemaine concems expressed
by the employecs and other Directors. The Company has alsoe provided sdequale safoguards againsg vichimimiion aof
eenployess and Directors who cxpress their concerns. The Compasy has. also prenvadad direct sceess 1o the chaimass of
the Audn Conemitice on repaiisg fouses conoaming the inserests of oo employees amnd the Company.

bk iy 8 . 1 .
The Momipation Kemsmomieon Commefies (NRC) of the Board s m place and the composison of MEC, atendance ol
its mecting amed ather deils have been provided as part of the Corpogais Governancs:

The Nomimation and Fesmuneraison Commrites has considersd the following fctors while formuolating the Poficy:
18} The Jevel and composaliom of remundaratyon 15 reasonable and sufficient o alfmct, rolam and modivale Direciors of

the grality requaned & run the Company success fully;
(6} Kebaisonshap of renseneration 1o performance i clear s maeets appropnale performance benchmarks; and
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(i} Remmnemation o Directors, Key Masugeaml Personnel and Semioe Management imvolves a halance
beiween fixed snd moenive pay reflecting shon smd long-term perforrane ohjectives appropriste fo the working of
the Comguy and s goals,

¥ Amd the policy is made avabable on the Company 's websate @ wons cessopnifiosiosk com

The Ceenpany's policy on directors” sppoisiment sl remmuneration and other matbers provided i Section 1T8(5) of
the Act has been dischosed in the Corporate Ceovermance Hepost, which is & pant of this report.

RISE MANAGEMENT:
The Boand of Dareciors of the Company has formed a BRisk Masagamem Commatics o frame, isploment and nwnisor
the misk mansgement plan For the Compamy. The Comeniltes is responxible for reviewing the risk messgement plan
amd cnsummg s clfccinvmmess, The Awdit Commultee has additional oversaght m the arca ol (mancisl nsks amd
semtiods, The napoer maks slentified by the basineses and fimdiom an systcrmabically addsessed thaongh miti gatisg
agninns on & comimuing hasis,

Analysas. abich o pan of this repost

The Inernal Fenancial Controls, with seference w fnsncal siiements, as designed sl mmpleamented by the Compasy
are adegquare, During ke vear ander review, no matensl of serious observaon has been recerved fom the Tmermal
Aundstors of the Company for isalficiency or inadequacy of such contmols. The detaills pertaining o ingsenal firancial
cofitrds mnd thew adequacy have boen disclosed in the Managemsen Discesseon & Analysis Repost fomming pan aoff
the Ansual Bgpon

I terms of the proniseons of the Sexval Homssmeent of Women at 'Work place Prevestion, Prohabition and Bednessal
Act, 2003, The Company has fornsed Imtemsl Comgpliance Commitiees s ity Corpore Office a1 Manibai,
Maharashira. The Boand alss bas apprined a policy far prevention of Sexial Hamssment al Waork place. There were
o Comoplaings filed nll date under the suid policy.

Mo gase was reporied bootbe Commanss daring the yew ander review,

SECRETARIAL STANDARD
Diring the year under review, the Congpany has complied with the applicable provisionss of the Secretarsl Sinndarnd
tsused by the Institwie of Conspamy Secretanes of India.

The Company bas 5 Code of Condwet for regulating. Mositorsg and Heporting of Trading by lesiders FLT Polsey™)
fow oomnecied persons, designabed peraomns amd the msiders (oolbectively the “insiders”™) as defined onder the SERI
{Protebitson of losider Tradig) Kegulagons, 2005 ("FPIT Rogulatens™). The Polsey provide sdogeate =aleguand ngaim=
vigtmezation, The Muadit Commines revieas the Instintional Mechanizm for prevention of fesdder wading. The
aforementioned policy is available on the website of the Compaey @ www preseenifinsiosk.com

b I

PARTL LHS 0] L)) Lt AWESTATEN TS LLLR

TPaniculars of loans, guarssiees and investments have been disclosed i the financial sistements,

PARTIC | : ENTS WITH R L ilE
The Belated Party Transastsons (K Fs) were entered i ordimary course of basiness om an amn'’s length basis and were
i eomplnes with the provasons af Compamies Act, 2013 The asement of RFT s were reviewed by the Audua
Commines on o quanerly basis, omsibus appaoval of the Audit Comneiiiee wis obasined for the RPT s of the repetitive
ouiliirg. There are no malerial sigmiicant melsed party transactions nede by the Company with Prosnosers, Dinectors,
Koy Mamagermal Parsomnel or ather desgrialed parsotis whach may have patential conflict with e intenest of the
Company 3 large. Accordisgly. paticubars of coniracts of arrangements with relaled pamic relermed 1o i Sectiom

. Wi
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TRRC ) along with justification for enfering o such contacis of amangements in Form AGC-2 dees pot Borm pam of
the repon. For detashs of the tuscscmon with relaied parmy refor o Wole so, X3 of the fmancial stasemenis

The Paliey on Rebasd Party Tramsacsons, as requannd under the Listing Begslations, i available oo the websine of the
Compary s www crceepifinstock com

Disclesures with respect 10 the remumseration of Directors and employees as required under Section 197 L) of the Ao
rend wiih Kule 5 of the Compames { Appeintment and Bemmumeration of Mensgenial Persomnel} Bules, 20014 is apneced
o this Annual Feport as “Ansesure F=.

The Compasy has it employed asy individual whose eemunemtion falls with the purview of the Bimals preseribid
under the provisiens of Sccton 197 of the Companies AcL 2003 remd with Rube (5) of the Compamics (A ppoitnsm
el Remuneration of Managerml Personnely Bules, 2014 Any skarchodder mieresicd m obtamimg such detasls may
wrile e Company Secretany of the Company,

I temms of Sectioan 197140 of v Act and mules made there ander, denng the vear under review, o ditestor h

recerved any commission from the Compamy ihiss ibse saad provisson is not spplicable io the Compamy

1}unr|¢ |ht!|'-'.'-ll"l-ﬂ'ld'l:1' feview there were g0 such inskams r-h.mh.l w!wruq_l.' dillerenee was fmind Berwesn amount
of the valuatson done ot the e of one time setilement and valmtion dose while inking ke from the banks or
Il mstiinhons.

During the year undsr review, there was oo proceeding pending under the Insolveney Bankrupeey Code, 2006

ACKNOWI JEME

Wouir Directors place oo recond therr singere thanks 10 bankers, busmes ssociaies, consalianis, and  vanmes
(rovernmemt Authonitics for ther contmed seppent extended @ yous Company's acliviges during the vear umler

FEVEEW,
Youir Directors alwy scknowledpes grmefully the shareholders for their suppont ond comfidence reposed on vour
Company.

For mnd en behall of ihe Baard of
Direciors of U rescend Finstock Limdted

Vislyadbar More Rivazendim  Khan
Place: hwnhad Whole-time  Director & Independent

O Direcior
Dhate: May 30,2025 IBIN: TU24565] D (428
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ANNEXLURE A
Form AfH -0

{Pursuant io first prosise @0 ash-section {3) of Secton 120 resd with mule £ of Compamies {Accounts) Rules, 3014)
Statement contalning walient featires of the Ansncisl vatement of smbsidipriea/ nsociate companies Joint venfores

B B,
[ Amooiind i Hs )
:: Particulars Details Details Details
obsledal Finance | Positive Bimscionoes | Met Classroomn  Privase
1 Mame of the sabsndismy Limsted Linvited Limniged
{IMrect Subsidiary [Step=Down Sabssdinry) | {Ssep-Down Subsidsaryy
Heportmg perod Fod the
» sshsidinry concemsed, if Apeil 1, 2024 s Murch Agril B, 304 10 March April 1L 20624 10 March
i ialTerent fris the holdang Xl M2 31,2025 3. 2025
Company”s repoftimg persd
Reporting curmesey and
Exchange raie as on the sl
i iabe o1 the relevaml Fuamezal A MNA MA
L year in the cae ol [oreign
sithspdinrics
| Share capetal 1750, 26,600 11,54 0 24,27, T4, 860
5 Heserves & surpius 062 XA RS0 (00,24 44 13405 | & 64 =0, [0
& l'orinl nasets HLEAL 7T SHD 2742 KRO 41, 76,234,070
7 Total Lmbalihies |0 E2 AT (03052 10 2B A2 AE0
H, Inviesinmemis B3, THLGT GAD s A0 IERLA5410
i T ER 12 ER0 136 (MM %19 45 890
| Fraofit before laxatson SR IO i 1T G 158 040
1L Prowiston for inanison 2 L1530 Ml 4 EE (0
12 Praln afler laxatzon MITETRD 0 AT N 11 20 Ei0
13 Proposed Dividend Nil Mil Ml
14 %% of sharehoklsng 50 H3% 52, TMG ) T

Nunee of swhsldinries which are vet to commence operations — Mose

Meiee ol sishsidiaries which have boen Biguated or sald during the year - MNopg

ik apidl Jalsn Y,

For amd on behalf of the Board
Mis, Crescent Finstock Limbted

Vidhyadbar More
Whaletime Dhirector & CFO

DN 10243051

.

Kivarmudin Kham
[hrecior
DI (Fed ARG
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Privanka Mokapd Raval
Consgpany Secretary & Comphiance (e
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MAYANK ARORA & CO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to Secion 204¢1) of the Companies Acs, 2013 and rile No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remmmeration Personmel) Bnles, 2iti4]

1o,

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

AJL2, Sneh Kunj CHS, Residential Plot Mo.374
Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi Gujarat- 396195

e e s waam amem s e mmme mmememow s rew  wrorassges 2 T LT s s = ame

adlmm:r: o good corporale praclices l:n;.r Crescent F'nstuv:k hm:ltd.. (hereinafier called "the
Company™). Sccretarial audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts statutory compliance and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my examination as aforesaid and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear ended on 315t March, 2025,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject o the reporting
made hercinafier:

{1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thercunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositonies Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{1v} Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

(¥} Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thercunder o the
cxtent of Forcign Direct Investment and Overscas Direct Investment (not applicable to the  Company
during the Audit period);

(vi} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act):-

(a) The Secuntics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 201 1;

(b} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, [992;

{c) The Secuntics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Emplovee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 2009, and The Sccunties and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28th October 2014 (not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

(e} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issuc and Listing of Debt Secunitics) Regulations, 2008
{mot applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(i The Securitics and Exchange Board of India {Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993; and

{g) The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (not
applicable (o the Company during the Audit period); and

I —— +91-22497 35566 [ +91-93242 54455 7] cs@mayankarora.co.in wWww.mayankarora.co.in
EJ Office No. 101, 15t Floor, U Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai — 400 063, India.




(h) The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Buvback of Secunities) Regulations, 1998 (not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

{vit) Other Laws applicable 1o the Company as per the representations made by the Company are as
follows:

{a) The Shops & Establishment Act, 1943 and rules made thereunder;
{b) Bombay/Indian Stamp Act

In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excise & Custom Awcts |
have relied on the Reports given by the Sttutory Auditors of the Company,

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:

{a) Secrctanal Standards issucd by The Institute of Company Scerctarics of India; and
{b) The (Lisung Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by the
management and subject 1o clarification given o us, the company has generally complied with the
provisions of Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the
following observations:

. Cbservation in the Amneal Report for FY 2023-2024;

af fnoihe Aweeal Report, full disclosires were wol provided in refarion o Relared  Pariy
Transacrion approval in Resolwtion mo, 6, in accordance with the SEBI circuwlar
SEBEHOOCEFRACMPDIACIRAP202 15662 dated November 22, 2021,

bt Parspant to Parg D of Schedwle Vo the SERTN (Listing  Obligatfons amd  Disclosire
Requivemenis) Regwdarions, 2013, the affirmation that all board members and semior
management have adhered 1o the company s Code of Conduct has not been included in the
Awnmial Report.

¢l fn accordonce with Regnfation [7¢8) of the SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguiremenis) Regulations, 2015, the Compliance Certificate has not been annexed o the
Anmial Report,

dl  As reguired under Section 197(12) vead with Rule 5¢1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Persannel; Rules, 2004, the disclosure pertaining to Directors’
remiareration kas wod been provided in the Anmival Reprort

h t-: prc’fw:-.jn Hal issie m;r.r:*d vl ma-rmg ﬂ;ﬂ .I-:!" 2023 .E'lii'.‘#' Lw;m Fequitred o be hﬂc:ddrr Jor o period
af 18 months. However, the actual lock-in period applied was only 12 months. Further the alfofees
dicl now sell, fransfer, plediee or ovherwise dispose of the shares diring the redreed fock-in period.

3. Non-filing aof XERL with the stock Fxchange for Appoiniment in AGM of Internal Auditor, Statutory
Auditor and Secretartal Anditor.
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Woe Turther report that

The Board of Dircctors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exccutive Directors,
Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Dvirectors that ook place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given o all direetors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda mems before the mecting and for mearnngful participation at
the mecting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company 1o monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Further, there were certain clerical error in the Compliances which is reported in Secretarial Compliance
Report issued by us for FY 2024-25.

We further report that during the andit period, the following specific events / actions having major
bearing on the Company’s affairs had taken place:

. Mr. Mchnuddin Khan resigned from his role as Company Secretary and Comphance Officer,
cffective September 11, 2024, Subsequently, Ms. Privanka Raval was appointed into the position
on December 12, 2024,

2. Mr. Ganesh lyer stepped down from his role as Independent Director on August 2, 2024, and Mr.
Rivazuddin Khan was appointed to the position of Independent Director effective the same day.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure I and form an integral
part of this report.

For Mayank Arora & Ca.,
Company Secretaries

Mayank Arora Place: Mombai
Pariner Date: 29/05/2025
Membership No.: FI0378

COF No.: 13609
PR No: 5923/2024
UDIN: FOI0378GO00D436T93
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To,

The Mcmbers

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

A/12, Snch Kunj CHS, Residential Plot No.374
Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi Gujarat- 396195,

Chur report of cven date is to read along with this letter,

e

Maintenance of secretanial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility 15 to cxpress an opinion on these scerctanal records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and o

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretanal records. The venfication was
done on test basis (o ensure that correct Facts are reflected in seerctarial records. We belicve that
the processes and practices, we followed provided a reasonable basis for our opinion,

We have not venfied the comreciness and appropriaieness of financial records and Book of
Agcounts of the Company.,

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of cvents ctc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation,
standards 15 the responsibility of management, Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on the test basis.

The Sccretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

We hove reported, in our audit report, only those non=compliance, especially in respect of fling
of applicable forms/documents, which, in our opinion, are material and having major bearing on
financials of the Company.

For Mavank Arora & Co,,
Company Secrefarics

Mayank Arora Place: Mumbai
Pariner Date: 29/05/2025
Membership No.: FIDIT8 CF No: 13609

PR Mo: 59232024

UDMN: FOT03T8G000436T93



MAYANK ARORA & CoO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORM MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFMOET

FOE THE FINANCIAL YEAK ENDED 315T MAKCH, 2025

S Parswant b Secrion 2047 1) of i Compowies dev, 300 2 amd sule 3 of the Companies
{Appaimimerar aad Remmeranon of Momogeris! Persoanel) Brles, X547

To,

HBLEMYT FINANCE LIMITED,
Mo S, Annasalai, Thowsend Lighis,
2% Floor, Cherman-h, Tamil Nadu,
Inda G000,

I, have comducied the secretanal audit of the complance of applicable sinmiory provisions and the sdherence 10 good
corpomate praciices by DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED, (herenafier called *the Company™). Secrctarial audit as
cimdacied in o mannst that providad ws 8 reasonable basis fer evaluatmg tse corporale condects slansony oo lance aml
CXpresiing our apanion thereon.

Based om v venlbeation of the Compasy, books. papers. misiile books. fonms and pelums Gled ssd other poconds
ramiamed by the Company msd ol the infommstion provided By the Compasy, sis officers, agents and authorized
represeniatives during the condudt of Secremrial Audsl and subject 1o better annexed herewiih, We berehy report ibat momy
opinion, the Company hax. durmg the asdil poriod covermg the Tmancial year ended on 31 March 3025 complied with the
applicable statibory provisions Hued bereumder asd also tha the Company has proper Boand processcs and coimplasmes
mxchanism in place fo the extent, in the manner and suhject bo the reposting made hereinafier:

1 have examanesl the books, papars, minale books, forms and revarms [iled and other reeords mamiained by DOUBLEDOT
FINANCE LIMITED (“ihe Company™jfor the fmaneial year onded on March 31, 3023 avconding 160 the peovisions of!

(ip  The Companses Act, 2003 (the Act) and the rubes made thereunder
(6] The Secwrities Contmots (Regulaton) Ace, 1956 ('SCRA') and ehe males made thereumdern;

{mi} The Depostiories Act, 1996 amd the Regulations and Bye-laws framed theroumdier; {not applicable to the Company during
the Amilin perisd)

fiv) Foreign Exchenge Masagement Act, 1999 amd the rules and regalations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment md Oherseas Dereet Imvesimaont: (nod spplicable 1o the Company daring the Audit periodj:

v} The Regualations and Guidelines prescribed ender the Secumtios and Fxchange Boand of Inde Act, 1992 ("SEB] Act)-(not
applicable to the Company daring the Audit period);

i) Other Lavws spechlieally applicable 1o the Company as per the remreseritations taade by the Company arc a0 folloss

The Ships and Establishment Act. 1948 and mules made tbereunder

Professiomal Tax Act 1975

The Beserve Bank Act, 1934

Won-Hankimg Financial Compamy - Non Systenaically Insporiont Non=Deposat Taking Company  (Reserve Bank)
[Mroctioms, 20146

Pagment af Gerataity Act, 1972

Engplowvees' Provedent Fund Act, 1952 ond Miscellanemis Proassions oot 1952

P

.t

In cass of Dhrect and Indarect Tax Laws ke Income Tax At Serviee Tax Act, Excise & Castom Acts | heve relicd on the
Reports given by the Stasicay Anditors of the Compasyy,

Ihave also exemimed complance with the applivabls clavse of the followmg:
o, Secvetanial Stamdurds isued by The Institute of Company Secreiaries of Indin; and

k. The (Listing Ohligstion and Disclomae Reguirements) Regulations, 3015 (net appleable ta dhe Cempany during il
Amdie period)

I [o0 .01-22497 35566 [ +91-93242 54455 [ cs@mayankarora.codn  [E] www.mayankarora.co.in
[ Office Mo. 101, 15t Floor. Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai — 400 063, India,




During the period under veview and as per the explaparions amd peproeseniations made by the management and
smbject o clarifcation givem to @y, the company has geacrally complied with the providoss of Act, Hales,
Kegulations, Gulidelimes, Standards, etc. mentiened above subjoct to the fellowing ehservations:

The Direcsors” Beport for the Fineeelal Yeor 2033- 202 dows e inclide cornnin disglosrnes ae mandited pader Sectios
134 o e Compowies A, 2003

I farther report that:

The Boasl of Directors of the Campany was duly constinsted widh proper balance of the Executive [Rrecios, Mon-Execative
Dhreviors aned Independend Direciors. Mo changes sook place in composateon of the board of Daneciors of the Company.

Adegueate nodige ks given sl Directors 1 sehedule ibe Board Metings, aganda and detatled notes on agenda were sent sl
least seven days in advance, smd o system exists for secking and obtsnimg furnber information and clanficabons on the
agenda vlems holone the meetmg and for meamng sl partegpaton of s mecting.

WEagarity shoctsiom is carrsad throwgh whale the dissening oeeibers voeas, il any, are caplurd and seconded as pan of 1he

1 FUTRIET TR [ N AT QaCqiims SYSICTRS ana processss m o oompamy comnsossurale with the sz mnd oporalwns
ol the compamy io mesiior and emure compliasee with appliczble liws, rules, regulsnons and gmdelmes,

1 farther report that durmp the audil porod, there were ne mstamces of

1. Fubdic / Rights | debengres |/ sweat equity.

L Buy-Fack of secanies.
ML Magor decimns tnken by the Menshers in picusnes o Secton 180 of the Companies Act, 20135,
IV, Mesper | amalgamation | esensirsbiom ¢

Y.  Foreign techmical collsborstions

Thas report 15 b be read with niy letver of even date which 15 annexed as Anmexure | and form miegral part of this nepen,

For MavankArar & Cw.,
Company Secrefarics

Mnpank Arorn Flage: % wmbai
Marimer Irate; 118K TOES
Membscrship No.: FHIATH

COP MNe: 13609

PR o: 59202024

U FOLad TR0 T 4605
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Ta,

The Members,

DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED,
M43, Annasalas, Thousand Lights,
2med Floor, Chenmui-6.

O pepart of even date 1= 10 read slong with this letter.

I, Mamicnance of scerctanial rocard s the responsibiling of the management of the Company. Ot responsability 1s 1o
express an apimon on these secretarial recomls based on var sudit.

2. 1 have fellowed the aude prachoes and prooesses as wae apprapriale. bo obtmn reascsable sssumnoe aboul 1he
comeetmess of the contents of the Secretarial records. The venification was dome on lest basts b ensare that oomec
facts are reflected i wecnctanial reconds. We bedigve that the processes and practices, we followed provadad a

rrassnshle bacn e o onesnne

H LT WP TSRO S L L T A ALY G S TR SIS N SN S S TLAPMR (UL S S ST Y B MMy

i Wherever megaired, we have obtmned the Management ropresetalion abowt the complissoe of lows, rubes i
regulamioms amd happenang of evemts ¢,

5, The comphamce of the provisions of Corporate aod olher apphicable lows, males, regolation, stesdards i the
respomsibality of management. My cxamination was [mmiged o the venfication of procedures on the fest basas,

fi.  The Seerctansl audit report is neither m assurance as to the Raure vishility of the Comnpany ner of the eificiency
or eflectivencss with which the nmnagensend has comducted the affairs of the Conpany.

T 1 have reponed, i ow assdin sepodn, ondy those mon-complaece, cepecially in pespeet of (iling of applicable
Formesdocaments, whach, in our openion, are msienal and having major beaneg on Emancials of the Congpany,

For dayankArora & Cog
Company Secretaries

AMaynnk Arors Flace: Mumbai
PFariner Dhabe: | 1ADE2OES
Membership Na.: FIDNTE

COF Neu: | 3600

PR Noc 8%1320kd

U N: POl TECGEMFT4G05
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MAYANK ARORA & CoO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

FUERN] SE-2
SECHETARLAL AUDNT REPORT
FOR THE FINANULAL YEAR ENBED 35T MARCH, I025
TPl & Xevnion KW af the Compomies Aef, 2005 and mule 9 af tee Cowspanies
A ppaimimenr g Rem paerarion of Maregeral Persoanel) Brles, X741

To,

NET CLASSROOAM PRIVATE LIMITEDR
F2. Alm Villa, L2258, Vinobhajs 3rd Cross Sirect
Litll Magar Choslamsada, Chennat

Tanml Mada GO0

I, have comducied ihe secretanal audit of ihe complmnce of applicsble smimiory provisions and - the sdherence o good
corperale. pracices by NET CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED, (bereinafler called “the Compamy™). Seorctarial audi
was eondosied tnoa manner that provided us a rememable hacs for evaluatng the comorie condects stand ory comp e
ond expressing our ogunson thergon

Based om may vendicanion of the Conpamy, books, papers, mmute. books, forms and repams filed and other roconds
madninined by the Company md also the infomomion provided by the Compasy, fis officens, agents and suthorized
represeniaiives during the conducd of Secretarial Audi and subject 1o ketier annexed herewsih, We bereby report that momy
opinsm, the Company has, durmg the sadit period covermyg (he fmancial year ended on 31 March 2025, complued with the
applicable smtory provisions basd beecunder amd also thay the Company has propst Boanl processes and compliande
mecchanesm in place to the extont. i the manner and subgect to dee reporting made Rereinafier:

I have examined the books papers, nunge books, forms and retums filed and other reconds mamamed by NET
CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED {"the Cosmpany™) for the fnancial yenr ended on March 30, 2025 acconding 10 1l
prowiskons ol

(iy The Companses Act, 2005 (the Act) and the s made thercusder;
(m)  The Secures Comiracts (Regulabon) Act 14856 §*SCHAT and the males made therounder;

{m} The Depossiones Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Hye=laws fmmed thereynder, (nei applicabls to the Campany during
the Andit perioed )

(iv)h  Foreign Exschange Mamagamen Act, 179 and ghe mules and megalatbons made thereumlsr w0 the carent of Forsgen Dheeet
Investmeng aid Chverseas Direet Isvesiment; (nod applicable to the Company during the Audit period),

(v} The Repalations and Gandelines presenbed snder the Secuntios and Exchange Board of bndss Ay 1992 ("5EB] Act ) -(ned
applicable o the Company dering the Audin period),

(i) Dither Laws specilically applicable 1o the Company as per the nepresentations made by the Company are & follows:

The Shigs and Establishenent Act, 1948 snd muibes made thersunder,

Professicaal Tox Act, 1975

Findiam Sasmp AL RS9

Favment of Gramaity Act, 1972

o.  Emsplovees’ Provadent Fond Act, 1952 and Mescellmeous Provissons oot 14952

In case of Dam<t and Indireet Tax Lavs hke Income Tax Acl Service Tax Act, Excese & Custom Acts | have rehed on the
Heporis given by the Samiony Audsiors of the Compasy,

I have alvo examined complmnce with the applicabbe ¢lause of the following:

[

0. Heoretnal Standards ssued by The Institute of Conspany Secretanes of Indin; and

b The (Listeng Obbgation and Desclosare Reguiroments) Bogulations, 2015 (net applicable to the Coanpany during the
Amidit period)

D ) +91-z2a97 35566 B0 +91-93242 54455 [ cs@mayankaroracodn 2] www.mayankarora.co.n
3 Office No. 101, 15t Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon {East), Mumbai — 400 063, India.




During the period under noview and as por the cxplanations aml roprescoftations. maile by ihe managonont and
subjeet to clarbfbeation ghvem fo ws, the compasy has geaerally complied with the provisioms of Aet, Rales,
Kegalations, Guidelines, Standards, coic. mentiened above subject to the blbowing ohservations:

The Direcsors” Report for the Foawmclal Yeer 20232004 dees nof inciwde cerrain divelammees ar mondated mder Soction
{ 34 af e Comprmies det, 2008

I farther report that:

The Boamd of Dhirectors of the Company was duly comstitmed wigh proper balmmoe of the Executive Dhreciors, Mos-Toeoutive
Threctors amd Independent Dhroclors.

Adeguate notice i given io 8l Directors fo schedule ibe Beard Meaings, sgonda and detafled notes on agends were sent sl
leasy seven days in sdvance, sed a syuem exisie For seeking mnd obtaniag funkey information and clanficatons on ke
agenda oms belione the meeting and for meamngfisl particapaton af the mecting.

Magority doctaion 13 camsed through whake the dissenting meimbors’ views, i any, are capbured and necorded as part of (b
fnntes,

I forther report that there are adeguate systenss and processes in the compamy commsensurate with the siae and operations
o the company 1o momibor and cmare compliamse with applicible lows, males, regalations and gaidelimes,
1 Farther repori that durmg the audit perod. there were no mstamces of:

1. Public/ Rights  debenpares | sweal ety

L Pay-Fack of secanies.
I Magor decissms taken by the Members in pursuance to Scetom 180 of the Compantes Ao, 20013,
1%, Merger / amalgamation  reeonsmeciion ¢

W, Foreign technical collsbormions

Thas repaort 1% b be read with my lener of cven date which 1= anseaed as Anneture | and Form integral part of this repon.

For MayankArorm & Co.
Company Secrefaries

Mayvank Arora Flace: Mumbai
Parimcr [hare: T1MmH202S
Membership Mo FI0ATH

OO Mo 15609

'R Nao; 59232014
LIV O TROAMT445]



Ta,

The Members.

SET ULASSROOM FRIVATE LIMITED,
F2. Akn ¥illa, E228 Vinobhap Snd Cross Smee
Cill Magar Choolmmeda, Cheamai
Tamal Nadka G0

Char repon of oven dale = 10 read along wath 2us lester.

I, Makmienance of secretarinl record B the responsihility of the mesagement of the Company, Our respomsbility is 1o
CXpress an opigion on these secretanal records based on our andin,

2 | have followed the sudit practices and proceses sa wiee appopriale 1o obiain ressomshle swunmee shout (he
comectness of the comtents of the Secretarial reconds. The venification was dione o lest basis bo enusre that codrect
fmcts nre reflected i cecretanal recopds. We belicve tha the processes ond practices, we followed provaded o
reasonabls basis for our opisdon.

1 Bhave not venfied the comeciness amd appropnistieness of financial records and Book of Accounss of the Company.

4. Whenever seqaired, we have obimined the Mansgensent representation abowl the complisnce of laws rubs sd
regulations ssd happenang ol evests ete.

5. The comphasce of e provisons of Corporase aad atber apphicable laws, nales, rogulaon, stasdards s the
rewponsibility of management, My examination was lmmited to the verificmion of progedisres on dee test basas,

. The Secrctanal audil repar 15 neither m assurance a5 80 the fsture viabihily of the Company nor of the efficiency
o elfecnyveness wilh which the nmnagemen has comducied the allairs of the Canspasy,

T I have reporied, m our sodit report, only those non-complance, cspecmlly o respect of filing of applicable
Eormdocaments. whach, in our opmion, ane materal and having majer bearieg on [mancals af the Company.

For MayankArorak Ca.,
Company Secretaries

MayankArors Tlace: Mumbai
Partise Deate: 11/0R2025
Membership No: FIOAT8

OO g,z |60

PH Moc 59232024

UENI™S: FOO3 TR TA4510



MAYANK ARORA & Co.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

FOMEN MER-3
SECHETARIAL AUDIT REPOYAT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ¥ 5T MARCH, 2025
[ Peesienl o Seerion N af the Comparies det, 2003w mude 2 of the Crmpaities
A ppaimiment owd Semmveeranon of Marapene!l Persownel) Brles, 30047

To,

FOSTTIVE BIOSCIENCES LIMITED
MoufdS, Annasalni. Thousand Lights,
Chennai-f, TamilNadu

Inadsa (MGG

I, have comdusiod the svretanal s of the complianee of applicable stamstory. provissns and he adberanes o good
copporale praciec by POSITIVE BIOSCIENCES LIMITER, (hersmalior callad “the Canpany™). Secrctanial audit was
condacted in a manser that providal us a remonable basis for evaluating the corporae conducts stanory cotepliance and

i

ARSI VY O HET PRl BUREEATVEE VR WY TR N SRR RS  BHETEAY VTV FYEEHE . MR PR YN AR PHP - e e
madninmed by the Company asd nlo the infomstion provided by the Compaey, #is officers. sgents and authonzed
represcntatives duitig the condhiel of Secrvaal Audit and subpeet 1o ketter miscxed herenath, We borehy repont it momy
opinsn, the Company has, dumng s sadin pericsd covermp the Tmancial year ended on 31 March 2025, complied with the
applicahle stamzory provisions Haed béreumder aml also that the Company has proper Boan] processes and complaance
mecchanesm an place ko the exionl, m the manner and subgect o the reporting made beremafler:

I bave examined the books, papers, nanute boodks, [orms and senemm (Fled and otser reconds mammined by POSTTIVE
Ej!mil'.‘lf'.."lf.tﬁ FIMITEDR ™the Conmpany™) for the financial year ended on March 3, 2022 acconding o the provissmns

(i} The Coppanses Act, 2003 (the Act) and 1he rulss made ihercusder;
() The Securitics Contmats (Regulasony Act 1956 [*SCRA’) and the males made thereunder;

{mi} The Depositones Act, 196 smd the Regulations and Bye-lows frmmed thereunder; (nal applicable e the Conipany during
the Amidit periad)

(iv} Forcign Exchange Managemem Acr, 1999 and the rules and nogalanons made tercundier w the extent of Foreign Dinee
Investment smd Oversens Direct |ovestimeni; (not applicable io the Company during the Audit period);

(vl The Regalations and Gandelines. presenbed ander the Secuntics and Exchamge Board of Indsas Act, 1992 {“5EB] Act” j-0nod
applEcable w the Company daring the Audil period);

iv1) Oither Laws specalscally applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company are & follows:
The Shops and Establsshment Act 1948 and rules made thereunder:

Professioml Tax Act, 1973

Imdiam Stsemp Ack ] B9D

Paymenl of Gratuity At 1972

Errplovess” Provedent Fusd A, 1952 and Misceflaneous Provisins ao 19352

aEn T

In case of Dharect and Indurect Tax Laws bke Income Tax Acl Servsce Tax Acl. Excise & Custom Acts | have rehed on ke
Beports given by the Stanneny Audstors of the Compasy.

I have also exarmmed complance with the appheable clause of 1he followmg:
0.  Secretanal Sesndsrds sswed by The Institute of Company Seorctaries of Indin; and

b The (Listmng Ohbgation and Deglossrne Requirements) Begulabons. 2015 (nat applicable to the Company during the
Amdin perbod)

D R0 40122497 35566 [ +01-03242 54455 [ cs@mayankarora.codn  [E] www.mayankarora.co.in
3 Office No. 101, 15t Floor, Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai = 400 063, India.




During the period under noview and as por the cxplanations aml roprescoftations. maile by ihe managonont and
subjeet to clarbfbeation ghvem fo ws, the compasy has geaerally complied with the provisioms of Aet, Rales,
Kegalations, Guidelines, Standards, coic. mentiened above subject to the blbowing ohservations:

The Direcsors” Report for the Foawmclal Yeer 20232004 dees nof inciwde cerrain divelammees ar mondated mder Soction
{ 34 af e Comprmies det, 2008

I farther report that:

The Boamd of Dhirectors of the Company was duly comstitmed wigh proper balmmoe of the Executive Dhreciors, Mos-Iooeoutive
Threciors and Independent Direclors. Mo changes ook place i composatsan of the boand of Ehmeciors of the Company.

Adeguate notice i given io 8l Directors fo schedule ibe Beard Meaings, sgonda and detafled notes on agends were sent sl
leasy seven days in sdvance, sed a syuem exisie For seeking mnd obtaniag funkey information and clanficatons on ke
agenda oms belione the meeting and for meamngfisl particapaton af the mecting.

Magority doctaion 13 camsed through whake the dissenting meimbors’ views, i any, are capbured and necorded as part of (b
fnntes,

I forther report that there are adeguate systenss and processes in the compamy commsensurate with the siae and operations
o the company 1o momibor and cmare compliamse with applicible lows, males, regalations and gaidelimes,

1 Farther repori that durmg the audit perod. there were no mstamces of:

1. Public/ Rights  debenpares | sweal ety

L Pay-Fack of secanies.
I Magor decissms taken by the Members in pursuance to Scetom 180 of the Compantes Ao, 20013,
1%, Merger / amalgamation  reeonsmeciion ¢

W, Foreign technical collsbormions

Thas repaort 1% b be read with my lener of cven date which 1= anseaed as Anneture | and Form integral part of this repon.

For MayankArom& Co.,
‘nmpany Secrefarics

Mayvank Arora Flace: Mumbai
Parimcr [hare: 11082005
Membership Mo FI0ATH

OO Mo 15609

'R Na; SRIA2024

LIV PSS THEA0GT42TS
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Ta,

The Membsers,

FOSITIVE BHOSCIERCES LIMITED,

Nubd5, Annasalin Thotrand Lighs,
Chennni=6, Tamil Madu

Thur repodt of even dale is e qead alosg wah tis legier,

I, Mamicnanse of secretanial record s the responsalihity of the management of the Company. Cur mespomsabiliy 1s
Expres an opision on these secrelarial reconds based on var sudit,

2 I have followed the audel practices and processes ga were approprinte o obimn ressonable assumnee shout the
comecimess ol the comtenis of the Secrctarial records. The verification wis deme on test basis to ensure thal comeat
fwcts are reflocd moscoretanal reconds. We belicve thal the processes and practices, we followed providad a

reaxonable basis for car opmion
5. Dhave not verified the comectnss and appeopristensss of insncial records and Pook of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherver mogaired, we have oblained the Management roprescntation abost the complimce of ws, rubes amd
regulations amd happenang of events e,

5. The compliamce of the provisions of Corporste osd olher opplicable [mws, nales, regulatson, stamdards is the
respimsibality of managoment. My ciaminatim was lamied 1o the venficotsm of procedanes on the 1ost basas.

B The Secretanss audit repaon is neither an assursnce a5 to the faure vishilite of the Company nor of the eificiency
or effectiveness with which the nmanagement has conducied the affmirs of the Conpay.

7. 1 have fepaned, th our amdil fepor, only these non-compluses, apecally in respeit o Ghiag ol applicable
Enemesdoceanents, which, in our opinion, are matenial and having majog bearisg on [Eancials of the Comgany,

For MavankArorm& Co.,
Company Secretaries

MuavankArora Plece: Ml bl
Farimer D 1 1ABHTGOES

Membserahip Mot FIDITR
COP Ma: 13609

P Mo SUTAI0TY

N FOTas TR 00T 4175



ANNEXURE-C

LONSERVATION OF ENERCY
Sclo Eapiicslais Pstaila
1 the steps lnken of mapact on cosservation of energy NIL
2 the steps taken by il company for utilizing abemate sourees NIL
of
cnenEy
3 tise capital myesment on cnerEy consoralion cju mnls NIL
JTECHROLOGY ARSORIFTION
SrNa Particulars Iretails
1 The 1 Tarts s lomanks locbmobagy ahscapiice WIL
2 the benelits desrved like product tmprovemsend, cost redugison, MIL
i i
3 i case of imported wehmology (ingponed daring the Lasi thioe RIL
Yo
reckomed from ibhe begmnmg of the fimancial yearl
da) the ddetarls of techinedogy mmgssed MIL
i) the year of nmpsan
{e) whether the vechsologry been lslly absarbe
)y af not Fally sbsorised, areas where ahsoapison nas o ween MEL
place,
2l e remsoms thereod
4 The expendsiure incuered on Rescarch amd Development NIL
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Croscent Fansbock Limbled Angiissl Beport 2024-2025

ANNENURE
CORPORATE COVERNANCE REPORT

The Boand of Dhrectens present Company s eport om Corpomle Govemance in accordance with the provisioes
af the Secantics asd Fxchange Bosd of India (Listicg Obligacions and Disclosse Requimements) Reks, 2013
{'Listing Regulations'} as amended, lor the vear endled Mgnch 31, 2025 and the repon contams the details of

The Company s philesephy on Corporate (srvornasee o mimed # enstring that the obpectives ol the Company
are gl defined alomg with thissly messurament snd momibermg of the performance against thiss
ohjoctives. 11 envisages the stinimment of a high level of tramsparency & ond scooumishiity in i
funcironmg af the Company and belps the management in the efficiont conduct of the Congpaey s allmrs
and in protectiog the nteresl of vasious panscipants like sharcholders, employess, lenders, clients, cle., and
il the same e places due emphasis on compliance of varous slansary laws

i1 Comgpositiom of the board of direciors & KMP

The Bomd of Dipectors provides sorategic disection snd tlsnest 1o the operations of the Company. The Board
of Directors of the Comparny has an optimsis combination of Executnve and Nom-Exeoutive Disectors. As of
A1 March 2023, the Boand of Derectors comprised of wtal Five Dicoions oul of which twe are Non-
Excoutive Independent Dhrecioes, o Mome-Exeoottve Non-Independent Dircctors and ome Execative
Director, The Company complies with the morms prescnbed ander the SEBI {Listing Obliganoas and
Disclossme Rogmiements) Bogulamoss, 2013 as ameaded  from tims 0o teme & the comtilutin of Boasd of
Direeton.

Al Dweciors of the Company wiho were on the Board as on the date of the Inst Annus] Genera] hMeeting
held on Angnst 30, 3024 miessded the Annual Geenorl Mesting.

Mo of the Darectors on the Board hold directordiaps in mose than ben pubhic companses. Farther, tomse of
themn i= a member of more than ki commifieds or chairman of more tham live commifiess across alll the
public companses m whach he or she s a Direclor. Keoewsary disclosures regming Commize posiiss in
other public cospanizs avon March 31, 2025 lave been mads by the Darector. Mome of the Dhregion exeapd
M, Miled Tuin and My Bhasta laan, are relaied 1o cach other

Independent DNrectors ape mon-executive directors as defined under Regulaion 16140 of the SEBRI
Listing Regulations snd Seciion [496) of the Acl, The maxamusm tensre of independeat disectors i e
coitiplEies with the Act. All the Independent Difectors have confimed that they meel the cmena of
independences as mentioned wnder Regulition 161 k) of the SEBI Listing Regulatbons and Section 149(6)
ol lhe Acl

i) Briel profile of the directors and KMFP

1 MEL SITISH JALN = FROMOTER DIRECTOR
Mr. Mush Jain is the som of Dy, Shashy Chand Jain (Chaiman Emsritus of DOW Lmmised) and grandsen of the
Lale Shriyans Prassd Jain, parhiamentanan, indesicalist and philanthropast wio was conformed the Padma hushan
in 1988, He parsued his undergradaste degree from Sydenbam College, Mumbai University, and s MBA from
Comell Umversity, LISA, The foray indo the Shar: brokmp bisiness by Creseeml Fanstock Limital was antizely
dise b his iminative, However, i F.Y 2030-21 be surrendered the Compasy's registration as broking member
{irndimp/clearing self=cleanmg membership an the I'& Vcash segment ol the ASE Limited) of the Steck Exchanpe
om aceound of a lack of busmness. He then Funded 2 basiness school] For which be 5 ihe recipiend of scveral anands
i recognition of kis elfors m modemising busenea aducation and promoting ghobal emphoyubility smong business
graduates. In 2000, he won the Dhatsanding Contrdnon 10 Fducation Award by the UMD Asia, and e Award



Croscent Fansbock Limbled Angiissl Beport 2024-2025

fr Exccllenee by the Australia Imchia Busines Council in 2004, peosentad by Hor Escellancy Julic Bishop,
Minmster for Focoign Affairs, Austrabia, Nitish & recogrmead as having global impact m the alecalion soctor, In
2004, he was selecied by the Indinn Prime Mimister Norendea Misdi to jom has odficml delegstion of CEOs 1o
Australia post the (o200 semmit. Oner thres daye, My, Mitish Jain, alosg with other ehiel executive offiers, busines
lenders and visionsees Trom Indis, joined dhe PM i presenting his “Make i India® campaign io Auaralin’
Iusimess. commimnty. In 2006, My Mitish Jan was named 'Game Changer in Edistation’ i Forbes magnane’s
Middle East edition and subsoquaitly m 2007, by the CEC Middle East

2 MES. BHARATI JAIN - PROMOTER DIRECTOR
Mrs, Bharat Jain Mas, Blarati Jam completad ber schooling from Prescatation Convent, Kodaikanal and gradesied
froim the Syvdenbam Colkge of Commeree and Bccnomics, Mumbai. and = a Chartered Accoutant from the 104
Englmd amd Wales, afver which she worked with E&Y m England and PWC USA. She has immense knoadedge
amnl practical expenence in Asdit ond Taxstion. She 5 a ey decwion-maker in sirategic msd nsk management
wsctivity im the basiness of the 5P Jain Schoo] of Global Monagenwens, She also is o wnier including sutkoring a
restselling wovel Lacky Evervday, which pormays the spintusl peumey of a wonas faced wak sumpnsing life
challemges. She i a key decison-malkes m stmiegic and msk managoment actnity im the bismess of the Company,

A MR VIDVADHARK N, MORE - WHOLE-TIME IRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
M. Wadyndhar N, Moee 5 0 B Com Gradusse aml has more than 3 decades of Indusarial Experience smd
muapages (mancial operations of the Compamy, He has good busines soamen, good admimsisation,
dcisson making and leadership skalls:

& MR FOEN DSOUEA - NONEXECUTIVE INDEFENDENT DIRECTOR
Blr. Jodn [V Sowra afber his stind ps Tax Accouniant im sbroad, be warted ns T pmcioner in Mumbai
for otver 3 decodes bringmg m his Tax experiise inoo Hw company’s operations.

S AME RIVAZUDDIN KITAN « MONEXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT MRECTOR

M. Riyvansaddin Khan ts B Com and a Law graduate, Hic has over 3 years' vast experionee of being assocated wilh
Law Firm in the ames of Cral, Crminal and Corporate Laws. His capertise comnls bomelisnl in the begal from on
company s opeTaiims

. MRS, FRIYANKA MUKUND BAVAL - COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Bire. Priyanka Raval s an Asseciate with [CS] with & dowhle hachelor's degree in law snd accoumts. She has an
experience of B yesrs isio Comporste Governane: snd leourance domain Her experine counis benelicial for
elfective Corporse Governance of the compaiy.

i) Attendamce af the Baard Mectings, Last Annual Gencral Mecting amd Directorshipdonmities
membrorshipis) oflireotors:
Six {6) Boand Meetmgs wore held dunng the year and the gap betweon too mectngs did not exceed oo
humdred sl twenty days, The ssid mseetings were held on:
Muay 30, 2024, August 02, 2024, Aogus 14, 2024, November 14, 2024, Decensber 06, 2004 and
February |1 2025,
The preveous Ammunl Genernl Meeting of the Compayy was heldon Asgusd 30, 2024
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The necewsry quonim was presesi for all the meetegs.

The mames amil categories of the DHrectors om the Board, the namber of Directorships and Commitice
Chairmanshipademberships bold by tlvem in oiber pubdic limited companics as om March 31, 28I5 arc gives
berrin below, Other directarships do nat include directarskips of private imited companics, fervign companics
and cempanies under Section ¥ of the Act. For the parpose of determination of Imit of the Board Commiftess,
chslrpersonship amd membership of ibe Andit Commitice and Stakehslders’ Belatisnship Commbbice has bren
consbilered s por Regalation 2601 )ik} of SERE Listing Rogulstions,

N ame Attendane M, afl Miensbership I Atcesdamer Mo of Shs
v al Bos lirreinrsh Chairmanship  «f al Hell
Mertings ipsim other Commitiess AN held
puhblic . ah otk
Companic E:m[::. i vy
L N4
{excluding
il
Company)
Cacg H Al [hrector®
ary el &n
d ie
| d
Fxecmive Dareeton | Mon <Executive Nos: Indepemdent Director’ Promolers
Mr. Mitish Jain L 19,659,126
(Thrector Promaler (3] 1 - 1 s
[3tn: (HI507 5 205
M. Bhambi Jam 1286414
{Dharextor f 2 - 3 s
[T hin:
174 20)
Mr. Vidhyodbar L1IN
Misge 6 & ] : 0 Yes
{Whisle-Tame Threcton
Dam: 10243651 )
Nem-Exceutive | Independot [Dheoctons
M. Jobe Antony Dsoaze 6 B |3 3 3 Y
alle
I CEinicad NI
Shivarammaknishna 1§ a it i Wi
Iver
{resagned of
inoT 2034)
A Do R0 Ty
Mr. Rivaoaddin Khan  [§ 4 & p 1 e a1k
|appomied s |
0208 20245
[ Dhne EREEES0M

*Exelindes alternate diseciofships, discciorships i pirvatefonengs companc and midred m Gims'otha badics,
** Inclodes memberduipy Chaimmanship of only sudw and sharecholders” gnevences commsties,
=% Mombersbup does not inclsdes chammanship in the respective commitiee.
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4]  Dsobosure of relationship between directors inber s

Except Mr. Minish Jamn and Mrs. Bharat Jan { Promoter Directors) being hashand and wifis, nose of the other
diseciom are related with cach other.

b}  Nwmber of shares and convertible instruments held by Mon-Execmive Threetor:

Ason 31 March D025, exsept for M. Ninsh Jam asd Mrs, Bhamn Jaim {Promoter Darectors), who balds
TR 26 025 1 2%) and 1286404 (16.4]%) Equsty Sheres. nome of the Mon:Executive Deectors hold any
share'convertible matmmeents in the Company.

€] Soparste Mectmg of Independent Dirsciors:

Ax stipalated by the Cade af Indepondsnt Danectors smder Schodule [V of the Companies Act, 2003 and
Regulanen 25(3) af SERILmamg Obligaions and Diselesire Regaromenis) Regilations, 2005, 4 separake
meeting of the Independent Dhrectors of the Comspany was held on  February 12, 2025 1o review the
perfomanoe of Mon-independent Directors (includ mg the Chamman) msd the Board s whaole sed the Mow
of infomematson between the Bosd and the Management of the Compay.

All the Independent Threctors of the compamy were present for the mecting.

d)  Statement of Declarstion by the Indepondent Dhroctons | Duectos:

All Imdependent Threciors bave gven declasation tha they meat e Crilera ol Independonec, as band down
under Section 149 Slel the Companees Act, 2007 md Hegulatsom 151%b) of SEIM (Listmg Obligalions and
Mhaclosure Reguirements) Regalations, 2005

The Boanl of Dheeciors, afier duc asessment of the seracity of declambons reconaed rom the Independeont
[hpeciors 1o the extent possibde, confirms that, Independent Dhreciors fulfill the conditsons specified in
Regulntion 25{X) of the nforesmd Regulatsons, and they are mdependend of the Mansgement.

#]  Drectors Fasmliarizatsos Programme:

The Congpany undertakes and makes pecessary provision of an appropriale ducton progmm for new
Direcsors amd omgoing traiming for existmg Directors, The new direciors ane irodisced 10 the compasy
calvure, thaouigh sppropaiabe tratding proggrans, Such Lind of trainng progsems Belp 1o develap relaionship
of the direciors with the company and familanes them with company processes. The management prosides
such information and iminmg cither o8 the mecting of Board of Directors or at other sccasions.

o e e = e e g———

s build an underdandieg of the Company processes and
e lully oquip Diroclon o perlorm their role on the Boand effectively

Upon sppoiezment, [Hreciors receive o Letier of Appominent setung oul in defat], the jerms of
appinbmet, duties, respossibilaes asd expocied ome comimimentz. The detasts of Director's imducteon
anil Farmlsaceesatson are avalable om the Compraimy”s websale al soo gescontlinsock goim

fi The Company has chinimed ibe cetificale of Non-Disqualibication of Ehrecions ns rogaired under
Regulation 34 (3) and Schedule V' Pars © clsuse 10 {i) of the SER] (Lising Ohligations snd Disclosuse
Requiremenis) Regulatices, 2015,

] Skl Matrin for the Directorn:
The Bossd of Disetors of the company compiises mesnbers who brng in pegetred skills snd expertse for e
elfective Bunctzming of the Conmpany. the Hoard and its Comsiness. The table below summanzes key skills
anf expertise e Bmnl poseties:
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SKILLS SRILL DEFINITIONS

Sermcgy and Sirabegne Planning | Ahlity 10 senidy and cribcally assess sirabepwe opportunstics and theaals & 1he Company)
g~
d-via the Company's shjoctives and develop ammegees for the Cormpany's bong term geowth)
sl sustasnahiliny

Brusssss fucensm dbliny bo drive success in the marke and Forenulate polszies for enbanomg market shase; shiliny
Io amdersiamd busmess coviromment amd cvonomne and  regulatory  comchisons
impacting Markets

Lendership Undsrstanding of eperatoss and orgasseational procssses: alnhiy o develop talent and erwme
succesalil planning, abfity 10 brisg about orpanivstional chasge and mprovensen; shality 1o
MEIBa g CTisks

| Indusiry Knowhadge Experience and keomledge wih fespect o mdusiry

Technodogy Ability to anticipate changes in Tecknedogy; drive proces mnovation

Finanicial Skalls Experirse i fimancial managensent, capatal allocation, fimanoal reporting requiraments,
ahilityto evalaste neerger | scgmisition decisions amd exeoule the same effoctively.
e hudig
integraize of operatives

Corpomte (avemance Abihty s eraintain management sceountabality and formudste policies to safepoand miensis
al
the Compesy' and Sharcholders. understanding al combrol aovircrments and abilily 1o ensung
midherence 1o highest standards. of Corpomle (ivernance

|_Logal and Regalatory Understandmg of Legal and Regslatory Framenorks

These skills ‘compotencies are brosd-based, encompassing severul arcas of expentise’experionoe. Each direcior may

1es wilhm the desenbed set of parameters amd 8 & Bol necessary that

all the Dipectors possess all ke skills” competencies lied therein, In the inbde below the specifie apeas of focus or
experiise of imdividunl bpard members have been kighfighasd

BT af

hreciors

Eﬂkfmuiwiu:
v

Strakeg)

Plannim
2

Acunsm

Legad and
Repalaios

Financia
15kills

Technodog
v

Leadership | Indusary
Emmleidge v crrean
e

s Wis

Tos

g Yo
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¥ samza
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e I 1408 002
]
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Whsegion & 1'.-'1":1

p Confirmation o the Tndependence of the Indepemient Directers

All the Independent Derectors have Temished declarniions statmg they maeet the cntena of indopendenoe as lod dovwn in
the Companms AcL 2013 mnil Listing Regulstioes. The Beard of Directors hereby confirmes that m their apimion. the
Indepemnlent Dhirceters FalfEll e conditbons speviitad in the Listing Regulations and ars nlependont ol the Management,
The Compamy through fBamiharication progmmemes hss updaied the Independent [Mrectors with nature of Indusery,
baisiness of the Cospany and thetr roles. regponsibiliicy, mghts i the Company ote. The detail of usch Camiliarzation
programimse s available a ibe aebsite ol the Conpany al waw cresoemiiissiosk som

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

There sse three Comeniitecs as on Sarch 31§, W25, that has been fommed considening the needs of the Company and
best pracioes in Corpomie OGovernance, detnils of which ore s follows:

L AUMT COMMITIEE

T of Reformon

(heenight of the Company”™s financull reponing process anl the daclossre of #s financal informatbon 1o eesure that the fimancial
statement is correct, suffecient and credible;

v Eeeommondation for appoemtnent, emmenlkn aml lome of appongmit of audiiers of the Company

»  Approval ol pryment o staory swditors fof sy other servases romdenad by the statugory sudilors

Reviewing, with the managemen, the asmual fimscs] satements and audsinr's report thereom before submission toike boasd for
appeoval, with particuler peferesce o)

Miatiers requared fo be mcluded in the Direcior™s Responsibality Statensent 1o b included m the Board's repont i termass of clanse
feh af sab- Soction 3 of Secton 134 of the Companies A, 2013,

Changes, if eny, im accounting policies ard prcisces and rensons for the same

Mlajor scocounting ennics mvolving etineices based on the exercse of judgenent by management

Significant sdmunents mede wnthe Nnancsal stalements armang ol ol awbl HGrdings

Complianes wath hsmg and cther kyal sequcnsenls relatg e fisanaal saiements

Dhsclosure of any relsbed party transactions

Cuslificaizons in the dmf audit repon,

Beviewing, with the mamgement, the quarerly financisl stafements before submissaon to the board for approval;

Review and monitor the auditos™s independence msd performance, sod elfecineness of audin grosess

Apprenval of any subsegoent modilbation of wrassactions of e Company with related parises

Scrutimy ol inter-corporste koans and mmvesdments

Vialustion of undenskings or sescts of the Compasy, whereve il s mecessary:

Evalustion of ineral financal conmibs and nsk masagement wysicms;

Reviewmg, with the management, performsnes of seatulory anid miemal auduors, adeguacy af the miemal contral systems;
Heviewing the adequacy of intemal asdit famction, if any, inclading the structure of the mtemal aadic depastment., staffing amed
semionity of the official headmg the department, reporting stnacture coverage and frequency of internal asdit;

Dhscussion with intermal sediters of my significant findings and foliow up shere on;

Toreview the Tmationing of the Whistle Blower mochanism

F 8 o8 B ALNT

=
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& Beviewing the following information:

a  Mensgement discession and smalysis of fmescial condition and fesults of operstions;

b Ststemsent of wgnificant relsted party trensactions(s defined by the Audit Commimes). submsticd by mansgement;
o Mansgemen! lattersdeters of intermll conpel weaksesses isased by e stabstory sudilors: msd

i Entomal atsdt reports relatmg o miomal contral wealmesses

The Ausdit Commuttes presenily comprses three members, out of which tao members are Mon-Executive and Independent
Derccicas i.rh:hﬂ'ug ik Chairman. The Compary Secreury scts s the Secretary 1o the Audit Commanice

Mir. Joha I¥'souza, Chainman, Independent & Mon-Executive [irecsar

Mir. (iamesh Shivaramakishna lyer, Member. Independent & Noa-Executive Direcior (Resignod w e (02,08 2024)
Mr. Rivarudidm Khan, Member, Independent & Non-Executive Danector { Appomicd w.e. 10208, 2024)

Afrs. Bharati Jagn, Member, Moa-Indepemdent & Non-Exeautive Dieecton

A -

All memnhers posszss knowledge of cospomie finandce, acenunts snd comaoraig biws,

C) Mectng and Amenedases duning she ver

Dunng the year mader vy, the memiers mel 5o (0 mnes on May 30, 2024, August 02, 2004, August 14, Movember 14, 2024,
Drccomber (i, 2024 and Febmuary 12, 20235,

The stiendance of cach membser of the mecting 1 given below:

Name of Member Ihesigmnri T of N afl e of  fotsl
on mcelings meolings Meetings

Tl mttended nitemded
iluring the during  ithe during the vesr
wear ¥EAr

bir. John 1V soum Chamman 6 0 1 HE

Mr, Canesh lver  (Resigned Member 1 1 L

woe M0 2024)

Mr.  Rovassddn K Member g 5 1]

(Appotmted wor

N24% 202485

blrs. Bharati Jamn Member i i 1]

** The Andit Commitiee was ne-constibated at Boasd of Direciors mecting beld on 028 Augus, 2004 wherein
Mr. Riyaruddm Khan Independent Director of the Compamy has been appoimted as a member of the Comman

e Comenings invaies the Head of the Finmmee Department, the Inferaal & Stausory Ausdicors o pariszipaic i ks
meeting. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the mecting.

The Chairman of the Cosnmises was present at ihe las Aapual General Mesting beld on August 50, 2024,

0] Intemal Audiiers
The Company has appointed B's. Mamama & Assocates of the Company b0 seview the Inlemal Conbnel Systemis. The
Hoport of the Imemal Awdstor along with thoir suggedions 12 asbmatied on o penadie hasis before the Audil

Commstiee for its consideration.
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LS L LA AN LU, B L TR R L A T ULLA LI LA LN Y I
A Temms of Belerence

s  To sdonify perwoms who are qualilsed 1o become Drecioes & EMI* and who may be appommicd i senor
management inaceordance with the enteria lad down snd W recommend %0 the Bosrd their appoiniment msd! of
removal

= Toany eul cvaluahon af overy Deestor’s posformanse.

T Fornualsie the emterin for defermaning quadificalscns, postivve ottmbotes and independence of 0 Director, and
recosnnsid o the Board a poliey, relating w the repmmemtion for the Derecions, key pussgesal persoane] sl
ather emplisyes.

= Ta formulste the cnteria for evaluation of Independen Darectars and the Board

&  To recommend revien semumneration of the Monagimg Director(s) mnd Whole-time Directons) based on their
perfommanee amd defined assesment aiena

# T ensune mefationship of remunertion o perfomance i clear and mecls appropriale perfmmance
henchmasks.

& To carry ol amy other Punctson as i mandsied by the Board from time g timse ssd'or enlorcal by sy sisutony

nidifieation, smendment o modification, as may he sppleable,

T perfoem such other Danctions & may be nocsssary of appropnate loe the perfomance af ity diws

-

The Momination & Bemuneration Commitsee presendy comprises throe members, out of whch two members of the
Momisstion & Rennemtion Conmitiee meheding the Chamman are Non-Execusive and Endependent Darectors and
o member s Mon-Fxecutive Mon-Independent Direcior,

L. Mr. Ganesh Shivammaknshna Iyver, Charrman, Indopendems & Mool xeostive Docctor (Kesigned 30007 2024y
2 Mrs, Bhamti Jaan, Member & Nop-Execulive Direcior
L M. John [¥sowra, Chagmen, Independent & Non-Executive Direcior
4, Mr. Rivossddin Khan Member, [ndepenlent & Non- Execwive Dipector
[ Appointedid. 08, 2024)

Al members possess appropriate knowledze of corpomie finance, accounts and
corpanmie bns,

€] Moding and Atndanes duting the vear

Durimg the year under review, the members met theee (3 ) mmes om May 30, 2024, Awguss 0F, 2024,
Decenher 06, 3034 The sniesbance: of cach member i the mestmyg i gives below:

Name of Member Pesignation | Mo, ol | Mo. of mectings | % af tatal
mectings hield whlewded during | Meetings stfemded
during e ilie year durimg ihe vear
Year

M. CGranesh byer LChairman I I L

Resagnod on 3007 2025

Mir. hibn IY sousm Chairman’ 3 ? i

Pleimber

Mir. Fiharati Jaim Memher i

Mr. Riyaruddin Khan Miewiber 2 -

appoimicd on 02,08 225 I J

]

Kl Uiz S IR EDNIFIRU 1|'.1r. H |-.'.'.-.. il [ ER LirEs
Durisgg the vear under review s evaluaion process was clearly defined, with speaific entens and & sirociered approsch,
The resubts were used o mlonm decisaons shout the directons contmuation on the boarl.

Bl Bemuncridion Poicy

1. The Whole-twme Director of the Comgpasy 1s pnkrwmm Ity woy of salary, perquasiics aed allowances ns
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apprenved by the shascholders in Annual Gepers| &
Schedule ¥ of the Compamies Act 2003,

& Mon-Excowive & Idﬂ’:‘l’hiﬁ'l [Mres b amic 1’1‘“1' ars & dnsng awes BUn an SR LRSEU S CRERIL OIS b T RS

{ Ao = Fa)
Name of Fived Salary Commissio | Sitting Fevs Tatal Service
Directar s Coatract/
Mothee Period
, Vedbvadhar Morg
o 122 Ay - - H.22. 240 Contrachaal
ulr. Notesh Jam - - L - ctancomint by rotation
i, Hhani . : : . I etiremcsn by Rotation
i
F. luhn = 3 40,004 WM Contrsctual
14, 6K0D
TR TS LIREET Comtractual
1geRd i
T el ek
: Rivarsddin : i 40,000 SN Comiraciual
han
prinied
1B o el

The Commitios 18 comstituned b lse wiih the proviaoans of Regulanon 20 of SEBI Listing Begalnions and Section

178 al the AgL
i}
T look mmo redpessang shasehobders and mvesors' coenplasms and 1o gxpedne the prosess of redressal of complaimis
like tramsfir of shaes, nom-secept of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends, ete. end carry ouf sy
other fimction as b mmndated by the Boand from teme & bnse and [ or enfiorcesd by any stasulory modificatsn,
mmendment or modifroation, os may be spphicable
B}

1. Mir John [souza - Chaimmas, Independem & Mom-Exeostive Theegies
2. Mirs. Bhartt Jan - Momber, Promoler Derector
X, M Nanish len - Member, Promoter Dhrecion

€] Mueteng snd Anesdance during the vear

[hermg the vear ander review, the meombers ene Siree (1) times on My 302024, Angus 02, 2034 snd Fehmare 12,
H024. The anendanee of cach rrmh-ermh metmg o gren bela:

Name of Member Designation | Mo, aff Mo, of meciings | % uf inial
mectings held shtemided Meetings attended
durisg the duringthe year during
wear the vear

Mle, Jobn [2"sowe Chairman 3 & (s

irs. Biharati Jain Member |8 0 Lo

Mir. Migishs luin Memmbar L] i | 0

birs. Pryanks Mulond Bl 15 the Company Secrefany snd Complaance Officer of the Compamy.
E] MLEEF&G;-EH
Shureho mrﬂhmhﬁwahhmﬁil&mﬂW_
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1 CTI s foca i ] 13
[During the fmancal vear, the Ca NI complumts from the sharcholders. There wos no
pendingcomplaing from any sharehalder as on 3150 March 2025,

hax recen

J Lo s

o complano: with the provisiess of the Comgames A, K5 amd SEB {Listing Obligations and Dhsclosure

Bequicmenis) Regulatsoms, 2015, & separate mwetmp of Independent Daroctom of the Company was held om February

12,2025, wier alin, bo devouss 1he followmg:

W To meview the perfonmance of popeindependent direciors md the Baoard s 8 whole;

e Torcview the paformance of the Chaimperson of the Company

e Taassess the gaality, quantily and timeliness af Dow of information hetween the Company s managomsnl arel
the Heomrd thai is necessary For the Board 1o efTectively and reasonably perfom tseir duties

The Indepedent Dameciors have expressed ther saislaciaon over the performance of the other directors and the
Foard smewhole They hove sleo expressed their satisiaotion over the gualsty, quantity end flow of smfommation besween the
Company mmnagement and the Beand / Commitiees of the Foand.

Financial Vear | Dape Locating of the Hmil! Tinae

el RA P | A gt 3k 2074 Held twough Yideo Conferencmng / Other Audi 3 o0 pm,
Visnal Means

8 b September 20, 2023 Held thromgh Yideo Conferencimg ¢ Ohher  Auden .00 poma,
Visun| Means

202122 September 30, 2022 Held through Video Conferencing | Other Audial 3 00 pm
Visualhleans

Below are the special pesoluiions, which were passad i proveoes deee Annual Gesenall Mecting, All resolunions w6 om s the
ot

AGM: Augss) 30, 2024

L Regulanzation of Appointment of Mr. Rivarendm Khan as Independent Director of Lhe Company.

2 Approval of relabod pany tamsacton wilh subsidsry sompany

A Businesws tramsaction bitwoon sebsidiary and related party

L Appombtment of Mr. Vidyadhar Mone as Whole-tmme Director of the Compay

L lamie of Equity shares m Preferntial basis

AGM- Septensher 30, 2032

L Re-appomeimeni of Mr. Chandramohan Jakmoda as Wholetime Darecior of the Companmy

z Be=appoinimnet of Mr. lohn Dsorun & an Independas Direcior of the Compasy we.f 13, 10,2032

L Approval of relaied parry irsnsaction with subsidiary company

Al the nésalution sposafied m AGM notices wend passed by the sharchoblons,

Mo spocial resohilions are proposed 1o be passed through the Postal Ballot and any Spocial Resolutsons proposed o be
pasaed through Postal Ballot an the curment yvear wall be dome m accordance ninth the provisaons of the prescrbed lame,

49
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Anmual General ?lu'lniE_ Monuay, Sepbember 19, 2025 &t 100 pun
Venie Videa Conferemcmg (VO | Other Audio Visnsl Meass
(AVAL)
Flamncial culendar Aprtd 1, 2024 1o March 31, 2125
Hook cloaare date September 23, E{I-Bnu Sepdember 29, 2025
Listing of equity shares on sock evchanges mmhmilwiﬁﬂm.u.uﬂl' Imks Lemited with eflet fom September]
Al Iﬂ_ A
MSE] Spsek Coile SX40

Diemat 151% Number for S50L & CDSL | INE1SVEOIG] 2

Market Price Dat The Congpamy got listed its secunties on the Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of Indin Limited (MSET} with effect from Seplember 14, 2018
arsd st e theshans were traded ondy ome on Mach 12, 20208 Bs,
12 nei share

FLLEATI AN L R SmAELE SRR s o st 1 s W Rt e

I;[mﬁ-n.]-ﬁ'l'rnll: Iummdmmndmmﬂt Ll.nl.ln'[:ntimlu v Ledl)
C - IiKl, 247 Park, L. B 5 Marg. Vikhrali Wieal, Musmbai - 00
T Ted: (22 49 62 TN S644

Emadl id mihelpsdebpshaesidiacom

Drmatcrialication of sharet amd Bguidity: | As on 315 March 2025 abom 7668 % of the Compasy’s equity paid-ug
capital had been dematomahieed.

Share tramler wuem The sharés of the Company be tmnslomoed by converting sheir baldmg
inbo demstmalieed form md sfecimg the mmio @ demaienalied
mide

Amy ey on Arnual Repsed contact Mrs Frovanka Mubumd Raval, Company Secectary & Compliance Officer
al corparate office Contacl no (XY SIEELTEET

Ermail: crescemfinsiock @ yahoo com

Ailidress: Kalimoor Coty Mall, Fira Floor, Prenser Rosid, Kurla Wea)
Mfumbad 400 070,

Listing Fees The Annual Listing Fees ks heen paid fog the FY 20242025

Dclosaire  for  seemrities  that  are Mo
iu'lr-rﬂrdtﬂmh'ﬂlu“:

i SHAREINM.ISE: PATTERN
Caegorics of Fxpaity Sharchobders as on March 31, 3023

Calegary HNumber  of ity | Percentage of haldisg
| . shares

Promater &  Preamoier
| Graup
|_Indisn g i
| Forcign 3255340

Mablic

In=tilulion ?lg-ﬂ]

I'nr:iE 1043943

Cremiral & Sasic Governmeni | 0

M-l ms At paO e ]

Cristodian 0

IErE:u bemelil st 4]

TN AL THIASLS
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i ISTRIEUTION OF SHAREHOLDING A% 0N 3o MARCH, 2028

; Mmumber ol | (%) of | Total
Share of Moansins) ¥ sl ok Hald i =% of Amt
LIFTG T 5000 25429 Q8 33% 1321500 16 &6
S001 TO (00D | 4% 01, 5%% 171804 .19
100 ] LD 2R l s {140, 144 7 a5 |.65
200 € FCKKHE | 3 0] 2% Tossi [
B TS A0 | 2 R 244150 [T
A0 TER [ERHHED 26 [ 1520550 194
1] T ABOVE ) 0T% 26410 75 81
TOTAL 61T 1l THIRSIS | 104
il Top ten equity sharebelders of the Compawy as en March 31, 225;
Sr.Ne. Namesf the sharebslder No of equity | Prrcentagy
shares held of Halding
1 NITISH JAIM 1965126 X512
3 BHARATIIAIN 1386414 I641
3 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLUON TITGLS 16
4 LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA | 6306928 =13
-] | DEMGOF MAURITIUS) LIMITED 134842 4,37
i THE HONGEONG AND SHANGHAL 12617 416
BANKINGOORP LTI
7 CUTSCY OVERSEAS LIMITED e 163
£ HNANDEKISHOR CHATURVEDI 136525 I.74
9 GENERAL INSURANCE ODRPORATHON OH 103530 132
A
0| ADMINISTRATOR OF THE SPECIFIED | ansis DR
UMDERTAKDNG QOFTIHE UMIT TRUST OF
DA - ASSET RECONSTRUCTEON FLIND

O WELFIRN I Ay AL WL TR F T LR Y SLHEC EEITESULE TL 7SS 8 U T ILRE TRHICR IR P U SR T A Al S U SRRy

wire held on dermtoralzeed fome

v.  Cmiasdisg GIEOADRES Warrants or apy Cosverthle lnsirements, canversben date and lldy impact on cquity :
As on date, the Cosnpasny his not msued GRSs, AT o sy other Conventible Bnstmuments

wi. Commuodity price risk or foreign exchasge risk and hedging activities
The Company dices ot trade in commoditics. The Commodity prce sk snd commmodity hedgimg actnvities are not applicable
the Company

vik  Mamt Locations :

The Congany 15 ol 3 manifictunng sompany enie docs 501 have sy Plant lcation.

il Maldress for eomrespondence @

The cempany has its registered office address af ; AY1L Sach Eunj CHS, Residential Flot Mo, 374 Koparli Road Near Ambap
Mandsr, GITHC, Valbad, Vigd, Gugarst, s, S0 155

Company Kecps ity books ol accaunis al! Kohinoor City Mall. Fiest Floof, Preaser Hosd, Kurls Wes, Mumba, Mahasashima, India 400070

ix List of all credit ratings obinined by ibe entity aleng with ssy revisioss thereto during the relevant fimsnciall year, for all debt

Isstruments of such cwiin or asy fucd deposit programme or any schense or propess] of the lisied entity isvolvieg mebilisabon of
fumds, whether in Indla er abroad ; Me: Appheable
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6 OTHER DISCLOSURES

1. Disclosure sn msterkally sipndficast related party transections thet may have potential confiot with the |etereas
of ihe Company at barge =

There were malerially sigaificant relsted paty tassadtions emerald iato by Company aith it subsidianies. however no such
Erismcting pose of have amy potatial conllict with mietest af the Comguay al lasge.
Transactions with the relwied parties ane disclosed m Mole Moo 23 to the Accounts in the Annual Repor.

Z.  Dwetails of nom-compliance by the Company . pesalties, strictures impesed on the Compamy by Stock Exchanges or SERL
o any sintutnry authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets, doring the kst three years; NIL

L Vigill Meckanivm — Whistle Blower Policy:

The Comgany has adopied 3 Whasle Blwer Poliow/Vigl Mochanizs and has cushlished the pecessary mechanium (o
direetorsomploeess i isporl soneems st smcthacal behavior. The Polsey has boom uploaded on websate of (he Compamy at the bink

waw cresgenlfinsogk com
Mo penoasl have boon denied acoess g the Audin Commatics and'or 1t Chamman
4 Dinglosure of Cemmodin Price Risk and Commaodity Hedging Activite:

The Comgpany does nol tmde i commaodities. The Commodity price meak and commeedity hedging scinities sre not applecable &0 the
Compasy. Therefore, the smd disclosure b not applicable o the Company.

5 Detalls of witlizstbon of funds ralsed throogh preferentinl aloment er qualified lnstimtions placement as speeified usder
Regulathos 32 (TA):
The Compamy Basnot rmsed any Rmds through preferentisl albooment or qualified insishiions placemen dunsg the year under review,

& WWhether the board had not accepled any recommenddation of any committee of the Hoard which i mandatorily required,
in the relevant financial year:

Turing the Fenancisl Vear 24-25, the Board has scoepied 811 the recommendation of #s cammitses.
7. Fers to the Statutory Amditor ;
The details related o focs paid wo the statutory audibors ape grven m b Note Noo 23 of 1be Francia] Sulement

B Declosares b eclastisn b the Sevial Harasoeod of Yomon at Workplaos (Prevention, Prokibities ad Redressal) Act,
3

Duping tse FY 2024-23, no comglem under shove said policy has been received

9. Diaclosare by listed entity and s sehsidiaries of ' Loams and advanoes in the pabare of lsans to firme’ compamies in which
directors are Interosied by name anid amosnt’:

During thse FY 2024-23, the Company has net given any “Losss oad Advances” in the nature of ke 8o Firms'Cemmpanses in which

hreciors are interesbed.

10, Detalls of material subsidisries of the Compasy, including the date and place of incorporatien and the namee and date of
apipobntment of the statutory sudiors of such subsddisries @ The Company has one maberial subsidiaey 35 on pepoiting dalg

Namse of Place ol Date of LLETE af

Subshdiary imcarposation incarperation apainimont aff
Statuba iy Awmiditor

Mz, Douhlelio Chemai 02 19 i 2004

Finence |imited

11 Complisnes Certificate with Corporste Goverasnoe Reguiremenrs:

The cortification by ihe Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Compansy. | complaance of Regedation | T{%) resd with
Part 1, Schedule 11 of the SER] Listimg Regulstions. s annexed Bere wigh s a pan of the repon. Mrs Maymk Arom & Coo have
cerlifhed 1 hat the Comgpany has complsd with the conditionm of Corparale Gememance as stipulated in Sehedule YV of dae SER] Listeg
Regulbitsons and the ssad cemificane is annexed 1o dhe Repon

The Company has ecavid a comificate fom Mis Mavank Amea & Co Practsng Company Secrdtanes, Mumbai sl none of the
Threetons on By baard ol the compasy have been debamed or diaqualificd from bang appeinied or continuing & Directors of the
Compasy by the Board Mmsiry of Corporste Adfairs or any such.

12, Diclosnre om Moa-Mandatory Requirements of Hegulation 27 of SERE (LODE) Hegulations, 2005 =

Tt Comgpany has comphial with all the mandatory rogamements of this dass, The exieat ol adopion of non- mandatory
sodarerents bas been statod separately s this Baepon,

13, Disclosure of shares helid in suspense accomni:
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A per pegilation LY resd widh Schedule Voo the Listing Begulations, as on 30 March 2005, |96 shares of the Cosrgany are lying
i the Unelaimed Sespense Fscrow Accoum
14, Management discussdon amd analysls report forms pant of this Annusl Bepart

Dwaring the year 20342025, there wos o penalty, strictures imposed om the Company, by either the Siock Exchangesor SEE
or aey other stututory suthoritses for nonscompliasce of any maser related to the Copital Markeis.

T MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Cruarterly, Hall Y earty and Annisal Resalts are periodscally submmited 1o Metropobitan Stock Exchange of Tndia Limated
in accomdance with the SERI Listing Fegalations and are pablahed m newspaper of Financial Express i Enghish nationwide
orsd Crugemii, The website of the sicck exchenge is wavomese) in- The information regarding the perfomaance of the Company
s shared with the Sharelolders vide the Annual Repon

The official news releases, incloding the quarterly and anmal results are abo posied om ke Company's website
e apescentfinstpck con m " Shareholder’s Comer” section.

The Anmeual Keport, Quarerly Besalts, Sharcholding Paciern, Intirmation of Board Mectings and other relevant information of
the Compamy sre posted i a timely manner throngh SSE] pomals snd the Company®™s website for invesion enformation

. LODEOF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has adapled the Code of Conduet for all Board Members and Senior Managament of the Company. The
said Codle of Condisct bas been commumicated 1o all Hoard Members and Sensot Management and they bave confemmed the
comphisnce with the Code of Condwcr. A declamtion so thst extent sigeed by Directors hss been annexed to the Ansual Repon
of the Company, The Code of Conduct has alwuo been displayed on the website of the Company.

This is w0 confinm thet the Company has asdopied 8 Code of Conduct for 85 Board Members and all Sensor Managensem
Persommel. The Code of Comduct & pomed o the Company”s websiie.

| gomEiom ileai the Compasy has in respect of the finssca] vear ended Moreh 31, 3025 received a declamison of Consplasee
wiih the Code of Condact from all ibe Members of the Board and Senior Mmagement Personnel.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senicr Masagement Tesm means the Members of the Mmagement one level below the
Boarl of THreciors as oo March 31, 2023

Far and on hehall of the Bosrd of
Mreetors. of Crescenmt Finsfock

Timired
Vidvadhar Mere Rivarzudin Khan
Flace: Mumbai Whale-time [Nrotior & CFO :::Htmd#ﬂ
reciar
Ihaic: My 30, 2G2S L1l CIRE R | I MR ED A
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ANNEXLUEKEE E
MIAMAGERMEST SCUSSION AN
ANAL
ECONOMIC RHEVIEW
(rlubal Ecenomic (hvervien

The B]'I.q.rli EVIATY B |'|'F'I.'F"i.'|.!.'|1 B CAPTIENNE B b, wian EIPRELL TR 1 L RS DL R WD ANAY. L IERET PR F
imcertaty, partacularly e mpact of new U5 wade policies. B o apnalicant Betor. [lowever, some analysls also highlight
opporiumite in Soalh-South trode and regicmal imegration,

Cilehal eeonomis growih is expectal 1o be mwderate (rom 296 m 2024 w0 24% in 2025, wath the slowdovwn heng broad-
baxed aorons both developed ond developing economies Doe o this growth reie fisslock eompanies oonsidercd o meore
caulions nvestneend opproach, Bsonsing on valoc-omented investments and potentially diversifying across regioms ko miligake
risk

Indian Ecomamic (hvervicw

Iedin’s evomanyy s o svhraml mixed coonomy, with o signifscant presence of both povate and poublic sectors. along with o
strong relmnee on mbernatonal trade. I0s carrently the fifik-largest coonomy globally by nominal GOP, progected 1o become
the therd-lagest by J027. India's eoonomic groath is drven by strong domestic demand. a dvemg services sector, amd a
growing maddbe ehass. The Indian cconciny s primanly diven by domssstic consumplion and myvessment, accousiliog for
TiPa of ecomomic achvity. India hes expenenced robost groswth morecem vears, with o forecest of 6.2% growth m 2025 and
6. 5% m 2036,

Desgrite challengmg globad conditions, Endea resnains dhe world's lses growing mmor economy, growisg af & regad clip of
B2 porcent in FY 2. Sewe the pandemic, urban anemployment has improved grdually, especially for female workers,
fallmg from 14.3 peeoesd m FY 2022 40 9 peroont m FY2425 Unemplovimsend among wrhan yoath, however, remamoed
chovarad al 168 poreent m FY 2425, In the medium o, growil is expocted 1o remain positive, especially m the services.
sector, reachimg 7 pereent in FY 2425 and remainimg stromp through FY2526 and FY26/27.

IATHUSTRY OVERVIEW

“In FY H20-21 the Company kad o sumemder s registration as a broking memsber (imadimg/cleanng seli<leanmg
meenbership-on the F & Oicash segment of the BSE Lisisedy of il Bomhay Stock Fxchange, due io some incomislency
with am eligability cnaens in relation o Met Wonh Compiatstios Fermat' fommls s presenbed by D, L. C. Gupta Cosmattes
umder SER] Circular Moo SERFHOMIBESDDOPDHVINII® 14 dofed Pamuary 11, 300% and Exchange noikce
s, 0 D900 16-32 Gaed Jamuary 16, 2009 and 200903259 dated March 235, 201% b0 continise ax n Broker,

The Company has eoboed imio new busmess actoviy in FY 2021-22 and stnving towasds grabbmg now busmess
opporunitics avatlable in the feeld of exports and  impoets o poods and products. Expoding preducts can lrgely contribute
b it our peofies, This 15 maialy duss ta the Forcign onders, @5 they aie usaally Bager than these placed by the losal
hayers. While local customers bay & few products or a palle), businesses abroad oficnimmes order o conmamer of producs
winch imeviinbly leads io moneased prodis. Moreover, if our produces are comsidered emique or innovative abroad, our profite
can increase rapidly oo time. Funber, as we all know thad export and import is an ever-nising seciorn, hence the Company
wosald miends 1o capitahze this opportunaty for the bellerment of the Company ss s whole.

Internal {omtrads

The Compasy has invesdsd in ensarang that s siemal mds aed controd systems are adequate and comenensumite with the
nature of busness and the sie of fs opemations. The imternal control <ystem & supplemented by inbemal mudstx as well os
regulis revicws by ihe manapament

Ky Fimancial Ratios

I acxondamce wilk the SEBL (Lstimg Oblepations and Dhsclosure Requircments 200 8) (Amendinenth Rogulisons, 2018, the
company' is fegaimed b give dotails of sigmificanl chasges (chimge of 25% or misee as compared b the immediakby provicss
lmsncial year) m key sector-apealic financml (Shndalone) ratios.

Marticulars F.Y I024-25 F.Y I0Ek-24 Heasmn for YVariunee over 25%

Diehbors Tumover Ml Pl A

Hatzo

Invenlory Tumover | 279 .43 pmproved due 1o merease in sales dunng FY 24-15

Flalua rosilling i pedisction of invemtony

Interest Coverage -1.40 +213 .

Bl

Mel 'rofit Margm | -0.60 -2.07 Emprovesd doe o reducton in losses
o 144 213 N A since o than 25%

Fietum on Capitad 1, 31 138 pveil doe b padsction of leescs

Enaplosed

Foeturmon Met worth | 0,49 -0 P sinee loss than 3%
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Kisk and Concern

II'FF"-"I"|‘¢'H|"'EI1 husneses oe varous fisks aml ORE, ws, AR A PR IS T bR ASIIRIEE IS R Ry
currency fluctuations, sapply chain disruptions, and legal ard reguiatory complismee issues. These risks can impact
profitability. imelines, and overall business operations. Common risks involved in import busines< with global trade
inclade delays in oustoms clearance, political wnrest In trading nations, cwrrency Ructuations, supply chaln
disruptions, and compliance ssues by bocal regulations. Whereas export business include macroeconomic risks, such
as the risk of mfation; politcal risks, such as civil unrest or coonomic sanctions in a given country or reglong and
business-specific  risks, soch as the potential for decreased market demand and changes o cestomers’
creditworthines,

Material development in human resounces [ industrial refation front induding no. of people employed
We contimue to have cordial and barmonious relationship with our emploees.

For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors of Crescenl Finstock Limited

Vidyadhar Mors Riyazmidin Khan
Flace: Mumbal Whobe-time Director & CFO independent (Mrector
Diate: May 30, 2025 DIN: 10243651 DN (PR H
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Imformation as rogquined onder Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with role S(1) of the Companics (Appsinbment

& Hemuneration of Managerial Ferenncl) Hales, 2014:

{Ip The Bioard aifimas that the renyuncration paid i as per the Renuncrtion Policy of the Comgpasy

iy & [nencase im the Modian Bemussration of the Ensploswes

{Rs In Lakhs)

Maechan Remisezatan of all the Feplvvecs of the Company for
e & i Ear 2

a4

Mestian Remusserataon of all the Employees of the Company To
the Fensncial Year 202124

R

% Increase in eedion renwmeration

(ki)

The runsber of pormanent cmploves on the rells of company as
o March 31, M54

2

*“Campany Seerclary & Compliasoe (Moo boos payroll of MU DoableDot Finance Linited sid being pald semineration

ikrough it.

{11}

the rtea oF the reowmeratom of cach daircepar fe the median remuberation of the employess of the company for The fmancal

vesr; snd perceminge mererse of the Remusemnon of ench Direoier, CFO, CEOY, CF or manager, if oy in the financal veas;

Hemumncration
for Cuwrreni
Yoar
T04-2025

Name of Mrecior

Hemuncratbon
for Previoos
Yiear
233-21074

Yo Imcrensse in
Bem in FY 24-25
from FY 13-24

Ratin of rersune ration
to meedinn
reniumeration of all

r-ﬂm

Executive NrcetorwBM I

M. Vidhasthar Mo 1.XX
Whale time Direcior and CFO

122

0451

Mir. Mehisiddan BEhar

Company Secretary and Compliance
Dfficer

{resigmed on | 1020243

{0 pavmall of M's. Doshledist Frnamee
Ly

645

k31

1.13:1

Ms. Privanka Kaval

Coisspaay Secrenny and Complisncs
Hlicer

{appombed w_e {0612 2025)

(D paviall ol M, Doishledst Fmance
Ly

4.16

1.5%

13510




COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
[m eerms of Regalation 17(H) of SEB] {Listing (Wligations and Disclesiire Bequirements) Regubations, 2015

In tomas of Kegulation 17081 of SEB {Listing Obhgations md Disclosire Reguirementsh Begulations, 2015, we hareby
cemfy that

(A} We have reviewed finsscas] statemnenis and the cash Bow sinbement For the year ended 115t March, 2025 w the best of
um'hnnit'dp:.:d.ht[irF thal:

(1) these stassments do nod contaim any mabetally unbns stabemest ar omal sy materis] [0 ar eonlan statements tha
tphi be musleading:

{2} these statemnents bxpether present & troe snd i view of the Compary’s sifairs and are i compliasce with existing
mccounimg sanderds, applicable laws and regulations.

{Eh There are, to the best of our knowledge and beliel, no transactions enlered mio by the Company during the Fmancial
Year 203435 wiich are fraudisdeni, illegal o violsiive of the Congpasy s code of conduct.

(T We acoept respamsability fod esiabdishing and mainasmnmyp meenial comtrols for finascial reponing and ihat we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the mbemal contro] systems of the Company pertaiming b fimsncial reposting and we have
divsclomed 1o the Andiors and the Awdic Commeniee, Sefichencies in the design o operation of such intermal conirels, i any,
of which we e aware amd the steps we bave taken oo propose 1o take 1o wechily these deficiensios.

(11 W have mchcated Lo the audion and the Audhl commatics:
(1) sigmificant chamges i intemal comtrol onver fnancial reporting during the year,

(1) signifant changes ta accoamiimg polsces dunng the yoer and that the same have been disclosed 1o the mates o the
Anancial stateients: and

( 3) Evsmanees of sigailicant (rud of which we have beconse aware apd the invalvement theecin, i1 any, of the managemses
o an employes having o sigmalicam rolle m e Company's mlemal control system aver Anancial reporting,

Sl
M Vidyadhar % Mare
Whole-tinwe Director ansd CFO
(ETIER TR LT |

S7



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{Prermuent to Regrelatton 34031 and Sehadile 1 Peee © Classe (10N of the Seerrintes and Exvchange Boared of India (Listimg
EMbiiparions amd Iselosure Mequiremenis) Regwlotions, 2005

I,

The Members of

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITEDR

A2, Snch Kunj CHS. Residenial Flog Mo 374
Koparli Rosd, Near Ambajs Mandir, GID(,
Vi Gugarai- 3960195

In TH'!l"ﬂFIHIUTI-IITI-d tar thee bsgst nfm!r I"F'.mi’-"l'l. ""“'irﬂ"l'll'lll-luﬁll-luul. e e T e L L L L B P e I T A e T
pertal www mea gov.in) amd secording fo cur examination of the relevant records and information provided by Crescent
Finstock Limited (“the Company ‘) having ©IN: LS 100GI T TPLOGIZ464 and bascd on repaesentation made by il
Manageneent of the Company [or e period from 1 Apnd, 2024 10 31% March, 2025 for the purpose of issuing a Certificale
g5 per Regulation 3443) of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indss (Listing Obligations and Dischosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2005 {*the LODR Regulatnons') read wath Pan C off Schedule W of the LODE Begubstions, 1 hereby cortify thad
NONE of the direciors on the Board of the Company have been debamred or disgquahified from being appoanted or conlimumg
w8 direchors of companies by the Securitics and Exchange Board of India or Misistry of Corporate Affairs or aiy such
stahilory ailhornly for the poriod as on 31 March, 2023,

Char responsibility 15 o express @n opimon on these based onoar venfication. This cetificate is neither an assurmnce as o the
future sanbility of the Company ner of the efficiency or effectivencss with which the management has conddiscted the affas
af the Company,

For M/c. Gads Chlieda & Co.
Charfered Accouniants

FRN:W 1050

Mir. Bonak P.Gada Place: Mumbai

Designated Fariner Date: 020905

Al M 146825 LDNN Mo 25146825 BAIFSUGTIO



CERTIFICATE ON CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta

The Board of Dircoors

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

A2, SpehBung CHS, Residential Plot Mo, 374
Koparki Rosd, Mear AmbagiMandir, GIDC,
Vapd Gujaral- 396195

1 bave cxammimed all the melevant reconds of CRESCENT FINSTU n cavung g 1 imc ompany § 100 me pumposs of ooy mg
compliance with the condiions of Corpomte Govemance under Chagier IV 1o the Securities amd Exchange Board of India {Listing
Cibligatinns and Dhsclosure Reqairements) Regulations, 2005 (“Listing Regulatzons”) for the fnencial vesr ended Manch 11, 2025,

The eemaplianee of conditions of Corporate (Governanee is the responsibiliny of the Manngement. My exammation was mited wo
L] MY - DA YRl TE R 1D M el B A AR D 'I\.lP'l'l""'H"l"l'l k] I"r'llerl SR AN B IR E APl Fed LD W Y 'r'ﬁ'lll'_r.

e vy oprimion ansd g the best of nry infommstion amd aceording to the explanaticns amd information fumished fo me, | centify tha
the Company s comnplied with all the conditions of Corporate Governance os stipulabed in the said Listing Regulations, except m
respeet of fllowing ehservabion specificd below
1. Non-filing of XBRL with ihe stock Exchange for Appotntment in AGM of Intermal Awdisor, Statutory Awditor and Secrelarial
Arvedifesr,

1 further siate ihal such compliance s neither an assrance as o the fulure viabilny of the Company nor the elficency or
ellictiveness with which the Monagement has condoeted the affairs of the Company.

For M. Gada Chheda & Ca

(Chartersd Accountanis)

FRM Mo, Wlninss Place: Mumbai

Alr. Ronak P.Gads Diate: 02409972028

{Designated Paricar) UDIN: 2514082 8BMIFSTIN2
Alno: 146815



NDENT AL =

Taths Memhers of Croeent Flastock | el
Foeport om thee Andit of the Standalsne Fimancial Statements Opinions

We have mxhitod the standabone fmancial statoments of Uresoont Frnatesk Limtad ("1 Company ™ b whach comperse the
Balamee Shoet as o 35° March 2024, the Sraigmmnt of Profil ssd Los (mcdading Otha Comprebamivg Ingane), Sttament off
Changes in Eggarty and Sasiement of Cash Flows for the year then ended ond noges 1o the financial staements, inchading a
apmmery of sigmBomnl acoombng pohoes and olhor oxplanalory’ miormnatson.

In ot crpimaom ad B the best of our mBarmabion and acoording Bo the explanstices grven 1o us. the aloresand sandalone linancial
statements give the inlomation nequired by the Companies Act, 2003 (" Act") = the masner so pequined and give & tnse sead
Eair view i confornmty with the pesounting praneiphes generlly sccepied in Indsa, meluding Indism Accounting Sasdands
{Ind-AS) specificd under sectiom 133 of the Act, of the siate of alfairs of the Company as a1 March 31, 2025 and 185 loss
Ciincbudivg caber comprehansiig incoine ) amd s Cash Flow Staement and Chasges in Equity for e year ended on dian dase

Basix for Opinkon

We conducted our sudit in sccovdance with the Standards on Aaditing (SAs) speciiied under section [44510) of the Congamizs
At 2003 Chur respamsibalities ander those Standands ane Forther descivbod i the Audiior's Responsibidities for the Audst of the
Financial Ststements section alour repan. We are independayt olthe Company in sceordssice with the Ceale o Edeies maed by
the Tastaiee of Chanerad Avcountanis of India rogeiber with the ahicl ragiranests that are eclevant 1 siar awla of the
mencial dalements under the provisions of the Compemies Act, 2003 and the Bules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical pevposibilitics i seconlamee with these reqairements and the Code of Etiies. We beficve that the sudin evidence

wir have obinmad = iTrciont and appropriate to provids 2 Basis [or our opmion

Rey Al Matters

Koy modhi- pratters are those matlers that, im oo profecsoml pademen, were of mos significance m oor audd of the finamem| salemenis
al e sasrrenl perod. These rattrs were adidoeisad s comtext ol v @sds of the fmassal stakements & o whols, and @ g e
oprimin tsereun, and we do not provede o soparaie option oo e nston. We hve detommmed the matiars desernibod bl o bt
loey e Tomtiers o be commmamcaied o our poport.

A5, Mo

Ry Audit Matier

Amditors Kespomse

Aecwrucy of recoguiliva, SwrasRremen,
presewlniion oad divolesvres of revenes amd other
refmied balarces in view of adoption of fad AS 115
“Revemie from Comteaets with Customens ™ frew

FEVERS Rrcaira g standard)

mmﬂmﬂﬂ:mmmmm

determination of ransscnon price of the identifiod
poriormance oidgators, the appropnstoness of the
baeds used b mcasare revenise recognised overa
perid, Adlgtiowally, pen sevenue accoimiing stasdand
comtains discheaires which imobves collstion of
informaticon i respect of disaggregated revenue and

aver whisch the remaniing perfonmanc:
ablngeons will e sanialied sabsequent 1 the balnce
sheet date.

Lrimeipol Adudif Provedures

W ansessad the Comgamy s process 1 dentafy 1 mmpact
ol ndoption of the now revenue acoounting standsrd.

Chug madit approach comsisted wsting of (ke dosipgn amd
operalmg cffectiveness of the imiemal controls and
avhammtive feciimo s fallnss-

8 Pyalsted the dsigh of mSemal contils relating
implementation of the new  revense  socoumnt
stamdard.

*  Selocted o sample of contimung comiracts, and fested the
operating effectivenes of the momal control. rolabmg 1
ilcasification of the danc perfrmance: obliganons and
dctcemination of tansaction price. We camied ool o
combemation  of  procodures  mnohing  enquiry  and

& Tested the pelevant dnfivenabion echnolsy svslens’
acgens and change moenagement controds eelasng (o
contracts and relmed edmmntion owed @ reeconding and
dischosing revenvae m occordamce with the new revenue
iccoimting stataland

*  Sgleciod a sanplke of conlmug comiracts and perfonned
the Tl penosoedianes:

=  Read, analysed ond abenbfied he  desmer
performance cbligations in these contmcis.




= Companed these perfommance ohligatioos with thal
wenified and recorded by the Commparry.

—  Consaderad the verms of the contrasts o Saonmme
the mansaction (e ndulng  apy  vansble
corraderation in verify the e ion prce msed o

soenprile evermic arsd o best the basis ol estinmation
of the variable consulerstion.

= Performeld mlytal procskans st
measomahlimeis of rovenues dsclosed

Information (iber than the Financial Statements and Anditor's Report thervan

The Compamy's Board of Drectors 1s responssble for the odher mbormaison. The other mionmation conpnescs the mformaton
mclnded in the HBosd's nepert mnchuding Annexare 1o i'h:uu'n:l‘-.repudlmtduut o enclude the fnsncial sintemesis mnd our

madilor's report thereon

(har opinion on the finmncial sstemends does mol cover ke other mivemation and we do B0l express. any form ol sssunnee
wonelmson theroom.

In connection with ous asdil of the finsncial Macinents, oup respotmibilay 18 le fead 1he other infamnation snd, i doing s,
eimsichr whether the other imlormmisen & maktially momssient with the fmesal saanents or our knowbadis obtatied m
the il o othernase appears 1o be osrterially mestated 1 based on the work we have paformed, oo the other miommalxn
obtmmed prior o the date of this oudior's eport, we conehade thin thore 1+ a matenial mmsstalenent of this otlkser inlienation, we

e pesquased B népaond that [oct. Wie banve nothimg 1o neport. m s negand

Respomsibilities of Managemmi and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Siatemenis

Mo Company’s Beaed of Dereiods i respomsible for the naners staled mosedison 13405 of tbe Companies Act, D013 ("be
Act”™) with respect 1o the preparation of these gandalone financil sistements that give o e and e view of the Aoancial
positan, (nasdal performance o ssosndanes wih the socoumting prnciphes genemlly acepted in lmha, ischiding the
sccountmg Sandards spoafnsd imder sechion 133 of the Act read with rube 7 af the Compames {Agcommnlsf Rales, 2014 {as
amended) Thes responaahility also inclades mamtenmnes of adapeate sconeting records i accondance wills the prosvisioss of
the Al fof safepuanting of the asets ol the Company snd G preventmg and deieating [rauds and stber msgularioe: sclecthion
ani applxatim nfq:q:lmrumkmug pohicies: making judgmeemis and cetimates tha mrmq:dt'ln:l rlillu:l.lﬂd:'np.
implementaicn and nmmenance of adequae miemal (inancial consrols, thin were opemimg efleatively for ensuring the
accuracy amd complolemes of the sccoumimg recerds. relevant 1o the preparation and pressniation of The financal sislements
theat grive a trae and [irvew and are Brew (om material missimensent, whetser due s frand o gmsr

s preparing tbe Stanclalene Financial Staemenis, nmnagement i responsible for asseaing the Company’s ability to conteie
a5 3 gomg comcern, dischming, as apphoablie, maters relsied h:gumgmn:im sl uimg the going concern hass of accounting
e mamapernenl either imenmds 1o umsdate the Compasy on 10 gease aperations, of has ne realistie alsernatve bur o & s

The Boand of Divecson arc alse respossatils for cverseeing the compasy's Bmancial repommg process
Auditor’s RosponsibiBitics for the Al of the Financial Statements

Chur pdhijectives are B0 shixin reasomable sssumnce aboul whether the financisl sintements s a whole ore free from nslerisl
pastaterent, whether due bo Frasd or e, snd w0 fssu a0 oudilor's repon that incledes our opinion.

Heasomable assummes i+ a high level of essusance bul is nod 8 gasmntee that sn sodit condiscted m sccordmee with SAs will
alwans detect o matetial mestwamal when 0 eaas. Missiements can anse frony Frad or amor and ane comsidered matenal o)
endiveduadly oo i e apgrepane. they coild teasomably be experied 1o inlluenee tbe coosomic decimions ol users taken oa ihe
basisof thess limmsal satements.

As part of an axlit in seconfance with Standand on Aislong. a exemcise profiesshonal judgment and maistam professemnal
sicepticiny throug howt the sudss, We also:

®  Jdentify and ascess the fisks of material mrsststement of the fisancis] sitenenis whether due o Fraud or ermor, dessgn
ated perfonm ashil provedines pesponive bo those sl and ediain sadin evidenge ihat is milicon) and appropeiang s
provide @ basis for our apinson, The ek of mod detectiogg & materal misstabemneml resulting from Fragd s kigher than
o ane resulting from error, as fmisd may invalve collusson, forgery, mientiooal omssssons, nesnepreseptmicns, or the
cvernide of lmemal control
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e Uitain an usdertandmp of insarmal contmol nehovani bo the susdin en onder 1o desrgn
ol pro<edures that are appropreaie m il cocumstanoes.

= Evalusic the sppropristencs of sccoumiing policies med and the nesomableness of socounting sstimates and rglated
desclosures made by managomenl.

= Conclinde on the sppropristeness of mansganents weeof the going condem bass of accoustisg and. based om the mudil

evadenoe obtaimed. whether a material unceramiy exsts rebated Lo events of conditions that many casl signifscant doubl

n the Company's sbility %o comtinee m 2 goang concem. [ we conclude that & matenal usceriaimty exists, we are

mqln'rl:llmim'rllllrﬂm m our atidilor’s report i ibe roated disclosures in the ancial salemenis or, 1 usch

dirclosupes are ipadequate, o masdify our opinaan. Cuar eonchusons ane based on the audi m'rda'lnr-.i:lln'uuduplu&a

nlllr:n{mmn.t'nmm Herwgver, futiie cvents of combtiogs mey case the Company bo ciase 0 (oslifng asa
EOIE SO,

a  Evaluaie the overnll presenition, siniciure and contest of ihe Fmeneal ssements, inchading the discloaares, and
whether the fmancial salemots ropresem the mmdebong ramsscgons and cvents ina mamner thal schocves fir

Wi conmumaile with St charged with governamsce reganding. snomy other matters, the plasmed scopo and Bming of the sudit
ani significant aulit lindags, wchabng my agmilicsst deficiencies i miemal conteod that we pdentify duing our ssdit.

We lh-:-pr-:-vﬂtﬂ'lm charged with governance nath a statemeni that we have complicd wigh relevami edhical requirements
atul b contmnscale with theamn all relatioashgs and other mamters that may reasosbly be thought w

bear an ot mdepedonc, mil where apphenbie, relatad salogsnls,
Heport on Cther Legal and Regulatory Bequirements

A required by the Comipanbes (Awditer's Repart) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issad by the Centenl Govenmest of India
in fermns of sub-secton (1) of sectiom 143 of the Companies Act, 2001 we give im the “Annexuse A°, a slacnkal oa the

matiers specificd in the parageaphs 3 and 4 o the onder, iihe extent spplicable,

Further to o comments m Anmevars A, o regqarned by section L3 of the AL, hosed oo cur audin, we roporn o the exient
applicable, that:

B} We bave soughn and obtamed sl the mformation asd explamasions which o the best of our knowledge amd beliel wene
neocssary Tor T purposes af our audie

b] In our opimon, proper books of accound as mequired by lew hove been kept by the Compamy se far as if appears from
ouf exnamnimation of thoss hooks.

€} TheFnancal statements dealt with by this Beport are i agreement with the books of nocoinds.

d) I o opmion, the aforesaid standabone financsal stasements comply with the Accounting Sasnidards spocified wsder
Setvon 133 of the Act, resd with Bale 7 ol the Compannics {Acommish Rubes, 2004 a5 amsmided).

-ﬂ} Om the basis of the writes representatsons recenved from the directors as on 3 1si March, 2025 wlen on record by the
Frawnd of Derecivas, mane af the directors i dosquabilicd &= en 310 March, 2025 fronm bemg appiimied as a direcior in
téimis of Soction 164 (2) of the AcL

I We also oudited the intemal finsncial controls with reference io the finsncial statements of the compasy as om 3ls
March, 2023 in conjuncizon wish ihe sudit of the fnancia’ satements of the company [or the year endesd on ibad dase
anib o repont dated 20403- 2025 s per At BT expresed mmmedified epinion.

g:l With respect io the ofther matters o be inchuded i the Auditor’s Beport in accordance with the requiremsenis of Section
197160 of the Act as ameaded, in mir opimion asd 1o the hest of oar mformation and accopdiag 10 the explipaions
pivem B s, the remunomison paid by the Company 1o its daectors ammg the vear i i ascordanee with the provisions
of Section 197 read wigh Schadule ¥ oof the Act.

h) Witk respest 1o the ather mates 3o be mcluded m e Audito:'s Beport in sceordaisee with Bube | | of the Companies ( Asdit
amd Ausdators) Fules, 2004, inour opmson mmd (o he bestof our mfoenmatson and socordimg 1o the explanations given o us

i The Conspusy dods ol have sey pendisg Hiapations whach would bnpact st lasieml posiion,

i, The Congpany il not have pmy long<lem conimets modadieg denvaiing coniracts for which there were sy matenal
frreseeabie kosses.

i, There were no mmoumis which were requaiad e bhe crassberred w0 the levesior Edacation and Propecmonp Fund
tha Company.

. la) The mansgenient bas representad thal, 1o s best of it knowledpe and Behell aher than as dselossd i e
nistes Ui the accomnits, no fumids have ben advimeoed or kaned or invested (either from bosromed funds or share
premsum of any other sources or kind of fusds) by the company w of i sy other persesds) or entitybes),
inelading fanctpn entibes (lmemediarien™), with the inder<timding. whethes reconded in writing or otherwese. thal
the Imtevmeedsary shadl, whether, direcily or mdmectly lend or invest im other persons. or entilies identifbed i omy
manier whatsoeves by or on behalfof e mmrl"géﬁm: Eremcliciaries" ) of provide any guarssice, security o



e like o behalf of the Tlmane Bonelcames:

b The mamagement has repressnad, that, o the best of e know ledge aad beliel, other than as diselosad 1o the nires
i lhe accounts, no fmsds have bem received by the company From any personds) or entifv(ies), incliding foreign
camities (“Fumnding Farties”") with the imderstanding. whether recoebed i witimg or odherwise, that the conspany shall,
whether, dircetly or insdirectly, lemd or invest i other pemsoms of eatities wlemified in amy manper whatsoeve by or o
behalf'of the Funding Farsy (“LMimnate Beneficiarnes™) or provide amy guaranies, secudty of the like on beball of the
[Ngimuate Tieme Foimmey; and

i) Based on avdi procedunes whish we comsidorod reasonable and appropriale e coumstances, polling has
oo 1o thedr potice that has caused them o believe that the represenimions unider sub=classe (1) and {1} contain any
msdenial mis-aakmenl,

v, The company has woi declared or pasd any dividend  donisg ihe vear under comaderation,

wi. PBawd on cor exnmimation, which mcluded iest checke, the Compamy has used socounting sofiware systoms for
maisiaining s books of sccount for the year eended Yia March, J33 akich have the feature of recoading awdic
trail {edin log) Facaline and the samic bhas operated thraughout the year for all relevant irassactions recorded in the
software sywiems. Further, durmg the coure of our padit we did nol comnee ocross amy instanos af the sudib 1rmil

feapare beisg tamnpercd wnh, snd the oudit mail hes been preserved by lhe Company as per the statuiony
eyt for vecond rebmiion,

For Gada Chhedn & Co. LLP Charierod
Accoumlaniy

RN W gy

CA Ronak . Gada

Partmer

M Na: 146525

LN ZEISGRISENLEOMTSM
Plece:Membai
Daiez 30005, 2025



“Anmeimre A

To the Imibependdent Amditors Beport of cven daie 1o the mepalecrs of the ©rescent Finsteck Limitod, on ibe fmanciad
statemonts for the vear eoded 31 March, 2025,

In terms of the miformation and explanations =ought by us and given by the Conspamy and the books of sceoumt aeed records
exgenined by us in the normas] course of sudit and 1o the best af our knowledge and belief, we state that:

i

i

i)

]

wil

vit}

vim}

In rexpeet of Property, Plant & Eqaipaoni:
fa} A1 The Company has maintaned proper recoeds shawmg full pariculars, meludmg quanifiatinve details and situation of
Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B the Company s ot having any ntsmpible nsset. Therefore, the provisons of Clause (o) B of parsgraph 3 of the
arder are nod applacable e the Company.

b} As per mormmien il sxplanatsons ginem ba s, the Froperty, Plant amd Euaposnd bave boon physscally v fid
by the management &1 peasanable mbervals, No material diserepancies werg nodiged on soch venification Jderng the
year.

<) The company dogs gl hold any mmovable propemtios (m the natuse of “Property, Mant & Eguipment ™) whach ano
mot i the name of the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (i)l of parngraph 3 of the Girder are sot
applicable.

(dy The gospany his mo revalued its Propeny, Pla and FEgeopenes doving the vear, Therefore, the provions af
Clamee (id) of paragragh 5 of the order ave eod applicshie o the company,

(e} Mo provecdings have boon imilased o are pending agmst e company $or holdmg amy benami proporty ander the
Brenami Transactions (Prohabition) Act. F9B8 (45 of 1982) and miles made thereunder. Therelare. the provesionm of
Clauseg (i) of parsgraph 3 of the opder s nod applicable 1o the company,

In pespect of Investory
fa) In our opmion, the mansgoment has conducted physscal vonlication of invensory al reasonable istervals during
e yoear amd ne materal dscoepancies between physical iventony and ook necords were naliced an physacal

verlicalum.

i Dhsrang amy pomit of i af the vear, the company has nol been sancioned any workeng capital Biis, Gram basks
or finapca instimutons on the bask of sounty of cumest pssets, Thesefore, the provisions of Cluse (iih) of
paragraph 1 of the order are not applscable 1o the company,

[haning the year, the company has mol mads any anvesements in, provided any gusmntes o security oF grasicd any loass of
advarsss in the tabure of kans, secured o unseeured, b companies, firms, Laistod Lishility Partscrshaps or any other partics,
Theréfore. the provtsaons of elmme i) of ihe said Onder ane mol applicable to he compasy.

Thee conspasmy bas mol mads sy boans, imvestisents, guarsmees and secumy on which provissons of seetion 125 and 180 of the
Connpanss Aot 2003 e applivable. Therelioe, the provissons of chuse 3iv] of the sand ander are not spplacabls 1o1he coimpasy.

I:Mﬁﬂ-l;ﬂ\‘-lﬂ Dposith Rusles, 20 H-ln |mdnda.-mtdiruu. e r:rn'-iﬁi'nm of elanse 3v) ol vhe ander ane ned Jmh:ihlr: it
s Cuompiany,

As explamed tons, the Cenbral Covernenent af India has gl speeified the maintenmmce of ool mecoids under sab-seation (1) of
Seunion 148 ofthe Act for any of e sctivities cansed on by the consgpany. Accondmply. b provissons of Slause (vi) of paragraph 3
ol the vsler are nedl appdicable,

(a) The Company i gosemliy regular in depossting umdispuled sinbatory dues melsding Providens Fund, Emplovee Stale
Inssirancy, Incoms- Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Servace Tox Dty af Cusaonns, Dy of Exéise, Valoe Aduled Tax, GST, Cess
anid other @atubary dies with the sppropsie suthariises fo b extent applrcable to L There are o undispaied amounts payable
in respeet ol the shove were in amears as o March 31, 3025 far a pericd of more than six montbs from the dale oo when they
bezcame payabic.

i According eo the informanon and cxplansion grven W 1s, there sfe nol any stafulory does felferred an sub-clases (a)
which have not been deposited on accound of any depute. Therefore. the provisioos of classe {vit) (8) of pargraph 3 of the
apderang isl applicable to e Company,

s our opinion and avcording (o the information and egplanations given o us, there is no transaction nd recorded i ibe books
of scvous] have been samendered or declosed o moome during Ihe year m the tax asvvsisments ander the Income Tax Act. 1961



%]

%)

xii)

T

Al

Ll

a1

v )

(43 off | %61

{a} In our opimion and sccording o the information ssd explemstions given o us; the Copguaay has not defaulicd in repaymsent
of any loan e cther hegrowengs or any imcres dee thereon 1o any lemler,

(b I our opimon and sccording 1o the miormabon and explasbions given le us, the compesy has not been o doclered wilfizl
defandier by amy bank or limancial mststuison or other lender:

ioh 1o oarr epimicin and secondng 1o the miomaizon mnd explanations given bo os, the kans were applied for the purpose for
wivich the boans wene ohinimed,

() Tm our opranion ssd scoording o the imfommaion and explanabons given o us, there are no funds mised on short ienm basis
wihach have been utibised for komp v purpeses.

(e} In oup apimion and seeording o ihe information and cxplasations grven 8o us, the compamy has nod taken any funds from
aniy mbily of persos on acoount oF of 1o med the ohligatsins of B8 sibsidianes, assodiales e joml Ve,

(b our cpinsm and socarching 1o the infermation and explamatins v & i, the congpany biass ik rabscsd boams daring the
s o he phedge of securities belkl s sulssdiases, ois venlines of asociale compamics,

(o} The Commpany has not rased mosey by way ol matial pubhec aller or firtser puble: offa (includisg deba isinnets).
Therelore, the provmions of Cladse (% ¥a) of paragraph of the oeder are poLapplcalle io the Compasy

(b} Drtng the year, the Company' has pol masde amy preferential allotment or privaie placement ol shares or comventible
debemiures ( fully or panty or optionadly) and hence neporting under cleuse 3(x)h) of the Ornder §s ol applicable.

() Based mpon the muds procedures performmed for the pipose of reporing the true and fir view of the Siandalone Financial
Smwments and according 1 the informmation amd explanations given by the management, mo Tl by the Conspamy or oo
matenial frosd on the Company has been notsced o reponed dusmg the vear,

bk Toov e st ool our benowleddigee, w0 repoet onder subesection (12 of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by Cost Andisar or

Secretarial Audsos or s, in Ferm ADT - 4 as presenbed smier Rule 13 of Conapanies (Audic snd Audivers) Bales, 3014 with
the Cemral Governiméent, dering the yea asid opeo the dase of tha: repon

(s muditor, we did mot recerve mry wihidle- Blower cosnplamt durng the year

The Company is nod o Milhi Compasy, Therefore, the provisoms of clavse (xiip of the paragraph 3 of the omder are nin
applicable to tee Company.

A per the informaton asd cxplanations recetved by ws, all ransacticns with ihe related pasties are = complisnce with section
177 and 184 of Conpasies Act. 2003 and the details have bem dischosad in the Financml Stateisents s roquired by the
spplicable sconunting standards.

{a]} In coar opmion, ik Company has an adoagasic intemal andu sssiem commsensuraie with the sz and nabere of s basnes,

bl We have constdered the miemal asdi repons ssued during the year and Gl the dare of the awdit pon covenng period
upto 31s1 March, 2025,

Flased upson: the aidit procedures performad and the informatssn and explanaiions gnoen by the msnsgement,. the company box
ok eniered e sy son-cash tassscioes with direcions or persons conmscial with ham. Accordingly, the provishens of
clause (xv) of the parsgraph ¥ of the ceder sre nol applicabie o the Congpany.

{a) The Coenpesry is mo1t Bequised to be regindered under section 45-14 of the Beserve Bank of India A, 1934,

ﬂ]l] The compaay bas ped conducied s Non-Rasking Fusncinl or Housisg Fenance acvitics during dhee vear sl &5 st
required o obiain Certificsie of Regssiratbon (CoB) for ssch aotnvites from the Keserve Hank of Indin s per the Reserve
Baiik ol Inilia Act, 1934

(] The company & net a Core Investment Campanmy (C1C) s definesd m o reguliions made by fhe Reservoe Bank of Tndin,

{l.‘l} A per the mformaton and explasamons received, the group does nod Bave any CIC ns pan of the growsp,

The compamy has imomred cash losses of B [0SR lakhs im the Anancial yvesr snd Bs. 3227 lokhs m the mosedisiely



precoding (mancial yomr
svil) Ther bas heen s eesignation o ke previous tamiony sudilons dunig e year.

sin) O the basds of the linsncial mios, ageng sl expectod dates of realisation ol finanem] aswets snd paymest of (mancaal
lizhilitzes, other information pocompanying the Standalone Fmancial Staiements and our knondedge of the Board of Dircctors
and mamagement plans sl based on oo exammation of he evulence supportmg the susumplions, notling has come 100 aur
mtention, wisich couses us o befieve that any matenial anceriaimiy oxists &= on the date of the audil repon thal Company is nea
capable of meeting 1t babalities exisimg at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they [l dee within a penod of coe year from
the Malamce Shee date. We, howwver, state that this 1+ nof an nworance as io the Futere vabibity of the Compamy. We furiber
stane that i Peponiigg B Basal on the faets op il date of the amhi nepon and we mesther pve any guarsnies noe am'
ansirange hat sll linbalities falbng due within @ poned of one year from the Balance Sheet date, wall get discharged by the
Company as and when ey falll due

xx)  There is mo hakdby af the company under the provisions of soction 135 of the Conpamics Sl relaiing w0 Carparale Sooial
Responsibeliny. Therelore, the provissons of Clive (xx) of pasugrsph 3 of the order are not applicable o the Company'
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“AmBiture B
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Grescent Finstock Limited

BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2025

{0 ¥ Thousands)
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 1151 March, 2029
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Cresean Findloch Limited
CAEH FLOW STATEREMNT for the vesr ended 3151 Mach 2025
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the vear ended 31+ March 2025
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1. Company Overview

Cresoemt Finstock Limited [the ‘Company’] i= domicded in Iedia. The Company’s repistered offioe i3 21 AS12, Snch Banj CHERessdential
Plot Mo.374,Koparll Road Near Ambal Mandir, GIDC, Vapl, Gujarat - 396185, The Company’s Compamy Information Musher (CIN) is
LE1 100G 1957 PLED 454,

The Compamy’s cujuity shares were lsted on Vadodara Sock Exchange and was derecognized on 9 November 2015, The company is
presently Meted with Metropolitan Stock Exclange of India Lid {MSE] | with effect From 145 September, 2008 “1n FY 2020-21 the Careqpany
surrender its regitration asa broking mensher (radisg feleartng/seticlearing membership on the F & 0/ cash segenent af the BSE Eimited)
af the Bombay Stock Exchange, due to some incorsistency with an eligihility critena in relation to Net 'Worth Computation format/Tormula
as prescribed by Br. L € Gupta Committes under SEB| Circular No. SERI/HO/MIRSD/DOP/DIR/P/2019/14 dated January 11, 2019 and
Exchange notice nos 201001 16-37 dafed Janwiry 16, 2019 apl 201903250 dated March 25, 2019 to continue as a Broker,

Thic Company post surresdering the BSE certificate has entened into new husiness verticle inorder to grab b ssiness o pporteniti es available
in the field of cxports and imports of goods.

These Ind-AS compliant Stardalone Pinancial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2025

z. Rasii of Preparation

L Statement of compliance and Basis of Preparation
These financial statements of the Compasy have been prepaned in accordance with the Isdian Accoiseng Standard (herein ster relerred

to i the [ AS) as notified hy Ministry of Corporaty Affairs parsuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”) read with Ride
4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Stamdards) Rules, 2015 as amended and the relevant pravisians of the Adt.

Thic financial statements have been prepared on an accruall basis using the historical cost measurement along with other permissibie
measiremsent hsds,

The accounting polices have heen consistengly applied except where a newly [ssoed aocounting standard k= inftisdly adopted or a revislan
o am exsting accounting standard requires a change in the accawnting policy hithert bn use.

1.2 Fandlional and preseitation carrency
The financtal statements are presented in Indian Bupees (INR]L which & Company’s hancisonal curvency. All amounts disclosed im the
financizl stabemests and notes have been rousded off o the pearest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule 11 of the Companles Act,

2013, unbezs otherwize indiaated,

2.3 Use of judgnients and extimates

The preparation of the (inancial stateméents in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certaln estlmates, judgments and
assumpbons. These affect the application of accounting podicies, the reported amounts of assets and Habilities, the disclefures of comtingent
assets and liabdlities at the reporting date of the financial statements and reported amoeants of incomee and expenses during the period.
Accoumting estimates foalld chamjge from period o poriod and the actaal resules oould differ from thoese estimates, These idre reviewed by
1 manaement an ah oh-palng basks and appropriste chaspo B eoimines aie made prospoctively a8 manapement hecaes aware of
chanpes |8 circumstasces surrnunding the estimates. Chanes in estimsates are reflected in the financial statemnents in the pertod (s swhich
changes are made and, il material their effects are disclosed in the notes o the finandal statements.

Thie management helieves that the estimates ased in preparation of these financial statements are just, prudent and reasonshle.

3. Sipgnilicant Accounting Palicles
Thie Company hat consistently applied the fallowing accounting palicies to all perods presested in these financial statements,

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

The Company has applied for the one time Bransitos exemprion al considering il careying cest on the irans#fon date Le. April 1, 2005 a5
the deemed cost under IND AS. Hence regarded thervafter as historical cost.
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Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the vear ended 31+ March 2025
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All the Memss of property, plant amd equipment are stated at cost less depreclation and impalrment, 1§ any. Histoncal cost inchedes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acguisition of the items

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are regquined o be replaced at Entervals, the company derecogntees the replaced
part anid recogniees the hew part with 5 own associated nsefal Hie and B is depreciated accardingly, Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, 115 cost s recogrized in the carryving amount afthe plant and equlpmens, A§l sthers repairs asd maintenance cost are recognized
in the stabement of profit and loss as incamed.

Sabsegeent cost are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized a8 @ separate asscl o appropeiate, onfy wiscn itis probable that
fulure ccotomic bonelits associated with the ifem that will flow to the company and the oosg of the fems can e measunad reliably,
Expenses directly related to construction activity or incidental theretn, are allocated to fixed assets at the time of completion of the project.

Pl il wiled af thae gl @l 165 lfe, The usefull lives amd resbdioad walses oF cofipany™s assets ai determined by managensent ak e tise the
seset s aogquired and the assets resilaad valoes, useful lves and mcthod of depreciation are reviewed at cach fnancial year end and
ad justed prospectively, iF appropriate. The Bves are based on historscl exgpenenoe with similar aseets as well as andopation of fubure
events, which may impact their life. sadh as chanpes in technology

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment, other than Frechold Land & provided over the wscful like of the asscel as specified in
schedule [ to the Compankes Act, 2013 Property . Plamt and Equipment which are added f disposed off during the wear , depreciation is
proseided on pro rata basis swith referencoe to the month of addition and deletion. Asscts to be disposed off are reported at the lewer of the
carrying valwe or U Eir value less cost o sell.

The extsmated useial Hves of asiers are &5 fallres:

Oiflce Equipment 05 Years
Furnitiare il Fialures 10 Years
¥ehides 08 Years

The residual values are ot mode thas 5% of the origimal cost of ik assel The assets residual vajues and schal lives are reviewed, aesd
adjusted il appropriate, af the end of cach reparting poried,

In case of pre-owned assets, the useful [de is csimated on o Gse nooase hasis,

Galms amd lnsses on disposals are determined by comparing procesds with carrying amouet, These are incleded i the Statement of Prodit
anil Lais

3.2 Borrowing Costs

Borrosving oosts that are attributable to the acguissthon, construction or production of qualying assets are capitalized 2% a part of such
assets till ssch fmve as the assets are rendy for theirintended use or sale. All other boerowing costs ane recngmized as expense inthe perbod
in whilch they are incurmed.

3.3 Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:

Inwestmenls én swhsidiaries, joink wenturnes amd sssociates are recognized at oost as per Ind AS 27, Except whene investments acoounted for
at cost shall be accoumted for in accordancoe with Ind AS 105, No-curment Assets Held Tor Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they an:
classificd as held for sale

3.4 Cash and cash equivalent:

Forthe purpose of presentation io the statement of cash Bows, cash agd cash equivalent comprise cash on hand, bamk balances and demand
depasit with the bank which are short term highly Bgudd nvestment that are readily convertible imto known amounts of cash and which
are subject b insignificant risk of changes in vahie,
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3.5 Revenue recognitianm

(1} Rendering of services
HRevenue for the sale of service |5 recognized inthe accounting period in wisich the servoes are rendered as per terms of the conbract.

(1§} Dther income
Other income is comprised primarily of interest income and dividesd income. Interist indome i recognized asing the effective inferest
methosl. Dividenils ane rocognized in the Sestement of Profit amd Loss only whes the might (o eedeive paysent is cstablished,

3.6 Lease
Operating Lease

A% 3 bessee:

Leases in which a significast poartios of the risis and rewards of eswnership ane mot transferred o the Company, as bsser, afe classified as
apurating kascs Payments made under operaning leases are charged to the Statement of Profie and Loss om & seraghi-line hasis over the
poriod of the lease unless the payments are structured o increase in line with expected gesreral inflation o compensate for the Company's

expected Inflationary cost increases

3.7 Intome Lax
Inoeme tax expeese comprises of ourrent and deforned tax 1B reogsised In profit of loss except to the extent that ic releies o Bems
recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognised directly in Other Comprehensive income.

i Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxsble income or loss for the vear and any adjustment te the Tax
payvalbe oF recoverahle in respect of previcus veass The ameustal cwerend tas payable or secoverable b the besteselpsate af (5e tax amaust
expected (o he pald or received that reflects uncertainty related bo iecome taxes, [ any. IF s measored using tax mics cnacted oF
substantively cnacted at the reporting date.

Minimaim Altermative Tax [MAT] credit is recognied asan asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidemcoe that the Company
will py normal income tix duping the specified period. In the year 6 which the MAT crodit becosmos clighle to be revognloed o5 a0 et
in acconliece with the recomméesdations coptalacd s Gusdande Nofe Bssued by the Instinste of Chartersd Adcountants of lnilia, the salid
asset bs created by way of 2 credit to the stement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement The Company reviews the same
at gach balanoe sheet date and writes down the carrving amount of MAT Credit Entitlensent to the extent there is no loager convincing
eviidence 1o the efect that Company will pay normal incomee ta during the specificd poriod

il Deferred tax
Deferred tax ks recognized in respect of tem porary differences between the carmyang amounts of assets asd labilites for fnancal reporting
purposes and the amounts used for fakation purposes.

Deferred tax amsets are recognized Bor unesed tay jesses, wnused tay oredits and dedectible emporary differences to the extent that it is
prothabde that future taxable profits will be availabée against which they can be uscd. Puture taxable profits are determined bazed on
business plans of the Company amd the reversal of temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are
reduced to the extent that it i ne loager probable (Bat 1he related tax beesdit will be pealised; such neductions are reversed when the
probabality of fufure Taxabie profiss improves. Unrecognieed delormod B assets ane reassessnd ot gach reporting dabe and recognizsod o

thie exbent that it has become probakle that future taxahle profies will be available against which they cam be used. Deferned tax is measured
atthe tax rabes that are expected tobe applied to temporary defferences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively emacted
ot the reportiog date. The measarement of deferred ta reflocts the i congequences that would follow from the manner in which the

Company expects, at the reporting dafe, o recover or settle the carrying amoant of it asets and [abilities.

3.8 Dperating Cycle
Based oh the miture of the activities of the Company. the Company has determined (s operating e 43 12 months fof the puifpose of
classification of s aescis and Bahi btk a5 carrent ard noa-Curmenl,

3.9 Provisions
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A prowisinn is recognized when the Company has a prosest legal oF constructive shligation os & resalt of past ovents and & (= probahic 1ha
an putflow of resources will be equired o settle the obligaton in respect of which a reliabde estimate can be made, Provislons ane not
dizcoumted to their present value and are determined based on the best extimate required o zeitle the ohligation at the balance sheet date
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the ourrent best estimabes,

Comntingent Lishikities are dschoied in respect ol possible abligations that arise from past events bat their existenoe will be confirmeed by
e CrurTence OF Noq-0CcuUITence f GNe 0r more Usdertain future events not whelly within the contmal of the Company or where any
present obligation cannet be measuned in bermes of fufure owtflow of resoarces or where a reliable estimate of the ohligation cannot be
maide,

an Earming Per Share;
Basic sarnings per share is computed by dividing the pralit / (loss) sfter tax (induding the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any]
Iy the weighted average number of eqaity shares cutstanding during the year.

Diluted earmings per tharo
Diwted earnings per share adpasts the fpares osed in the determination of basic carmings per share to Bake info acoosnt:

the alter mcome tax effect of intercst and other financng costs aveociated with dilutive potential equiny shares, and
-the weighted sveripe number of mlditional equty thares that woiald hivve boen owtstasling stasiming the cenversion al all dilutine
potengial cqairy shapes,

311 Derecognition of nancial instruments

The company dereoosgnioes a fimancial asset whes the contractual Fights tothe cash fows inom the financial assef oxpine or it wanslors the
ninancial asset asd the trarsier qualiies fof derecognition ender IndAS 109, A Ananciad liab@iny [or a-part of a fnancial HahiBy) is
derecognized from the Compamy's Balance Shoct when the obligation specified in the cantract |5 discharped or canoelled oF expires.

A1z Employes benefits

1] Gratuity

The Company provides lor gratuity, a defioed benefit retirensent plan {'the Grataity Flan®) coverning clighle enaployees. The Gratulty Plan
provides a lump-sam payment tovested employecs at retirement, death, incapacitation ar lermination of employme st ol an ameant based
an the respective employee's salary and the tenare of emiployment with the Campany.

Liah&ities with regand ta the Grammine Plan are determised by actuarial valuation, perforneed by an independent actuary, at each balance
sheet date.

Thi Compaay recogiiaes 1Be net obligstion of 3 defined bone &t plan in it balance sheel as am asset o lability. Gains aed [edses throigh
re-eneasare ments of the net defined Baene B BB asset ]} are pevogndred in ofher comprefsensive INcams,

[i Provident Fund
Eligible employees of the Company receive benefits fnom a prowident fund, which is o contribution plan. Bogh the oligibde emploger and the
com pany make monthly eontribatsons te the provident funl plan oqiad toa specificd peroeptage af the covered empleyes's salary,

Short-term obiigations

Liabdlitics for wages amd salarics, inchuding nen-manctary benefits that are expectnd ta b setled wholly within 12 moaths ofter the eml
af the pericd in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees” services up to the end of the
reporting pertod and are measured af the amounts expecied (o be pall when the Hahi ¥t are setiled.

iil, Compenzated absenes:-

The company has a pelicy on compensated ahsenoes which are hoth accomulating amd non-accusmulating in nature. The expected cost af
accumulating compensated absence is determined by actuaral valuation pecformed by an independent actoary at vach balanoe sheet date
using profect unit credit method on the additional amount expected to be pasd f avadled as a resule of the unused cotitlement that has
accuimlated 8 the balande shect d&ate. Expenses an non-aecumalating counpensated absendes & recponiBed in the pericd in which i1 &
OCCU.
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343 Finangial instruments- Investment and other inancial asiets

Particulars | Initial recognition | Subsequent recognition
Non-derivative Mnanclal Insramenis
aj Finargial assers At Reir valoe  ieclading | At smortised cosc il Inis held within business medel wisere

directly attribatable | purpese B oe hold asset for eostractual cash fows thay are
transaction oosts solely payments of principal and Enterest on perd o pad
outstanding.
hl  Financal assets At fair waloe  inclading | At fair value through other comprehensive income: (f It
i rectly attributable | isheld within business model where parpaose is to hold asset
Ernsiction ooags for coptractual cash fMews that are solely payments of

principal apd intensst on princpal csstanding and alse

=y = mprmmmrn e e e prm pmeem ERTLLEY Rt FEE SNAME PSS SN VSN GRS WS EUSE WS s s

directly attribatable | financlal ascet s not cassified | v amy of the above categories.
Eransaction costs
d]  Finandal At falr walue  Ieclading | At ansortbsed cost: using elfodtive imerest method exorpi
liahilitie=s directly attribatable | certaim bems.
transaction costs
Share capital
Ordinary shares elassified a3 | Iscremental costs directly sttributable ta the Exuance of pew
equity. ardinary shares are recognized as a deduction froem eguity,
nct of any tax effect=.

Derecognition of financlal imstraments: A fimancial assct is dereognised by the Companmy only when:

- It expires: or

- Thi: Comapsiny Bas transiermod the rights to reoeive cash Dodas Team the [Einandcial asset: or

= il the Company has not setained contral of the inancial asset; or

- the Compary s transferred suhstantially all risks and reswards of owmership of the financial asset

Any galn or loss on derecagnition is recognized in <tafement of profilamd loss inclading camalative gain or koss in case of financial assets
subrseguently valued at Gilr value throagh other com prebensive oo, 10 Case of Nancal dssets :-'Ilh'.'rl.'ql.ﬂ'l'l“b' lalr valued throsigh prai
or loss galm or ks is presenied on & net basls,

314 Measurement of Fair Valoe
Company's acoounting policies and disclozures regulre the measarement of fair vabees, for both financial and nos- fimancial assets and
liabdiries,

Whea o b= ol labsle, the Comspany measures the fale value ol an nstrament usng the quobed price inan active market forthat instrument
A market & regarded as active | transactions for the asset or llabslity ke place with suficient frequency amd wodunse o previde pricing
information on an angoing basis

1Eakwere i o gusoted price (0 an active marker then e Company use= valuation echadyees that maximise the wse of relevant observable
inpaits and mintmize the wse alunobservahle inpas, The chasen valuation fechnique incorporates all ol ke facvors that markel pasticipangs
vl ke Inbo acoount bn pricing a trapsaction,

Thi Company regularty reviews significant inguts and vabaation adpistments. I determining the faie valwe of ks firandal instraments, the
Company uwses a variety of methods and assampiions that are based on parket conditions apd rishes existing at each reporting date. All
rrethosds of msesing fair valoe result in gecoral approcimation of value, and such valwe ma nover achsally be realized. When nbcasuring
e Eair value of an assctar g ||J|J'-|'||t'_||'. the Company uses ke ryabde marke data as far as hssile,
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3.15 Impairment
i Finandial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss [ECL] madel for the Bnancial assets which are not fair valued
through profit or loss. For all financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal t the 12-manth ECL, unless there
has been a significant increass in oredit risk From initial recognifion in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL The amoant of
expected oredit losses [or reversal] that i required to adjust the boss alowanoe at the reporting date to the ansount that is required bo be

rocognised it recognined a2 &n imspairment gain or loss in profitor ks

[ih Hon-fidancis] adseb:
Projue F1y, plait and egilprsest

Praperty, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverabadity whesever evenits or changes in circumstances indscabe that their carrying
amuants may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (e the higher of the falr value less oot
tr el and the valuc-in-use] 5 Jebermvined an an individual asset basic unless the asact dos noy penerate cash Nows ey ape larpely
independent of those from other assets, s such cases, the recoverabile amoant is deterenlned for the G to which the asset helongs.

IF such assets are tofskdered o be Impaired, the Empairment 0o be recognized i the Smiement of Profic asd Loss s measured by the
amoant by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverabde amount of the amset. An impairment loss ks reversed
in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change n the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The camying
amosnt of the aisel b ifcreased o = revised recoverable amount, |H'l.l'|-'|ljﬂ'| that thiz amoun® Secs Bol dxdeecd the carrying amount 1k
i have beon determined (Dot of aay accumalabéd amomtidation o e peoiation]) had o mpairmcent ke boen feo@nized Tor the misel

in prine years
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

Hon-curment assels

Financial Assets
B Investments
i, Investments in Subsidiaries
Hen.trade in Equity Shares [Unquoted) - at cost

10,477,727 (31.03.2024: 10.477,727] Equity Shares in Doubladot
Finamoe Lid of Az 10+ sach fulky paid up

Units 1413.570{31.03.2024 : 1625, 144 Units) of HDFC Liguid
Fund - Direct Plan Growih

-] Current assets

Inventories
Stock in Finished Goods

Fi Fimancial Assets

T.1 Trade Receivables
Unsecured, Considered Good and less then S manihs

1.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Balance that meet the definktion of cash and cash eguivalent as per
Ind AS T - Statement of Cash Flows

Cash on hand
Balancas with Bank - in cument accound
- In deposits sccourts with orgnal matunties of bess than 12 months

7.3 Other inancial assels
Interest Acorued but ot due
Dieposing

78

As at As at
— 3002085 31032034
3.11,537.12 311,837 12
7,199.99 7.708.13
3.18,037.10 3.19,546.25
27T 67 1,065 22
2767 1.065.22
041 1010
639.76 £01.95
- 237500
E40.17 2.987.04
640,17 2,087.04
- 149 81
134 .58 134 54
134,59 284 .49




Crescent Finstock Limited

Hotes 12 financial statements for the year ended 3181 March, 302%

B3

]

LA

Income Taxes & deleired kax
lncome Tas recognised in Prohit or loss:
Particulary

Coament Tax
I roapat o i curmiend year
i g of earker yeans

Datfarved Tam

Tolal tax sxpanis recogrised is e currend year
rlating o confinuing operations

Resconcilialion af 1an axpesie with the eflsctive tax

Particularns

Probt /(o) bestons Lan
Appleabile L rale
COmEend LK ENpensE
Exsinpd necme
Enperses daalonaed

T ks nofl recogrimed

Tl el not redagnissd
Delened fan asssl pecnpnaed
Tax axperses as per Sltement of Prof and Loss

Uraerognised 1ax losses | b credits [ iempod ory diference
Farezulam
WUeaprognised deterrad tax asseis

Ui Ay Baten
T anness aroacd

Urped tax credd

Yiedd ended Maech  Yedr snded March
I 2025 3. 2024

Year ended March  Yaar enced March
M, 2035 2120

[B.520 948y {2440 22)
e %

Year snched March  Year enced March
02075 312034

‘Diedeimed Tas Assels 1o sl Ssoriied o Pend &6 1O Mgl Ifessabis profis

Daferved fa labsditiey

{81 The balance comgoises Iemporory differences atriirabis to

Partculars

(i} Deferiesd L iabiters

[y Dfinired Bax disals

Ml dederned tan Rab e sy arsuedis)

i) Hgvermant in dederied tax Nabiities;
Parteislan

Bl lirlevied Lo RaladtpCarsisd | aas] al B begnnng
Faed Aaset mpact

Impac ol curTend year ioes

Cloaing balafos

Cwarent Taz Liakaditien
Prairti il rs

Tames paid ess paovson e agered

Coumrand Tax Azsets

Taxes pas bess provision thase agere!

Tear ended Masch  Year enced March
11,2025 31,260

¥osd eaded March  Yaar snded March
M. 0EE 31 20734

A& &b A il
—March 1. 2003  Maich X1 2904
#a at A at

TS 107340

) 104340
. i i
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Motes lo financial statements fof the year ended 315t March, 2025
k] Other current sssels

Prepaid expenses 3B 153
Balances with slalulory Govenment Authorities 354 4 ird4.2
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for valus to be recened 17 85 1917

406 56 19542




Crescent Finstock Limited
Nates o financial statements for the yvear ended 315t March, 2025
m'u:uu.und: except egulty shane)

Mote 18: Equity Share Capital:

Austhesried Capital s at: As at 31032028 Az a1 31.03. 2024
Mursber of Mumibir of
I Amount | Amount
Azitharispd:
Equity shares of T 1. each B G0 000 50,000 B0, 00,000 BO,0DOO
TaTAL HEIM Hlm IEE H&
For the year ended 3131 March, 2028 Badsnce as a8 01.04. 3034 changes in equty share capilal Balance as a1 31,03 0028
durimg the year
" Rumber of Mumber of Humber of
_m Ameunt Nk Amoant ahars Arnoiant
Issued, subscribed and Tully paid upc
Equsty shares of T 10y- aach TB.IB.525 T8,385.25 - - 78.38.52% T8.385.25
TOTAL HII-EIE".."I- TIIH-B-EE'!- - - TE&H{E TIIII-E.EI-
Far the year ended 3188 March, 30id Balsnce as a2 01,04 203F  changes in equity share capital Balance o ol 31,03 00304
during the year
Humiber of Aot Mumber of . I MWumber ol L L
tssued, subscribed and Tully paid up:
Equity shares of T 1Y- each T1.10.535 7223525 £.15.000 £.150.00 TBIBEIS Th385.25
WTALM Tm '|“ﬂ !|1 E TEEEH TIIE-IE.EE

da} Righis, prelerences and resiricizons stisched 1o equify shares:
Tha Cormpany ko enly ane ciads of shamd rideimed 10 a8 eguity shansd having & par vidus of ~ 106 por shane. Esch holder of sgurly shares is

eritiod bo cre vote Ser share I The ovent of gudation of the Company . the Reldars of equty $98:08 wil Bo anstiod i rectovn remarng
assots of tho Company. 3% distribution of ol peoferessal ameurts in the propormon of eouty shares hald,

(b} Dwtails of equity shares held by each shareholdir boldeng mone tham 5% euity shisnes in the Comaany:

Mz ak 31032028 As at 31.03.2024
Shareholder
Humber of % Holdeng Mumiber of % Hedding
Equity Equity Shares
Shares hald hiald
B, Mtk Jain 08516 25.12% 19ED126 Z5.10%
A, Bharati Jain 1288414 18415 1258414 141N
allon TATEZS FI6% TATE2S AL

Thie Bank of New Yook M
Lifle Ingurange Carporation of india 6,26 58 §.13% £.36 528 B13%
L

iSharehalding Dattedn of Ofcmeiers
i} Shares heedd by promabers of the end of the year 314t March 2025
o, of %ofiolal % Ghange

FYAS Moy Shates shares  during the year
Emaly Shares
Baitish jain 19,59,126 25.12% 0.00%
Bharati lain i 14 16.41% 0.00%
Soarsl] fain N % P s, }
{ii} Shares held af the end of the st March 2024
P wr N N, af "olistal % Change
Shases shares during the year
Emsity Shares
Bitish jain 19.68,126 28.40% 2N
Bharati lain 17.86,414 16.41% 2.76%

T
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Motes 1o financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

Hon current liabilities

12 Bamowings - Man Curnent
Unseoured

Loans from Subsidiary Company - Doubledot Finance Limibed

13 Prosisions - non current
Proviskan for Gratuity
Provismn for Leave Encashment

Current liabifities
14 Bamowings - Curment

15  Proviskens - current
Provigian for Gratuiny
Prevision for Leave Encashment

16  Other Current Linbities

Stahdcry duas payabls
Others payables

83

Az at Az &t
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

11,331.45 12,346:23
11,331.45 12,346.23
oER 1.50

B.El 150
- 1,468 39
- 1,468.39
Q.13 00
13 002
3413 4270
563.76 61541
507.90 658.10




Crescent Finstock Limibed
Hotes to fmancil statements for the year ended 3181 March, 2026

Toar anded Taar ende
.03 303 IR

1T Rrvaus Ticin opeialliof

Sals of Bareican
Brokerags & s
Exprt Sinima 25700 1181 &8
FXE Y] [RLIET]
S Sp——
18 Ciher incema
Curabaret boen
Equsty FiE 25 3
el s arm & a
- Fiaoedl Dppaes 5150 154 78
Frof on wale of Inventmeniy e kB
Foepgn Exchange Ganilossh mag 1346
Irtaberi] o Inensr Tax nitorel 0y EE
M callanaca. Inne 052 .
15947 23188

48 Moasd sd sdards] saee e

Chpeiatiny Sk 108512 206
Asd Parchacas 108273 #8207 12
Lirkd Cldiitg Enack [ITTET) 11 065 2
187038 s
Hl Empdoyee baperarfil expeenses
Sabares and Doris |l of regovesyh 132 40 R
Sratuy e Othad haredy B.13 185
(L5 L]

T Fisance Goat
e | Enpesrraan

- o g aan T3 LR
Hank chowgas 1087 1.5
Tid18 748

I Depiethisn nd smoiitalion eipesse
Dl el b Langalble iy =

I3 Dther sxpensas

Papyrrent b0 socbior [an sudil feea) E- ] 1018
Runaes B Taoes 1650 1883
Pl (£ apestriird. 1200 120]
Tewoalg dnhd coretrpahos (eI} it
Computar Expinsik 1330 13 55
Lasgal el preleiuenal chargas 47TH 98 vAFrar
Fraght & Courms Claigin o1l THM
FvarinaTant SapanL e 1304
Dirgcine Gitng Feon aen 5000
Ly charps. it 50 TR
Trprgatu (s rs 348 52
Tegrepn Chaiges 2ETD J
Dwtial chidigan il g4
Aunruanl Gy Fodd 59T T4 B3
bl prae s O 2T 301X
1 580 58 2ATEEE

Dwtails of payment to awditor
Ag auditor ;
Busdit Ten 000 53000
Tax Audit Tae - -
Oither Camifoations -

In other capacity
Taxation matters =
Company law makters -
MANAgRmEnt Sanices .

Oebisr Sirvices 2400 LR E
Reimbursement expenses

00 1615
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the vear ended 31+ March 2025

a7 Higrarchy for fair value estimation;:

All assets and labibites for which fair value is measured or dischosed In the financial statements are categorssed within the fair value
hierarchy based om the lowest bevel tnpat that ks significant to the Bar value measurement ass whole. The Gair value hisrarchy isdescribed

as undder

o Level | hderarchy includes methods snd ingud st use solive quotid prices depending upon typd of insteument, The guoted
prices are derdved from platforms like stock exchampe ¢, Maragement has used closing prices and values of closing HAYS as
agiplicable in cnse of fisancial instrum ents b covered wnder this level.

- Under level 2 the Fair valoe of the financal irstrument= that are not raded in any adin'e market are determined using
ap propriabe valaation technigues with the we of obdervalde marke? data withoan selying rauch o the estimatbes that are eatity
speecilie, The inpats ubder this level are afwavs obsopalie,

*  p case of level 3 if one or more of the sgnificant inputs are ot derved on the hasis of ohservable market data then fakr value
cxtimations dorived with such inputs ane included in level 3.

= Thie Compuny lofkaws a policy to recognise transfers between the levels ondy at the end of reporting period and accordingly there
are no transiers hetween levels during the year. The information based on the above kevels is tabalated here below.

Financeal azsets and Habilities measuned a1 ke values as at 31,03 2025

Nt

Partioalars Lavel 1 Lewel 2 Ll & Total
relerenie

Fimanclal assets measured ab fair value

Investments in Equity Instraments L] . :

Total

Wt agplicable

Fimancial liabilighes measwred at Cair value

Tutal

Financis] azdets and liahiliges measuredd o fair values as of 31032024

{18 & Thausands)

Nk

Partioulars Lawel 1 Level 2 | Lewel 2 | Total
relerenoe
Fimancial asseis measured at falr valoe
[nvestments in Eguity [nstrament: Bii . - .

Total

Fimanecial liabilitkes measured at falr value

Mat applicahlc

Total
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Falr value of inancial assets and labilitbes measured ai amoriioed cosl

{Im & Thousands)
Asat 3105 2025 As ot TLOZ 2024
Particulars
Carrying damount Falr valug Carrying amownt Fair vilee

Financial asszets

amoriised cost

Investments 3,1183712 31183712 31183712 1183712
Cash and cash

eyuivabmnis GR0LLT GE0LET 278704 087,04
Trade recebvahles - = . )
ther Hnanclal asseis 13459 13459 234.49 284,45
Takil FALG11.68 FATA611.08 FASI0BLS FASIDRES
Financial liabilities an

ansoriisesd cost

Trade payables - - - -
Qrther cursent fnarial

liabildities E . - -
Takal = a . -

The carmying amount o cash and cah equivalent and other currest Hnancial Hahilitdes s consbdered o be the sams as thicir lalr valoe
becanse of their short-term nature. The financial assets and liabilities that are measured at Gdr valee, the carmying amoants ane egual o
thesr Falr value.

Za Financial risk management:
Thie Company’s overall risk manapement palicy secks o minkmise potential adverse effect an the fimancial perforeance af the Compamy.

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will defaelt on = contractual obligations resulting in loss to the Company and arises
malnly from the Company's imvestment in matual fand units. The Company invest= in mutual Fund scheme from repeted fund hoases anly
and henee do not cxpect o incur any - material credit losses.

Liguidiry rizk & 15 risk that the Company will Ece difficalty in mecnng the obligations asseciared with i Grandial Habilities thar are

setiled by delivering cash or anetBer Ninancsl asset. Inview of aomiral aeownt ef firancial labitics 25 at the year end and sufflcicat cash
amd cash egubvalests avallasble, the Company do not expect to face amy bk usdity risk.
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4 Earmings per share [EFS):
The fallowing reftects the prodis and share data used in EFS computa bons:

{Im % Thousands except equity share]

Year anided
31.03.2025 [Rs)

Viear emded
31.03.2024 {Rs.)

TOARIL A U LRI D e s s gy sdanetinlders (152698} (Z4H4B2Z)
Weighted average nsmber af cquaity shares basic and diluted {mos) 7838525 TEIEEES
Ha=ic and difuted earnimgs per share {019} (031
Maminal walee al cquiry share 1040 1000

30 Segment Reparting

Buring the year. no reportable segment was kdentificd. Therefore, Scgment Beporting as per |od AS 108 - Operating Scgpments s not

appzable.

31, Delined Contribation Plan amd Defined Benefit Plan

A, Defined Coptribution Plan-
There are no contrihufions to defined contribution plans,
B.  Defingd Benelits Plan

{1} Leave Encashmont

As pet Actuairial Valeatian as on 315t March, 2025 and 31t March, 2024 and fecogmiieed in the Raancial seabémeits an respoct af

Emplayes Beneft Schemes:

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

[In % Thousands)

A at Axar
Particiulars 31032025 31.03. 2024
Pese il valuse of plan [abiligies - -

__Fair walue of plin amsets . .
Unfursled plans - -
Met Ehhlhgﬁ_’ [Asset) . -
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Emplayes Benelit Expenses

31-03-25 31-03-24

Servico Cost

Past service cost

Met Intemest Coxt

Net actuarial {gain] # boss recognized in tese period

Expense secogsized in the Inoame Stiement
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Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the vear ended 31+ March 2025

Change in plan assels

31-03-25 31-03-Z4

Fair walue of plan asets ot the Beginming of the perind N H

Actual petarn on plan assets * #

Employer contrifiution - =

Eenoe s paid - -

Falr wabar of plan ascets of the end of the period a .

Change im Net Defined Benefit Dbligation

31.03:25 F1.03-24

Met defined benefit labdliey at the start of the period

Service Const

Past servior cust - -

Met Imterest onst [Incomes)

Actiarial [gain]Boss

Contribution pald to the Fund E E

Beenefin padd disecely by the enberprise

Mot defined Benefi [abilisy at the end of the period N .

filurcation of PO at the end of year in current and han-carrent,

31-03-25 F1-03-24

Carrent [Eability [Amount due within one year]

Nom-Current Hakiliny [Amount due aver ops year)

Total FBO at the end of year

Expected contribation for the next Annual reporting period

The expected contributions for Defined Bentdit Plan for the nest imancis) vear will be in line with FY 2024-25,

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit sbligation

Sensicivicies due to change En disoount rates, ﬁi.lu'!u' Imcrease, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence |I'|'||'Hli.'|' ol change not
calculited.

ensitivitics as fn rage of inflation, rabe of iBCrease of pensions in payenent, Fane of incredss of persion s belooe setirement & [ expoctancy
are nod applicable being o lamp sum benefit on retirement
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(1) Gragmiy

The Company provides for gratulty for employecs in India ax per the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972 Employees who are in continisous
service for a perod of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amoant of grataity. pagable on retircmentSermination is the emplogees kst
dranwn basic salary per month com puted proporticnately for 15 days salary multiplied fer the number of vears of service,

Amaunt recognized in the Balance Sheet

[In T Thousands)

11.03:25 210324
Frose it Walue of the obligation it ond BEl 151
Fair vabue of plan assets . .
Unfumded Babilsty recopnised in Belanoe Shoet GEL 151
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lo2s as Emplayee Benelit Expenses
31-03-25 F1-03-24
Service Cost 602 151
Fast dervioe Cost = 7
Met Imterest Cost Bl 0.4
[ Eepr-nse reongedaed in the Ineome SLafement E13 1.85
ther Comprehensive Inoome {(BC1)
11-03-25 31-03-24
Actuarial gain / [less] for the year on PO R b {4.58)
Actuarinl gain f[loss ) bor the year an Asser = i
31-03-25 F1-03-24
Fair value of plan assetx ak the beginning of the perind . "
Actiead peturn on plas asets - -
I Employer contribution " -
Benelis pald as =
| Fair value of plan assets ak the end of the period ] =
Change im et Befined Berefit Obligation
31-03-25 31-03-24
Net defined beneis Habiliky at the start of the period 151 e
Service Cost PR F] 151
Fast Service Cost - -
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Wit Immemest onst [Income) b1 o34
Actarial [pain])f loss 217 [4.98]
Contribution pald tn the Fund . .
Benefit padd divectly by the enterprise .

| Net defined kenefit llabiliy at the end of the persod GE1 151
Rifarcatian af P at the end of vear In current and nen carrent

31-03-25 31-03-24
Carrent lizhility [Amount due within one year] 0,13 aii
Nan=Currest Habillng [Amsaust doe over ok year) 4,44 ]-ri.
Total FEO st the end of year .81 151

_} Expected contribation lor ihe next Ammual reporting period
The expected comtrihetions for Defined Beeedltn Plan for the next fimancial year will be in line with FY 2024.25

Senzitivity Analysis of the defined henelit obligation.

Sensitivitios due To change B disooant mbes, Salary ichsase, marraliny, withdeaswals are not meterisl & hene impact of change sot calculared,

Sensitivities as bo rate of inflation, rte of inorease of persons in paymeent, rate of inorease of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicabic helng a lomp sum bepefit on retirement.

3Z  Figures regrouping & reclassification:
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped)’ reclassified, whierever necessary.
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read with Hube 7o (e Coampanies (Acoounis) Rales, 004

€] O the hasis of the wnilten represenlatans seceived T the directors of the Holding Cisespany as on 3ia March, 1023 saben on recond by ihe
Board of Dhirectors of the Holling Comparry and the repocts of the satinesy sditors of s subsadmry companics, associane companies and
roinily controded cdmpanies mosmerated i fodia mone of the dirccion of the Greup companics, 7t ssoacialy comganics s0d fointly
contrallod companics incoprated o lndia is disguahfod son 3w Manch, 2005 froms heing sppointed o s drecior s erm of Soction 164(2)
of e At

f) T medification relating 1o fha mainknancy of sccounts and othar matian consectad therewith, s #s stated in paragraph th) sbmax,

g} With mespeet W e wlequasy of de intormal financial contrels with reference 50 Consolidated Financsl Smaicmaonts and 1the operating
effectiviness of sch contrnle, refer i our separste Beport i “Ammexure 11° which is hased on e audnion” repons of tha Holding Cempany
sl nihrabeary comuanies micoeporalad m bnda, Oy dopint capromes an emmodh e aprniis vn e adoquacy ind operafmg ofFéctn oness of
iniermil Fasial cenipeds with selerenes o Comrolnlasd Financis! Saiessesis of diose companics.

h} With, respect b the other matiers 0 b s luded m the Auditer"s Beport in sccerdanss with the rosparsments of Section 1970060 ofibs A, as
mmestaled, i our spanion and 1o the beut of our Efermaton s secondsg 10 he explanslionm gross o o and hased o de sudilor’s repons
nf%:qﬁa“mﬂiﬁlhmﬁmﬁézhlhﬁq.fmﬂmh sutssliany companies i theis



respective derectons during the year is in scoosdance with the perisbeons ol Section 197 read with Schedule Y off dse Ao

With sespec 1o the ol niafiers o0 be modedal m the Asdibior’s Ropori scomnlancy wiil Pl |1 of the Cosopranses (b and Awsliton)
Rubes, K14, a5 amendad, 5 oo ofinson and 1o the bew of sur fhfomsenis and scoonding 1o the exglanalions grven W o8 s beced o the

s itor s repons of sbadiary

i

it

O
‘There were s ponding Irigations which woald impact e conseladated fnanasd position of e G, B socuios and jomaly eeniredied
enitics

The Gremap, 1t assopmics. md potly contollad atiies &d ool have sy matenal foresesahls beses on long- e cmmiracty ingludmg
demivative comiracts an o 11" Mand D75

There were o amanenls whach were coquesd o be irmaferred i The brvesior Edeishon and Prolection Fund by e Holilisg Comspany, and s
idhdhry ovipasgcs incorporated i Inda.

{m) The respeanive of the Holding Company and s sshsidianies which are companies inconpecatad in India. whose fmana izl
ﬂuh\!mk Juet, have pepresented to os and 1o the ooer madilors of such sobsidianes respectively that, o dwe
e ool thaar knowlodge and bl mo fands have oo advarced or boaned o0 imvesied (either from bomowed funds or share promssm or
any cther sourcos or ol Fends) hlhkha&['mqw ﬂﬂmwnmmmfm'ﬁwnﬂﬂm

r‘H-r_nﬁl?::m with m oiherwise, thai e Intermédiary

wclnding Frogn onlibics whether eeondad in wriling o

shall, diresaily or mdinectly bkend o imvest in other of eniities ieniified in sy manner whatwsrver by or on behalf of the Holding

Company or any ol sech sshbadianes. ("L imaia o provide any pesramios, secunty or the om hehald of ihe UHimalke

Benchicnrics

(h) The respectnve nfﬂmrwﬂhmm-rmmmmw

financaal stxtements bave auddited snder the Act, have repeesenled 0 us @ to the other sudstors of such subsidianes

Huhhﬂuﬂ'l&lrhﬁihﬂ:dbﬂtﬂuﬂlﬂihﬁthﬁumhﬂ the Hoking Oy or sy ol such subsidissies from any

Eﬂnummmﬁﬂhhﬂpnﬂﬂﬁ mﬁ Lﬂum.lhkwnr&dmm of sithemane,
2 Parent or sy of sl subsidianios, mhﬂlly.hd-wmu persons of

gntitics identified in sy manner whatsagver by or on ul'lhll-"-h:l B:lﬂ' ioines”) o provide amy guaranles,

mecuridy of B ks on behalf ol the: Uigimale Bencliciangs.

e} Based om the auds peocoduncs performcd that have hmﬂ-dmd-n-whknﬂmmlkmﬂmdhn
and that perfonscd by the audiben of the subsshary compames ahich arc ! in Brales whsic foancial slalomenis
Rurve hoen saditod under B Act, sothing bas come o our of olhicr mdilor -mhh_ﬂmmhmm-mﬂ
the wwmmum}umumm Eﬂ*ﬂhihﬂﬁ:ﬂm’m DONA, i jroyeded e (1)
ard (b sharve, comiain any saeral missialemen.

Thie Giroigp has ool decbened or paid any Svidend dening the year under ceasnderaton.

Mmmmdhmﬂnﬁuﬁmmﬂn‘ﬁunﬁnmmﬂm&
which inchuded ses chedls. the lkelding o-’pqaﬂnlﬁummundmm“mhn e bk of
agopun! for the vear ended *1s8 March, 102% which have the featare of reconding audit trail fedu kg facility srd the same han operated
sheughart the year for all relevant tmnssctons meondad mbe solhwars systems. Furiber, daring e cosrss of our sadit we did ot coms
agross amy instancg of the audil irail feature being baepored with, amd the audil trail has bein preserved by e Company as per the
saludary requiremicniy for reoom] ndontion

Faw Ciaa Chibeoks & O LLIF
Chartered Aocaunians
FHN: WY a0ass

4 Henak . Gadlda

FParinir

XL N 14BEDS

LTI 351 R EARIFONERE]
Place; Muanhai

Trabe: Mmadegs



“Apmeyure A"

T the Independent Amditors Keport of evem dare o the membors of ihe Cressent Finstock Limited, om the consslidaral
fimancial stabrments for the year cnded 5101 March, 3025,

With respeet b0 the matiers specified i clause (xxi) of parsgraph 3 and parsgraph 4 of the Companies {(Andisor’s Reponp Crder,
2000 ("CARD) basiaed Iy the Central Government in temms of Section 14301 of the Act, sccordmg fo the imformation asd

explanstions given o s, sod based on dhe CARD repoms. issued hrutnﬂhmnflmm gompanies melndal in the
&mw Fmameial Siatements, o whish reporting wsnder CARD s applicable. as provided s us by b Managesnent of the
Holding Company. we report that i respedt of those companies whire sudsts hove been completod under Section 143 of the Act,

there are no quahfications or adverse remarks by the respectve auditors m the CARD reports of the said companses mohided m
the Cosrenlidnicd Finances] Sisicments.

For Gails € hiledn & Co, L1LP
Clhartered Aecnumiants
FRM: WHERE)

CA Ronak P Gosda

Partner

M. M 14GRIS

UIHNN: 2514682 ENINF N GEE ]
Place: RMunchal

Daie; MASIOTE



“Amnexure B

Ta the Imilependent Auditors Kepart of cven date o the members of the Cresornt Finstock Limited, sn the comselidaied
Mimameial statements for the vear ended 310 March, 2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Finamcinl statements
undder € bause (i) of Sub-scction 3 of Section 143 of the € ompanies Act, 3013 {“the Act™)

T compmection with our audit of the Consobidaied Finemcinl Stalements of Cresomi Finsock: Limimed (honemafior refamed fo as the “Fokdmg
Company™) s ot amd for the year ended 3 st Muorch, 2025, we have swhied de imemal fmancial coagrols with refenesce 10 Copsolidaied
Fimancial Ssarements of the: Parcni asd iis subsilisry companics. which are compamss incoaporaiad in lede, as of thea e,

Mamgemsenst”s and Hoand of Direciors” Kesponsibilities for Intermal Financial Controls

The muspective. Boand of [hreciors of the [lolding Compary snd # sibhadinne companss, which are conspanies moorponted m India. me
mespoarable o csishinding and painisanng e finscinl controls with reference 0 Consolidsted Feanenl Sttemests hased on the
mcrral comemol with pefirees 1o Conmohidatod Feaneal Sacmonts crteria estabiished by the sespective Companics conshdormg the cxsentisl
comiponenis of mbomal sontrod dasad m e Ciunlares Moo on Audat of bersal Finameial Controls Over Fmancial Reporting sanal by the
Tnstitube o] Chartered Acooumtangs of India (TCATL These respoesdhilities include the dessm, inypdementation: and neintoemor of slogeie
mierral fmancial coninols that wene operatng oflectmely for onarmyg the ondarly and efficnt oomchect of s bsiness, mchalng sdhenmice 1o
e nespeciive comipany s polcics, e sfeguanding of iis meets, e prevenson and detecion of ek e erom, the soqumcy and
coippletenes of the scomsung ecords, and the timely prepamation of reliassle fnomcial information, s soguired nder the Aot

Amlitur’s Hespossibility

Chur pespordabilify 15 &0 excpress m opinion on Se miomal finarsas] controis with reference: i Consolsinted Franoal Sintements of the Holdmg
Company, s subeadiany comnpanies, which sre companics moapomied in ndin, beed on our it We conducted cor sudit in secondames
with the Cruidises Mote on Akt of Infemal Fiemeial Controls Chver Fnanciad Repoting (e “Ciukdance Mot ™) isanad by the ICAL sl the
Stmmufnds om Adsting proscribed wmber Section 310} of the Act, o the exionl apphcable 10om aadl of memal fmancml contnals witls
referemoe o Comsohidated Fmonscial Statements. Those Standards and the Gudsmere *ote nogame that we comply with cthical requmoients and
plan and perfom the mada to obtsn ressonabde asamance aboul whether adequate: snternal Eumonl comtrols with relerence 0 Comoladaied
Finanwial Saatcnmcnts was cstabbidhed and naamaased and 1f sagh comrods cpemmiad ¢ lectvely m all matenal repocts,

O aichi fvolves perfomming procodines 1o shtem audil cvidenos aboil the adogecy of the mtemal nancal coinals with reloamee
Consolidated Fmancisl Suiements ond their opemting effectiveness. Cher audit of intemal finsncial comtrols with: reference o Consolidsied
Fnancis] Staicrments includesd obinining momdersissdng of intermall firancinl controls with reforenee o Comsolichalod Feonon] Sistensen,
anscisargg the raki il & makeral weaknes cosis, and keling sl cvaisatig the Sosipn sl opsaseg clloctivemsss of bl sniro] el oa
e e k. The procodurnes sclocial depond on the mslios's palgomont. mwhstng the sescssamnt af the ks of matenal missiaiomnl of
thie Consalidatesd Femanom] Ststements, whether doc o fraud o amor.

Wi belave that the sudi evadenoe we hwd:hﬂdmiduuuﬂmi&nudﬂﬁﬂhyﬂuaﬂmuﬂhnﬂrﬂumﬂmﬁm which
an cormumnies incorponiod m ndia, m boris of ther feparts nelarmad o m the Othar Manors pamgraph bolow, 15 aifficient and appropriae 1o
groniide & basis or olar @t opinion on the miomal fmancad cotrols with refrmcs o Corsolidilad Fraial Staamenits of the Holdmg
Compay, its subsidisny commpanie, whicls mre compamies incopomied iy ndia.

Meaiibing of ntormal Financial Controls with reforence o ConsoBdatod Fimscial Statcmonly

A company's mieral finmscial cottnol with reference 0 Consolidaled Finaseial Stkements s a proces designad S0 provade peseqable
assumnoe peparding he relishiley of fmancml ropocting and the prepamtion of fonamoal staiements B exiomal papeses im scoondance with
gencrally oocepled aocouniing principles. /& compasy’s iniomal finenoal contral with reference to Consobdted Francol Saaicmens mchsdes
e podicics and procoderes that (1) perisia i the tmmdenemee of reconds that in reeonable dosd, sovusatdy and ey retloa the
Ewractioer and dsposanons of the msets ol the Company; (3) provide seasmable assimnee that imnssctions e reeordal o soosay W
pormil prepemticn of francial stiemonds in sccondamee with genenally accoptod oocommtmg prmaphes, and that recapes med expondimeces off
e Coimpany are being made onby in socondanoe wath suthomsatios. of menagensent and dinectiors of the Conspay; and {3) provide nesscmable
mssumnce reganding prevenstion of imely detection of unauthorbed soquesison, wse, o dspositen ol e Compamy®s ssets thal ool lane 8
bl efliet on the frncial sacrnents.

Inherent Limitations of Infermal Financial Centrols with reference to Conulidasted Finamcal Stabemonts

Bewuse of the mboyens limitations of miemal (mesacial contmls with releronce o Comaolilaiad Finsecial Simemonis, inclading the: possabiliny
af ol hisicom o smipropser massgernl oveerads of controls, mskerial misstaermenis das o amor o Boed meay ogos end ni be detesiad, Ao,
g tons of iy vaketion of the iniemal finaecial conrods with sl to Ceenolidngd Finsncial Sicments o finine penods an: sadged
o e i thnd the mribernal finamcial controdl with refarmce ko Consaludated Financial Stabernonts ey bocone madogiate bocmiso of chasges m
canditions, or that the degree of complnoe with the poboes or procedunes meny detenonte.

a7



{piminn

Tn iy opemion o ghe best of our mfvemation snd socording 1 the explamatmme g mrus SR S Ui B CEmaT ey Uy S5 ISARE 1 B
ether madisors referrad 1o in the Other Mabears paragraph below, the Hokfg Company and it sbsadisey conspames which me conpanics
wonipuoeaial i [, hove, i all mrloial rosgoct, an sbodquat siemal Ginamciall controbs willy pelosaies bo Comahdated Frisncisl Stubanab
-'ldmd1'l:b:.iE-'u:'-.lmu.h':ﬁlﬁrﬁu’mhEﬂnﬂi&hﬂfhﬂtﬂ&ln‘nﬂﬂmmﬂﬂhﬁn[‘mﬁd}'uillﬂmmﬁ,
thasod on thee critomin for imlernal finamcinl contral wigh referanoe o Consolidated Fmancial Ssatements extoblished by the respective companies
coraderiing dae gsscntzal cofmpoiicets of ilore] comtrod siatad i the Gindaice Toeae oy Audit of bricenal Fissmcial Controds Chaey Famieaal
Repeming issned by the Estituie of Chameead Accountass of ndia

Other Makters

reliremee o Camalidaied Financial Seriernents insodar & i relales i 3 sepedown sasbealian compeesies, whech sre compan ks sscomporstad m
Tnabia, s hasesl sy om the coesponiding roponts off the miditors of sich eonjuiics Boorpoestad m licia (her opinin o ool modifiad i
oot of the abwone matier

For Gads Chheds & Co. LLI*
L harternl Accoantants
FRM: W qas

A Ronak I°, Gl

FPariner

Al Nao; 1 46HIS

TIHM: 22 SER S ENITN OB 2]
Place: Ml

Dhate: S0WS02E



Crescent Finstock Limited
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET s at 31st March, 2025

i E ki
AR AL AL al
Mahe Ma, 31033035 31,03, 2024
T ARsers
Hesh-cunfent asseis
L] Property. Plant and Equpment 4 10222 1,308.35
k] Capstal Woorksinsprogross 4.1 . .
e} Soodeil 1,184 B5 1,184 855
1d) Eirgnciy AfSais
1) Irvasiments - & i 57 & 27T 8
{3} Loans 8 Q.15 125
i) Chaf Snancal sisots 2 5
fal Digterred Tox aEsets ird) T4 3536 057
If Corrent Tax asseds (ned) TE =811 101
Cithar ronscurment assals. -} Y3887 A5
Totsl Hon-cudrent sldely 1
Cusrent assels
(2] irvranionies 8 12283 12273
1] Erancial Assots 10
(i} TSy rocshvaiog 1 586 2552
(i) Cash and caxsh cquivalenis o2 i [1] 154 {F
[ia} Loans 103 . N
i) Cthar fnancal st 104 344 2440
(1] Dihar current assols " 28750 17948
Total Current assets LT i ERD
Hesn-sureert aagets Beld bor wale .
Total assets BEEHEE BTIE
Equity and Habilties
Exisity
@l Equity Share capial 12 ThCY &S THY &S
Fi-i} thar Equity 121 300858 bR E
3] Bdar cominsbng Fidns] AE00.11 A481.75
Total equity TR .
Liabilites
Hen-cumen] labaliies
{a) Firgnouy bobiibey
(1) Borowings 13 LE ] a2
=] Oither long lomm labiities rnim 2703
{&) Proigions 14 1746 1780
Total Ron-cusrent liabilities ETTET]
Curent liabibties
] Eicaccisl labfilies
(i} Borowings 15 AT 48 (-]
(i) Trase payatios 18 12342 156 48
{18 Other dinancial Ratidoes 17 o2 &57
-] Provisions s [l & 5
&) Corrent Tax kabditios 15 i i
4] Othar cuirin] hbdleg 18 1808 5450
Total Current Habilities el ] ETFETE
Tolal fabsilities BT e [ET1
Talal equity and labilities W EHLEE HTOTTE
Figmificant accounting pollcies 3

T Booommpanying niotes 1 1036 are an indegral part of these consalidated Snancial staberments,

A pab cu altachi rapai of deen date

For Gada Chheda & Co. LLP For and on bebsil of the Bogrd
Chartersd Accouriants Crescent Fimslock Limited

FRH Mo. WED0058

GA Ronak P. Gada Vidyadhar Bore Jabin Decurs
Pastnar i haodertire: Cérector & CED Dhrecice
Mombership Mo 145803 DM - 102EE DR - DERTTODD
Place | Mumine

Diate: 30th May, 2925

Priyanka Faval
Comparry Secrplany & Comaiancg
O
Mam No AGBINT



COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 315t March, 202§
Iim ¥ Lakia g acept oty whare b por egpaily sharn Gabs]l

i Hcke Yoar wrded Year anded

" Rz, 03035 11.00.5034
CONTINUIRG SPERATIGNS
Incoame
Hereerus from operaion. i 1050 24 TE8G A
e eCATHE Fi !ﬂ!‘!_?' 1050 08
Tetal inceme iR 8F J2EA R
Expronen
ot o i sl Sormumisd Fr] 193 00 LA ]
Empacrai Derwld S o 196 53 48 5T
Firandi oot il 0 D §rar
Dipieciaton and @imonihnbon -] 184 B85 145 58
Char pp LBy m Téy 35 [ or]
Tadal #uprbes 10148 a4l 58
Pt | {Les ) bl Lam ITRAL LER ]
Tan eepere TE
- Cigrmmnt tas R FEE 192 46
- Catiamad Tas Espaprrses L | e GE) &1 50
Tl bl o IO DOSIRRA D06 RS 1288 6.6
Profit | jLosg) for the year o LS BT

OTHER COMFREHENEHE MCOME:

(A} s Thal w il Aol be reckeesded 1o proda oF basd, fel of 164
Iy Fasr vaphid iSO Equaity inslrumeinds, resl of s B1.65) 22T 28]
i At il e |l o pratuy Bnd beanee endashame, e of lne L ¥

§B) Ry that will be reclassified Do profit of loss, net of tax

Ostar Comprahenshn Income [ |Los] bor the yes [TEA9 190 20
Tatal Corprehescise incame (Loss dor the year 18225 A7) AT
Hed Profit ptributsile toc
) Cramars of the Company L= L e
Bl Wen Cantraleg inanisl G S a4
nbr Co=piehiniie Inisme oTblable Ba:
oy Cramiirs ol the Cormpany [EER -4} [11285%)
B3 Won Clonfroling inferes! 33 28 (7T M
Tabil Corprehetdive Iddime FNrddatalds 10
a} Dwners of the Compasy 1ER6E BN
=) Mon Confrallisg Inferead SETT 157 34
Earfargs i $Raie

Base B Dren n i I.TH
F i b [ S - 10
Sigrificant sccountisg pakchn 3

Tiw it tetjamying cobi 1k 3 are 60 elegial Gt o Merkd Slardakond 9ol SaHH
Ay pas Dot Miached report of esen dabs
Fost Gada Shveda & Co. LLF For and on bahalf of the Board

Chirbensd Accouniants. Creveent Fingbeck Lirddad
IFEN Mo W RDO0S

CA Aanak P. Sadi Wiyl ar Miste Sohs CHaUEE
Vihbt e

P Dl & CF O Dwpcior
Memtsrnhip Mo | WARS O - e 3ES EHb - DAVETTESG
Tace  bumbas
Db 308 llory 2035

Priyankas Raval

Caonmipaiesy Soorucary & Complesros TR
By M RGN
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Crescant Firstocl

CONSOLEATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT e me gams: messwss o vms s amass

in ¥ Laichs)
Pl Jiar Maas F13 3iar bwrch FII4
| P oA ki e IFidd LARE - ]
Aafjpsatmarss four.
Chprtuntion LT ALRE
(PR FLEAE G A OF PdTREny R (TL3T)
WS L 1187 ET) PR TT]
IPrafifpLaas o nide of dasat LR
Frpwthath o0 Oy & Lidve S oo a2
P e TR Y i B}
P ST B 7Y B
Ennirich Fiownhion wiilec?
{160 38 ahoa)
e nbrg kinn bedies wnsbing rapidal (henge 1Tda AT
[Changen i snfhing capaal
Rl Tor [ircreans} n
Tomg i Rl e 141
i Braraciid inashs | oftar ssist (L] T
[t casverd driiaity |1l 43} iF-a )]
BT [iE) B3
Al pymirmnits foe rerngse de reann) o gerstiee Bkl
T by 11325} WwITH
| St e, 11342 LE
P el bl L L H Bl
i Fimmnind aacelily [EE ] Foh
Sl provscn. i or Pl ]
Ll bl sty sy s
1&;
| Comnch boawd funsd ind cpsmiion e
Lot Fanes et [l T 1]
|l-| caah from { fased i) cparsling wcfvien 13 B
Purchass of proparty, Plsl ire capdel wol 6 Srogres [1.28453)
Pyt o Fromieseis 3,585 il
Fana st rom: s of Fuaimaniy. FEEEE
| Prrtpady rieys e of Piosd doristy.
Procewd of ik iscteed Femay
el Bats P R ETaE LT L]
Chrpond Pact ELECRr ]
e oo - Frg
G fusidl 18] ¢ b e Ereatiag dtieitias [ ),
LD TR el
Dot recmivesd .0y
Fuleed Fovn diue OF ety Wi e siniele 0 T
e eira) Ppay 18
| i borrowEng EE
Maw pamh From Snaecing schareay
e ity Plonn i g Lhe jrids aran
BT

15083

Thea widmparyieg neles 150 3 ace & ifedial parl of Tieds Comaoldale Risan il slalsments

Feales i cank Maw slsigmani.

Tt B BLTNTTRL ek Dot ¥ o] wfebe o Il | A ol i G G 5 el Aot Saatadend (el a5 Ti - Carit Pl SmbesenT

55 o D BPeCta] BT OF RS i

For Gada Chieds & Co. LLIP
o] dntbinsslinds.
FRH Mo WHO03EE
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Fiirtags Wymakrens Deeied & CFO e g
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

Naotes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements for the Eﬂr ended 312 March 2025

1. Company Overview

Crosoent Finstock Limited {the "Company’) is domiciled in India. The Company's registened offior (s a0 A2, Snch Bunj CHS. Residential
Plot Roo3T4, Koparli Romwd, Bear Ambajil Mandir, GIDBC, Yopi. Gujarat - 396195, The Company®s Company Diformation Namsher [CIN] is
L51100GH199T PLCDAZ 464,

The Compamy's equity shares were listed on Vadodera 3tock Exchange and was derecognized on 9 November 2005 The company is
presenthy lstod with Metropolitan Steck Exchange of 1ndia Lid { M5E]} with effect from 14* Seplember, 2008, "In F.Y 2020-Z1 the Company
sirrender s regstration isa broking memher (frading fcearingsel ~clearing membership on the F & Ofcash segmoent of the B5E Limited)
af the Bombay Stock Exchange, duc fo some inconsistescy with an elizibility criteria in relation to Net Warth Computation fermatTormula
a5 prescribed lwy O, L C Gupta Comenities ander SEE| Clrcular No. SEBL/HO/MIRSD/DOP/DIR/P/2009/14 dated January 11, 2009 and
Exchange notice nos.2015%01 16-32 dated January 16, 201% amd 20190325-% dated March 25, 2019 to contioue as a Broker.

The Canypany post sarremslering the BSE certificate has entered into nnw business vertiche inorder 1o grab bisineis opporiunitics available

o s Rald o ousseke el b seese o aordie

| ECSe 1B A COMPUANT STADOAIGNE FINENOEs Maremens were approved by the Board of Dinectors on May 20, 2025

z. Easis of Preparation

z1, Statement of compliance and Basis of Preparation
The comsodidated Anancial satements have been prepared on the kstorkcal cost basis except for the follwing assets amd lahilities which
have been measured at fair value amount:

Cortain finandial assets and Hahilices [inclsding dervarive igstrements ),
Delmed hemedlt plan’s - plan asoets and
Equity sotiled share based pavmonts

Thie consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared o comply with the Indian Accounting standards {Ind ASL
including the rales notifled under the relevant provizions of the Compandes Aot 2013

Thit Company™s consndidated Anancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees | R,

2.2, Prindipal of Consolidation

Thit comsclidated financkal statements relate (o Crescent Finstock Limed {whe Compamy ) and bt suhssdiary company, The consalidated
financial statesnments have Been prepared om the following basis:

(2} The financlal statements of the Company and its sebgdiary are combined on a line by [ne basis by adding topether like items of assets,
liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully climirating infra-group bakinoes and imra-group transsctions

(] Proefits o lossed resulting Tram iRfFa-greap rarsactions that &/ pecogidsed i dset such a8 IBventory aml frsperty, plat &
equipment, are eliminated in hall,

1] Dffset [eliminage ] the carrying amount of the parent’s investmeent in the subsidiary and the parent’s portion of oguity of the subsidiary,

] Mon-Contralling Interest's share of profit § loss of cossobidated sahsidiary or the year is ientified and adjusted against the income of
the group in order to artve at the net inceme attributabde to sharchclders of the Company.

(e} Bon-Comtrolling Interests share of net assets of consalidsted subsidiary is identificd and presented in the Consolidated Balance Shoet
separate from labilities and the equity of the Compamy™s sharcholders,

i3, Use of judgneents and estimates

Thie preparation «f the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to maiec certain estimates, judgments and
axsampons. These alfect the applécation of scooanting podicies, the reported ameounts of axsets amd liabilitics, the disdosures of oomtingent
assets amd liabdlities ot the reporting date of the Anascjal statements and reported amounts of inconse and cxpenses during the periml
Accounting estimates could chamge from perdod to period and the achaal resalts could differ from those estimates. These are reviewed by
the managerment on an on-going basis and appropriste changes i estimates are made prospectively as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstarces surroumding the estimates. Changes in estimsates dre neflected in the financial stabements in the period in which
chanpes are made and, iF pesterial, thele cifects ase discosed ia ke Botes 1o e Rnasclal statements,

102



CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Thie management believes that the estimates ased in the preparation of these financial statements are just, prudent and reasanabde

8 Other Significant Aocounting Palicies
These are sob out under “Significant Accousting Policics™ as given in the Company’s standalone financial satements.
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Crescent Finstock Limited

HMotes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

{ ¥in Lakhs)
Nan-cunmen] assels fisab 310328 | As al 310324
Fimancial Asseis
5 b nts
i.|mvestments in Subsidiasies
Mon-trade in Equity Shares {Unquoted] - at cost

Total 0.88 0.98

il jbevesbments valued st Tair value through profit and less -
Units 12357 438 (3103 2024: 14781.101) of HDFC Licuid fund- Direct 62942 701.47

U Rl o e T BT W | ST e PR TR H-Eﬂ‘u"" Plan 188.55 =

W hite Ok indis-Equity Fund ) )

Mostham Arg vesirent Management Privale Limied - -
Matital Assel maragement Fund - Equty Fund i b
Iredia Busiress Excellance Fund Il ) ki
Iredia Reaity Exceliance Fund il 9250 S

Intia Roalty Excollance Fund VI bt -
insicker Shadow Fund 146 20358
Bierded Rangod Fund - L R-F

Uinifi Capital Private Limiied- Blendedi 8553 -
Morthesn ARC Maoney Market Alpha Furd g1 Lo EREF
[ Chisshor Irsclia 270,00 210,00
WFL Specisl Oppartunities Fund - Seres 5 2234 G124
1TFL. Sl SErategpy Fund Senes F kg i
[Mew infre ncomie Opporiuni@es Fund 20838 201,18
Ackitvn Birls. ME 4TE 22 443 58
Krazybes Services Pyt Lid i -y
Total 171538 3733153

B | Oahvier Inveatiment ot Cost

Oz Fued-Fard ) DA 14 280,07
Kolital Sewad irdia Busimess Exceflence Fund 11 376 68 251 &9
Liguid Baes 27.07 10.55

Sundaram Altemative Opp Series High Yield Fund 10500 .

Cadar 1851 Capetal 55.30 -
Toial §33.18 54251
Total of Investment 4,548 82 4,277 08
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Financial Assels
Intercompany Loan
Loan to Other

0.15

1.25

0.15

1.25
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Crescent Finslock Limited

Mstes 1o consclidated financial statements for the year ended 3181 Masch, 2028

T

A

T2

13

TE

T

Intame Tanes £ dedaided Lan
Inree Taol necognisd in Profit or loss:
Farticulars Woar poded March  Year snded Basch
M. 235 21, F0gE
Cuirent Tax
In respect of Be opimend pear 4 i 17588
i et of wrlnr s .
AT BR FFET]
Dafanied T
I Pt & el STl it 134 B T3 00
MAT cral
[ETE:H EELR
Tolal Lin gapivdd Mecigniied in 1h derenl peil
relating 1o continuisg operations iie Fi R
PBrconcikalion of Lan expens wilh the efiecties Lix
Parfkulare Yoo sndied March Year snided Wasch
W, 2 M,
Pl | Sirkd bibei i IR R e ]
Ao abdi 13w TR 02z 0.2
Computed Lix expanse Bf 1 1S
E nliTesd fudvel ' ;
ECTaa . et - :
i LRET {7250
Tan Qivedt el PRDneREd v
Daferresi tan aresed recogresssd 12 o]
T e dnpearrias oy St Sladement of Prafd and Lo [FTT] FT- KT
Unecognised bax lossen / fan credite § lemparcry ditfesence
Pariiiulars A4 8 LT
March ¥, 2025 Warch 31, 2034
Uriscognisesd delenesd Bax sveeis
LT B ik S
Fired aspnty smpact
Lirnreedd ban Cre=did
“Duterred Tar fuspls are nol iscogrinad an. Bus e fe S foiekeabls probi
7.4 Pty tan liahiktaes
(a} Tha balsnce comprises Bmpsrony diffefancin sfrbidabls bs
Partiilars As b LI
March ¥, H2E o 39, W2
1y Dirbi 3 Lice: ek
Dhfleraerang an Tookd &% 50s Dars |5:H-Ek IERF
238 3B
6] Diederred tan gassty
AT i [ nillermeent -
Tas Liksics
Proawgns for Gurwiaty and Lsavvs Ercaghmant A BF 490
) 418
Mgt dederred L Hasiles et [35.7%} 057
[ Msvwarriest i dirfiifed Ll Babilities:
Parikulare Waar eadipd March Year gnded Mgl
M, MR 3, ke
Mot dalprmad Lid bty sl vkt B Uiy Beginning WET) 1583 58
Dpereng Balance FRaswrsed ETh 5E2 6@
Crawged on Far vabs gain on rvesbeesiy
Fiod it Frpal {3048y as:
Presogion for Groduty and Lesve Lncashmend 4 By (TR ]
I of oarment e ks
MAT Cristet Enitbarmoant
Mt determad ax lnbdty sasel} mysed ot e end [t {iar)
Cuirenl Tl Lesbedities
Parimulars Az ad Ag ot
Masch 30, HIZS March 3, 234
Tiinieh i Mk P T
Cuirent Tl Asdets
Parikulars [ LR
March 3, HIE i 39, e
Taney paed s prowmoe Tane sganil 3.3 1013
5] 1013
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Ot nen-current asiels
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=t ] 338 87 A 56
XRAT A4, 54
1 [inventcres
ik im by
Sock of Equly Shate 523 Rl
Sock of Units of Martual Fund 40 20 847 T
Yook of Teing Materisd - 13
Sinck o Fabre Garmenis 287 153 5
130 12373
|18 |Curres assets Boi ool 300078 | As el 39,0304
10,1 | Trade Receivabies
Lirmsoured, Comnadmed Good 505 52
595 8.5
Laditiansl Infarmastinn an Trads Bacshnbls - L an 111 HI
UEVRRGng Tor Pollowing periods rom dus dase of payments |
i  mioniii - 1year] 3 yesr - yean Tyeer- Dyears | Wore than § yean. Total
Undhiputed brade tecomvablies- conaidared good - - L1-8 . - L X8
Lingsiputed brade racevables- congidared doubligl £ - & o . =
Dnputed Erade recravabien- conaldered good * + - = 5 T
Taotsl - - 5 08 - - 5.0
ddditional Information on Trade Becehable - & on 11832034
Particl Chititaading for hallovs irg e razads from dus date of payment
Lowe Ehan @& | & monbin- | pesr] 1 yesr - 2 yeary 3 ywar - I ywary | Wlorw Ehan 3 yewn Total
Undapuied brade recenvables- conaldered good aEl 1428 - - [-F 3 s
Ungdaputed brade receivables- sonalcered doubitel " - . £ v
Deéyputed Ergce receivables- conaidered good - - -
Diigirtad Erade receivables- doniderad doubihl - - - - -
Todml a8 1838 - 046 f T
10 ¥ Cash and cash equivalends
Batancd that meeet B definilion of cash and b equivalen] &b par ind
A5 T - Stabemant of Cash Floews.
Cuirh o harsd LR O
Fualansde with Dank - in Barenl sdoad A Bl L o
= i despaasits Boooiints. weth orgines] mshuebes of less tan 17 mionihs - ATE
4540 13409
HFar Bank balance
Deposds with onigunal mabeSy more Ban 1.7 monghs. 1E v
5010 LETE: ]
103 | Loans = cuerent
Uniscuied, Sonskdered good
Lk 3 Frgberyedn .
104 Oabr fnansial assais e .
Inlenel Accrued Bist not dos 146 311
Dpasis Lk 12re
Lisid Inled e iy - 040
2344 o4
11 | Oir cumes st
Frepapd capenses L11->) 1350
Buslanoes with shoiuborg Soveirengest Authoniles-Depoans 1248 5143
(&1} 1%
Achyaivsik recont Bl i eaih of il of lor kol b B Seteivind
Diepors wsth olfess 185 hE. 2]
iy Recervables 11783 A0 X
LEst | b by - -
MAT Credt 36 72 W15
HTa0 a4




[Crescent Finstock Limited
Hotes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

A ¥ LaiPrs exzes oGty Shata)
Mote 12: Equity Share Capital:

Auiborised Capital oy ai: As ol 31,0025 Ad oal 31.03.24
Musmnbwi ol T Mismber of 4
Authorised:
Equity shares of T 104 each 20,00,000 BOOLOO &0,00.000 BO0.00
TOTAL 000,000 B0 LD R
For the year ended 315t March, 2006 Balance as at 04,04, 50324 changes in equity share capital Balance as at 39,03 2038
during the year
Hismber of L Humber of r Number ol T
Izzwed, subscribed and helly paid up:
Equity shares of € 10/~ each 8.3, 525 TE3BS - - TE.38,5&5 TB3ES
TOTAL TH. 35518 TELOE = = T8.30,505 THLEE |
For the year ended 3151 March, 2024 Balsnce as ai 0904, 3023 changes bn sguety shane capital Balance as af 31.03.2024
during the year
Humber of T Number of T HNumber of T
legised, subseribad and Tully paid up:
Equity shares of ¥ 10/~ each 2,235,525 TEI5 8. 15,000 81.50 T8,38,535 TH3 &5
TOTAL Ta.23. 505 T A6 .15, 000 6150 TH.35 5IE THIES |

(&} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to squity shares:
Tha Company has cnly ono cless of shaned relerned 1o &s equily shanes having & par valoo of © 100 par shane, Each Boider of gguily shaeas is
erilitied 1o one vobe par share. [n the evenl of kgusdation of the Company, the hokders of eguity shares will bo anited i mecoivl remaining
aEaets of i Cormpary, Shor distibuton of o proforential prounis in e proparion of ogquily shares held

(&} Details of eguity shares held by each sharehobder hodding more than 5% equly shanes in the Company:

A4 ot 31,03 28 Aw oat 31.03.24
Shareholder
Humber of % Haolding Huember of % Holding
Equity Shares Egquity Shares
hald hetdl
LAr, Mk Aain 19,609,126 25.13% 19,658,128 2512%
Mrs. Bharsti Jain 12 88414 18.41% 1286414 16.41%
The Bank af Mew Yark Mellon T AT E2S FRIS TAT E25 9. 18%
Life Insurance Corporation of India .36 128 &13% §.36,. 520 8.13%

(el Shaephelding patbeon of peoimabery
(i} Shares held by promoters: sl ke end af (ke year 31ai Masch 2025

Pramatar Name Mo, of Shares % of tolad ghares % Changs

Hitixh jain 15,68,136 1% 0,00%
Bharati Lasin 1285414 164 1% .00
Jetal of Promoter’s Equity Shares et L e

(i} Shares hl-cll:gpmnmt!n..ltm-lndnl_lhlpr !_!_ll Iulﬂ'c!iﬂl!l-

Fromofer Mame Mo of Shares % of tolad shares % Change
Eaquity Shared
Hitish jain 19,69,126 25 13% 223%
Bharati Lan 12,85 414 1841 2.T6%
Jital of Fremoiers Bguity Shares LAl AP
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1| Borosing - Hon Current

Borowings » Currend

L T

s e o — s e e e mmmems

Unsscured
Losares from Derecions and Fslalyves

Trade Payables

Adkmivianal Informathon on Trads Recshoalls - & on 31030015

5583 L KPS
5583 [ 1K -3
whames .
492 1269
5 28

- 213
AT AL 17,80
JR— .30
391 )
5T 48 [
S

13342 156 48
12342 L5640

Pisrtigalar Lires Ehan &
months |G menthc lyeer| Qywar:2years | dyeer- Symaes | Bore than S yean Total
CHbar HET ] 18 ‘ 1343
enprrtes] Dusen - BTSME & - + = - -
Duipuies Dues - Doberd = , . =
Todul 050 13253 iFi.4)
Additicnal Infarmation on Trade Becehndle - & an 11.00.700
wwmuuum
Partaalan Lewi Fhin B
AR G maniie 1 year] 0 yeer -2 paars 1 e - 3 yasey Wiore than By Tortal
BT A . a . ¥ -
Fliar e =k - - 458 156G
e e T L - - = ¥
Tl 1581 51 oh ] 4.5 L5 43
Ot curriet Bnancial Rabidities
Epirees pavyabslss AT2 3.3
Oty Patyablest Lik ] e g ]
L e iy Sadp SETeeni (163 [LEL]|
a3 £.57
Frovisions - cument
Prosshos for Gratulty i, ) B
Presnioe for Legye Encethmens Ll 130
Contingest Prowtion novantt Sandaed el 0.3 .
[i 4B
Rt Currend Linbinass
Stikuibiry e plrpaible AL 4 Exp
Retinbon Moy Parpabde = X
Ctesi Payables 145 24.70
18,09 G450
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Crescent Finstock Limited

Miodes bo fwancisl statements Tor the year ended 3118t March, 20256 | % i Lakhi]
¥ear ereded Vaar aveded
PARTICLILARS 31,03 2015 .03 2034
Ravenus Brom cperation
Sale of preducts
Traded Equity Shares L 282 4
Triced Lindte of Livtusl Fonds 108 00 100912
Timhiel Tickliegg Mabofia 134 3T B4
Liconse fees owards - Busness Cenine B2 0 430 54
Oiher Incoms Iowards - i Cenlre 5200 or
Lioabresi bt Iirmilion, - SLibee s b -
DHieer IO Diveabial < Sl 16 85 5
Hale of Services
Export Salim 25 30 12 Bl
Total 1,960,214 ZAGEE
Drhar e o
Drvidend ko
- b, Weinidiaael B0 P willod icu(h prol A i) 15 18 280
Inlerest income from
- Fixsd Deporaits a3z 155
- Lians 04 0os
- Ihosalreisnd 252 LT
B ] - -
Income From rvestrend Xrn Fa ki ]
Pt oy i o brveisatrrainle Far iy Tr a7
irsbericsl o bhodrra T Ridand 1487 Lkt
Fnenlannoum o oo Ll
Sureiy Batancs Wil M 24 T
Pofi on sale of foed assels 415 L
WWMF azg o |
Total 5488 106908
Gt o Phabed el Comdumed
Shock of Equity Shamns
Cipsniry Pock kLA i E
A Porshakes - RO7 &0
Lizsa Clrasng Siock 7573 254 T4
{19 88} T2
Sie<k of units of Mutwal Pund
Dipeerving Sdiock BT TH 1,047 Gk
Aid. Puncharses 180 18 B36 02
L (lewing Siock B4l 0 BT 0
1R G0 14
Sheck of Fabric Garmesds
Chpsiieng Stk 75 JE5
Aid. Purcheses 10 83 1872
Lesa Closing Siock 2 ar 0 75
-1 R F]
Coriimables and Slores condumaed 1202 4313
Total 16200 147203
Employes benefil exprass
Salarers and bosres et ol pechserny] 11120 2 34
Confribudion o prowvetent fusd and ot lundy 47 EE
SN wellare SxpeThin 050 11.44
Tokal 11652 2GEAT
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53 28 2EEET

141 .t

E99 1059

1.95 i3

- 17478

06D 4106

&3 84 1547

o444 ax

1.2 ave

17.268 1530

w50 235

147 1.4%

an? oas

. 190

- 570

Printing and akalnary 0049 008

Fraight & Courler charges 283 5ET

Foreign eechange inas - 754

Wistechn 1uneen s 530 5837

Flipiisirg, B Fliniefanog oA R4

Listig changes 0.E5 QES

Trardnelion chirges 00a Qo7

Dhermal chafgis =l v 006

Arvisal Cusiody Pees R L a7
Custody Chgs 058 .

Mcalanicen aajurmes 21.74 =l
Rigislosiilon Chivges 535 .

Houms Kosping Charas : 274
Enafubony Filvwg Faos an =

Comimssion Expenies : =k ]

Compuser Expantss R F =R 1 3

Iraurance charges 474 182
Trarapoe Chirges =l ) -

Denaten 2500 4000

Peooenry Crangos E 128

Lias on inmtamen) : 11243
Coningent Provson iorsards standed aseets 038 -

| Total TESIE BOETY
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Crescent Finstock Limited
Holwa Bolha Fruwacial 1batements o o1 BEsi March 233%
i Y Lkt
Fgts 17
RELATED PANTY DELCLOFLRES
Az par Acroesnting Hancers 11 e of & with the relstes o 1
ij Mﬂﬁmi!ﬂmm
TR O ‘wnndie T Dineinas X CFO
Chancrampnnan jaihmpts ‘hody Time Dinector B CFO {Bevigred on 110730
Bidinh dain Hon [aguibes Cimpctos (Fromoter)
Bharpti Bin Kon Eoptuthel Director (Fromober)
dabet D'sauti Mon Pobfuthes - insiegerdie) Dinbins
Gesah fper S Ensnstive - Incepenain enecar |Rerigrasi an 10.07.24)
Fahaugidin Kran Sy baretary [Redgred on 11.08.34)
P Riedd Lo ity & | i wi F O L2 24
A B wimad il Whide Pl CRndinod 15 bl
Teninae bper Bt Eubithor - i el i1l SErasma o sl aey
A cidan Kaan Hon Fosiut v - nciegencent Qrectar
Mujaggilas Saurrajm wWhode Tine Sinntbar in fubakdiery
At Lrsant Dereeter 11 Subnidinry
Jyati fhan Covmfuery TRl ary 18 Subaaiery (Recyned e 3 )08 FAL
latingier Pal Singh [ha ‘Whole Time Ginecnar in Subsdiary
L, h PO in Jubsicliery [Ansigned on D607 24|
Sapirtrak Bhiwite CFO A Ssbaaillfy [Apscied o 14 08.34)
Privha farans oty Sy 10 St iy
Wicte Parma Compary Wecreiany b ubyidiery
] uimbfigriay
Daginbezia Flagnoe Limined Tabusdiary
fericliissnm Biiane jirmied feep - dosan Suusiang
PFoadten Beocamers Limited e - deswn Sulriany
| mare giete o5 g ant infusnge ssls
F Flain Schaad of Giabed Adanagemaar Py ing
ar1wlh Purtinn Susieg the yean
SE04-3025 BeFR-dod
Fairty Mamas Flgne s of Trassactian iR ]
pAdhyadhiar ices %ﬂﬂ 113 (X
Churra moban lsth=ola [ = Bia
[y [Rerrrmeatin 1633 355
el BAgn [asrreanmration £il5 [TE]
A rrearerra i L1% .
= . et PraPuled il 1.3% &L
| Shas u 10
Bk Barand e tien 140 2da
Brivanhs [ e ation [T ] ]
Laarray Loy MgV fulil dLHEN o -
mm Pl Sangh Do A prrrorapriion PR H Eract
L L T i rasration 1EL DES
Eruonn [2etming Fom 1.60 100
Fed .10 L35 |
Tt et % fin ¥
i B jaatting Fom ] 74
% F lnin chool of Giokal Manggerment ut Lhd |meponit Aecprenc - arLon
|:. P dnin e Fezad' iof o bal “ﬁ 8 Pt fLBd |un||mam- PELAS 430 64
5 F dwkt Sk ol Gaobal T L e IFm ™ 14 3
3P dais S of Gy o tdgei P Lid Myt Ergernie 113 513
- o.o7
Ratith Jain Loan 2 7]
T o 1 ﬂgil_
Taka [Lis iT o3
Bbgerati s Lnan Bpagid 14 &8 2y
ooy nE1 |
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2025

29 Enterprises consoliated as Subsidiary in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 1 10-Consolidated
Finangial Salenmaents
Proportbon of
Ownership
Name ol [he Enterprise Country of Incorpsratien Imterest
Daiub ledot Finanee Linbed IEwlia 50,63
et |assrosars Private Limited Igwlia 5030
Positive Biascienoes Limmined Imddia 3 1.57%
20 Additlanal infermatien, i reguired apder Sthedale 1 1 the Companies A, 2013, of Enterprizes
consalidated as Subsidiary
(i Lakhs)
Mol Asaels, ja, Total
; T 0 Thare in Otler Share in Total
k wk i . Saninh s Caompre hensive Incame Comprehensive Incanse
LiahblEties
Name ol the
Enterprise A W ol
t:'r::[l;:I consotid As % of A % of
ed N Ami [Hs.] ated Amt K] | consolidate Amt (Bs]) | comsolidat | Amt {Hs)
- Prafit or d el ed TCI
! Loas
Parent
Cresoent
Finstack Linbted L541% 12733¥ [ EE%] (1527} 0 464 | (013%:) [ LGE]
Subsidiary
Doubdedot
Finance Limited 46.75% 104333 DA% 402% [0.21%] (17.56) 0L.27% 2273
Brivate Ll aited A0 AT 30T EILTE | P ErTT e Lamaa
Pasitive
Bioscienoes [ 1540 {12767 [ 0BG | [l B [0 | [0y [0 (L1 E
Limited
100 B,I87.54 3.14% 260,45 [09455) [78.1%) Z.20°% 18225
31 Hierarchy for Eir value estimation:

All assets and Rahibities for which Bir value 15 measured or dischosed |n the tinancial statements are categorised wighin the falr valus
hicranchy based on the lowest beved input that is sigmificant bo the fair value measuremient as a whobe, The Bair value hleranchy is desoribed
s nnsler
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2025

= laeed 1 hieranchy inclugdes methods and input That aee active quated prices depending upon type of instrument. The guoted

prices ane derived [eom platforms like atecl exchaege o, Managensent has used closing Fh‘i-ﬁ'ﬂ and values af clesing MAYS i
appicabie in mse of Ananclal iInstruments 4 covered wnder this level,

- Under fevel 2 the fair vaboe of the finandal isstrements that are not traded inoany active market are determined using

appropriate valsation technigues with the wse of observabile marke? data without relving much o the estimates thal are eatity
spaific, The inputs umider this hrvel are shwavs observabie

- In case of level 3 if one or more of the significant Inputs are mot deved on the hasis of ohservahle nearket data then fir value
extimations derived with such inputs are included in level 3.

" The Company lodlawsa policy Enrecagnise tramsfers betwesn the levels ondy at the enil ol e parting period and accondingly these
are no transiers hetween levels during the year. The information based on the above kevels 15 tabalated here below.

Finasicial assers amd liabilicics measuned a1 fabr valuos as at 31032025 (B % Lakis]
Nole Level | Level
Partbeulars T Lewel 1 & 5 Tatal
Finamcial assets measured at fair value through
Other Comprehensive income
Investrments |7 Bgeity Shares - - =
Finamcial asseis measwred at fair value through
Profit & Lags
Invesgnsents | Mofteal Pund & Other ] I715.36 - - F715.36
Total IT1536 - - 271530
Fimamcial liakilitbes measured at fair valus
Mt applicable ! . - :
Tokal - - - -
Finamcial assers and lahilicies measured a1 [abr values asaf 3 1L03.2024 [ © Lakius]
MNata Level Lewel
Partboulars s iy Level 1 2 3 Total
Fimamcial assets measured at fair value through
Other Comprebensive Income
Investments im Equity Shares . . . .
Finamcial assets measured al fir value III"N.IJ'I
Profit & Loss
InvesEnsents & Mufual Fumd & Other 5 a733.549 - - 373359
Tatal AT33.59 - - 3733.59
Finamcial liakilities meavured at Qi value -
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2025

Fair value of Aimancial asseds and lakilities measured at amortised cost

{1a% Lakhs)
Az ak 31032035 A at 30032024 Azab 31052023
Particulars
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carmying
amnt Fair value AE ML L amnuni Falr vakie
Financkal asiers
al armortises]
cosl
I mvewtme s BE4AT BILAT 543409 543,89 SRE4T SEO4T
Cask and - cash
cquivalents 0,10 el i 13409 13409 15053 150.5%
| QRS in e e 19 1 9E Mg i aE
Other  Fnancial
A F3.44 2348 2240 2249 J0ZED .25
Taotal 913.82 91382 T27.84 TITA4 TH5.50 TH5.50
Flmein el
labilities at
ammnriksed cost
Borrowings 11330 11330 151.70 151,70 167.&0 167.69
Trade pusvaliles 123,42 12342 15648 156,42 219.2 192
(e current
Fininceal 3.02 3.02 657 B.57T 2.5% 3.5%
L hi Bities
Total 39,74 23074 314,75 31473 ANFAR EF5AR

Thie carrying amount of cash and cash cquivalent asd other carrest Taancial lishibities ts conssdered o be the same as their aie value
becasse of their short:term nature. The finonclal assets and liabdlities that are measared at Gir wlbae, the carmying amounts are equal to
theeir fabr valoe.

i Financial risk managemenb
The Company™ overall dsk manapement policy secks W mingmise potential adverse effect an the fisandal performanoe of the Company.

Credic risk pefers 1o cthe risk that a cousterparty will defaslc om 22 ponfracrual ablkgations resulting in koss b the Company and arses
malnly from the Company’s imvestmeent in mutual fand anits The Company invests in mutual fund scheme from repoeted fund houses onby
and hence do not cxpedct to incur any - material credat bosses,

Liguidity risk i the risk that the Company will face difficulty in mecting the obligations associated with i Anandcl labdlities that are
s ibed By delivering cagh of anatbior Naancisl aseet, i vicw of mumsinal amoent of linencial HabEicies &5 a1 the year end and sullicicst cash
aail cash equivalests gvaliable, the Company 0 not expect o face amy Bsqusdiny risk,

k| Earmings per share [ EPS]:
T folboning eefliots the profit amd share data @sod in EPS comnpataticns

b equicy shar: and EF5)

snded Year ended
it s

F1.03.2025 (') F0F2024 (]

Profit / [loss] from continuing aperations anribatable n

cimity sharchnlders 245 61047
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2025

Wielghtedd average namber al equity shares hasic and

diluted {pox) T.E3B525 7.E3B,525
Basic and diluted sarnings per share 332 TR
Marminal value of equiny shar 1 (fakili]

34 Segment Reporting
During the year, no reportable segment was ’lentificd. Therefore, Segment Beporting as per Ied AS 108 - Operating Segments ks nod

applicable,

35 Defined Contribution Plan and Defined Benefit Plan

A. Defined Contribuwtion Plan - There are no contributions to defined contribation plans.

I, Defined Benefit Plan

Defined Benelits Plan
(i} Leave Encashment

Ar per Actuarial Vaheation as on 3i=t Manch, 2025 and 31t March, 2024 asl recopnied in e G rancis] sEdemsents s fedpect o

Employee Beneflt Schemes:
Amnounk mnuEmﬂilu the Halance Sheet {im % Lakhs
As al As ab
Farticulars 1103, 2025 .03 2024
Present value of plan Hakilities .54 4.16
Fair valwe of assets . -
Unifuiled plans 2 -
Mt plan liahiliy [Asset)® 2.58 4.1
Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Lozs as Employee Benefil Expenses
{In ® Lakhs)
F1-03-25 I31-0F-24
Service Cost 2.58 1&5
Past servioe cast . .
Mit Intere=t Cost i@ .
Net actuarkal {gain] § koss recognized in the period [ 2.67) 1 3%84)
: Expinse mecognded in I'hl-lr.' Imdeene StMeisent ﬂl._IHE HI..';IT
Change i plan asseds
i{In % Lakchs)
Fi-03-25 F1-03-24

Fair valise of plas asscts at the beginming of the perind

Actusil poturn o plam assols

Emplover contributios
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2025

Benefits paid . .
Falr value of plas assets at the ced of the period . .

Change im Net Delined Benefit Obligation

{Im ¥ Lakhs]
$1-02-25 T1-02-24
Net defined benefit liability a1 the start of the period Taa 5o.14
Tepvioe Cast 258 165
Paxt wervioe cost " -
Het Intenest cust [Encome ] 018 4.29
Actuarial (gan] floss [2.67) {39.85)
Cantribuition palid to the Fusd : :
Benefit paid digestly by the enterprise - 12307] |
Wit defimed benefit liabiliey 22 the end of the period 258 3.6
Effurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and son current.
{1 ¥ Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
Currest liability [Amaunt due withis ane year] 005 LI0
Non-Current hability [Ameunt due over ane year) 154 L%
Total FEC at the end of pear 258 416

Expected comtribution for the next Annual reporting period

The expected contributiens for Defined Benefit Plan for the next fimencial year will be = line with FY 202425,

Senuitivity Analyais of the defined benelit sbiigatian

Sensitivitics dee to change in discoant rates, salary increase, mortality, withdraswais are not nsaterizl & hence impactof change not
calulanid

Lensitivities as to rate of infladen, rate of Increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions befone retirement & life
expectansy are not applicable heleg o lamp sum heneflt on retirement
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2025

(1) Gratuity

The Company provides for grafuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity A<t 1972, Employees who are in continunis
sepvsce for o perind of 5 years are eligible for gramuity. The amoont of gratuiny payable on retirementremmination & the employecs last
draawn hasic silary per manth compuded propoicnatch for 15 days salany mailtplicd Tor the number el yoars of serviee

Amaunt recognkeed in the Balanoe Sheet {ln ® Lakhs)
F1-03:25 31-03-24
1521 1633
Prezent Yalue of the obligation at esd
Fair value of plan assets i i
Undusded Hshility recogndzed in Balanoe Shaoet AR B
Amoint recagaised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employes Benelit Expenses
{im T Lakhis]
I1-03-25 J1-03-24
e that 144 .Th
Past Service Chst ’ ’
%] 291
Het Interest Cost
336 a7
Exprenss recopnized in the Incomme SLatcisdnt
Miber Camprelieishoe ltoe (D]
{1 & Lakhs)
11-03.25 T1.03-24
076 221
Actuairial gain f [loss) fes (Be yoar on PEO ( 4 ( !
I e e e g mm  p e mmn ) )
Change In plan assets (Intlakh)
¥i-03-25 31-03-24
Fair valze of plas assets at the beginning of the period aa i
Actusil oot urt oo plamassels - -
Employer contribution - -
Bemefits paid - -
Fair valse of plas assets at the emd of the period s .
Change in Met Defined Eenefit Obligation {lm % Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
12,640 g1
Met defined benefin liability 2t the startof the period
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Service Cosl 244 Fary
Fast Service Cost = u
Net Interest cost [ Incone) 021 91
Actuarial [gain]) loss [&.7a) FET]
Contribution paid to the Fuml = -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise 7 (3087)
Wet defined benehit liability a2 the end of the period 1521 163
Bifurcation af PR &t the end of year in current amd non ¢urrent
{1 ® Lakliz]

I1-03-25 11-03-24
Cairemt lkibilisy [Amsount due within ane Yoear] 0.29 164
Mon=Current liabdlity (Amount doe over ane year] LARE 154
Total PEO at the end of year 1521 1633

Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
The expected contributions for Delined Benefit Plan kar the next ficancial vear will be in fine with FY Z2024-25

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit sbligation.

Srnsitivitics dee te change in discount mbes. salany increase, mortality, witbdmoswai are not material & hence impact of change not caloalated.
Lensitivitics as to rabe of inflation, mte of indirease of pepsions in payeseat, Fabe af inrease af peesions before retirement & life
expectaney are nof applicible beleg a lamp su bensfit an retirement

A Figures regroaping & redassification:
Figures for the provious year have bBeen regrouped)’ moclassiBoed, whierover mecessary.
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